Public Document Pack

TONBRIDGE & MALLING
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Gibson Building
Chief Executive Gibson Drive
Julie Beilby BSc (Hons) MBA Kings Hill, West Malling
Kent ME19 4LZ
West Malling (01732) 844522

NB - This agenda contains proposals, Contact: Committee Services
recommendations and options. These do committee.services@tmbc.gov.uk
not_represent Coun9ll policy or decisions 16 November 2017
until they have received proper

consideration through the full decision

making process.

To: MEMBERS OF THE JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD
(Copies to all Members of the Council)

Dear Sir/Madam

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the Joint Transportation Board to be held in
the Civic Suite, Gibson Building, Kings Hill, West Malling on Monday, 27th November,
2017 commencing at 7.30 pm

Yours faithfully
JULIE BEILBY

Chief Executive

AGENDA

PART 1 - PUBLIC

1. Apologies for absence 5-6

2. Declarations of interest 7-8



10.

Minutes 9-12

To confirm as a correct record the Notes of the meeting of the Joint Transportation
Board held on 25 September 2017

Matters for recommendation to the Borough Cabinet

Parking Action Plan - Phase 9 13 - 340

Matters submitted for Information

Highway Works Programme 2017/18 341 - 354
Tonbridge Station Transport Interchange Improvements 355 - 356
Verbal Update — J Watson, Senior Schemes Programme Manager

Local Winter Service Plan 357 - 366
Urgent Items 367 - 368

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive.

Matters for consideration in Private

Exclusion of Press and Public 369 - 370

The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the remainder
of the meeting during consideration of any items the publication of which would
disclose exempt information.

PART 2 - PRIVATE

Urgent Items 371 -372

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive.



MEMBERSHIP

Clir H S Rogers (Chairman)
Mr M Payne (Vice-Chairman)

Clir D A S Davis Mr M Balfour
Clir Mrs F A Kemp Mrs T Dean

Clir R D Lancaster Mrs S Hohler
Clir D Lettington Mr P Homewood
Clir M Parry-Waller Mr R Long

Clir M Taylor Mr H Rayner



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

Apologies for absence

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Declarations of interest

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL

JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD

Monday, 25th September, 2017

Present: Mr M Payne (Vice-Chairman - in the Chair), Clir D A S Dauvis,
Clir Mrs F A Kemp, Clir R D Lancaster, Clir D Lettington,
Clir M Taylor, Mrs S Hohler, Mr P Homewood, MrR Long and

Mr H Rayner

Borough Councillors Mrs J A Anderson, O C Baldock,
Mrs S M Barker, R P Betts, P FBolt, M A Coffin, D J Cure,
N J Heslop, B J Luker, Mrs A S Oakley, RV Roud,

Miss S O Shrubsole and A K Sullivan were also present pursuant to
Council Procedure Rule No 15.21.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor H S Rogers
(Chairman) and Mr M Balfour and Mrs T Dean

Ms G Goode and Ms W Palmer were also present on behalf of the
Kent Association of Local Councils (KALC)

PART 1 - PUBLIC

JTB 17/10 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made in accordance with the
Code of Conduct.

JTB 17/11 MINUTES
RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Joint
Transportation Board held on 13 March 2017 be approved as a correct

record and signed by the Chairman.

MATTERS FOR RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOROUGH CABINET

JTB 17/12 PARKING ACTION PLAN - PHASE 9
Decision Notice D170063MEM

The report of the Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical
Services set out details of the content of Phase 9 of the Parking Action
Plan. The report highlighted a proposal to change the current procedure
for changes to parking restrictions to follow the process adopted for
Traffic Regulation Order consultations. Details of the consultation
process for the Phase 9 Parking Action Plan were set out in Annex 1 to
the report while Annex 2 contained details of the locations for future
phases. Additionally, it was noted that parking reviews in respect of

Page 9



JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD 25 September 2017

JTB 17/13

JTB 17/14

Kings Hill, Hildenborough and Hadlow would be progressed separately
to the Phase 9 sites.

RECOMMENDED: That

(1)  the list of locations identified in Annex 1 to the report be taken
forward for investigation and informal consultation as Phase 9 of
the Parking Action Plan;

(2)  the Parking Action Plan be extended to incorporate the locations
included in Annex 2 to the report and funding be sought in the
review of the Borough Council’'s Capital Plan;

(3) the revised process for considering changes to parking
restrictions as outlined in the report be adopted; and

4) the Parking Reviews for Kings Hill, Hildenborough and Hadlow be
progressed.

PARKING ACTION PLAN - PHASE 8B TONBRIDGE
Decision Notice D170064MEM

The report of the Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical
Services set out details of a proposed change to the D2 permit parking
area in the Barden Road area of Tonbridge recently introduced as part
of Phase 8 of the Parking Action Plan. Annex 1 to the report set out an
analysis of the responses received to the proposed alteration of the
permit parking spaces in the D2 area to allow D1 permits while Annex 2
contained details of all those responses. Annex 3 set out details of other
comments submitted during the consultation process.

RECOMMENDED: That

(1)  the objections be noted and set aside and the proposed change
to the D2 permit parking area be implemented; and

(2) in line with the above recommendation the changes be made to
the draft Amendment 14 to the Borough’s on-street Traffic
Regulation Order and the Order be sealed.

PARKING ACTION PLAN - PHASE 8C LEYBOURNE

Decision Notice D170065MEM

The report of the Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical
Services related to the introduction of double yellow lines to the north
side of Baywell in Leybourne, opposite the junction with Highberry, to

complement restrictions on the south side of the junction recently
introduced as part of Phase 8 of the Parking Action Plan. The report set

Page 10



JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD 25 September 2017

JTB 17/15

JTB 17/16

JTB 17/17

out details of the responses received to the formal consultation
undertaken between 4 and 29 August 2017.

RECOMMENDED: That

(1)  the objections be noted and set aside and the proposed parking
restrictions for Baywell be introduced; and

(2) in line with the above recommendations the changes be made to
the draft Amendment 15 to the Borough’s on-street Traffic
Regulation order and the Order be sealed.

MATTERS FOR DECISION

KENT STREET IMPROVEMENT SCHEME

The report of the Head of Transportation, KCC reminded the Board of
the purpose of the Kent Street Improvement Scheme, outlined progress
and set out details of the additional land required beyond the highway
boundary to allow the scheme to be implemented.

RESOLVED: That the scheme set out in the report be endorsed and the
land negotiations be reconvened to allow the scheme to be progressed.

A228/M20 JUNCTION 4 - EASTERN OVERBRIDGE WIDENING
REPORT

The report of the Director of Highways and Transportation, Kent County
Council, provided an update on the bridge widening scheme with
particular reference to the responses received to the Traffic Regulation
Order to permanently prohibit the right turn out of Castle Way on to the
A228.

RECOMMENDED: That

(1)  the proposed Traffic Regulation Order to permanently ban the
right turn out of Castle Way on the basis of the safety advantages
and mitigating proposals intended at Park Road roundabout be
supported; and

(2) the local community be advised accordingly.

MATTERS FOR INFORMATION

TONBRIDGE AND MALLING HIGHWAY WORKS PROGRAMME

The report of KCC Highways and Transportation provided an update on
footway and carriageway improvement, drainage repairs and
improvements, street lighting, transportation and safety schemes,
Developer Funded Work (Sections 278 and 106 works), bridge works

Page 11



JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD 25 September 2017

JTB 17/18

and approved traffic systems. In addition the report provided details of
current County Member funded schemes within the Borough.

RESOLVED: That the report be received and noted.

MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION IN PRIVATE

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no items considered in private.

The meeting ended at 8.27 pm

Page 12



Agenda Item 4

TONBRIDGE & MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL
JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD
27 November 2017

Report of the Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services
Part 1- Public

Matter for Recommendation to Borough Cabinet - Non-Key Decision (Decision may be
taken by the Cabinet Member)

1 PARKING ACTION PLAN - PHASE 9

Summary

The Borough Council has for many years divided requests for new and
revised parking restrictions into separate phases of the “Parking Action
Plan”.

This report covers the informal consultation stage of the parking restriction
proposals contained in Phase 9 of the Parking Action Plan, and seeks
approval to proceed to formal consultation on a number of proposals.

11 Introduction

111  Following the September meeting of the Joint Transportation Board, informal
consultation has been undertaken on proposed changes to parking restrictions at
20 locations across the Borough.

1.2 Informal Consultation

121 The informal consultation took place between 21st October and 12t November
2017.

122 A summary of the 20 locations, the issues raised and a recommendation for each
is included in Annex 1.

123 Annex 2 contains each location summary, with more detail as to the response rate
and analysis.

124 Annex 3 contains plans of the revised proposals in light of the comments that
have been received.

125 Annex 4 contains a redacted copy of all the consultation responses that have
been received within the consultation period.

126 As part of the last parking report presented to Members back in September 2017,
it was agreed to change the procedure for the introduction and amendment of

Page 13

JTB - Part 1 Public 27 November 2017



127

1.3

1.3.1

14

141

1.5

151

JTB - Part 1 Public

certain types of parking restriction in given circumstances. This referred to the
introduction or amendment to disabled persons parking bays, parking restrictions
effected by vehicle crossovers and changes to highway layout. This has led to 7
locations within Phase 9 proceeding directly to formal consultation.

The locations proceeding directly to formal consultation are;

Location

Type

Aylesford (Eccles) — Cork Street

Redefinition of disabled parking bay to
meet current legislation

Tonbridge (Castle) - Stafford Road

Amendment to parking bays to create a
disabled parking place

Tonbridge (Judd) — Douglas Road

Adjustments to parking bays for new
access to No.21

Tonbridge (Judd) — Douglas Road

Adjustments to parking bays for new
access to No.72

Tonbridge (Judd) — Barden Park Road

Adjustments to parking bays for new
access to allotments

Tonbridge (Judd) — Sussex Road

Adjustments to parking bays for new
access to 82 Douglas Road

Tonbridge (Medway) — Hectorage Road

Adjustments to parking bays for new
access to No.25

Next steps

The next stage of the Parking Action Plan

is to develop the proposals agreed by

this Board to formal consultation, and to then report back to the March 2018

meeting of this Board.

Legal Implications

The on-street parking service is undertaken by the Borough Council on behalf of

Kent County Council under the terms of a

formal legal agreement.

Financial and Value for Money Considerations

Funding to implement the works associated with the Parking Action Plan is

provided within the Council’s Capital Plan

Page 14

27 November 2017




16 Risk Assessment

16.1 The assessment and consultation process applied to parking management should
provide the assurance that the Borough Council has the will and ability to adapt
the Parking Plans, in the light of comment and circumstances and to ensure that it
achieves a best balance of local parking needs. A regular review of the schemes
is crucial to ensure that we can correctly and effectively manage on-street parking
in these areas as the proposals are either introduced for safety reasons or to
provide a more appropriate balance of parking needs.

162 A major risk is that scheme proposals encounter significant lack of local support.
This risk is mitigated by the considerable effort devoted to ensuring there is
widespread consultation on proposals through informal consultation before any
formal stage of consultation is reached. There is also care given to ensuring that
schemes are adjusted and adapted in the light of comments and observations
received from the local community, without compromising safety or the Council’s
commitment to deal appropriately with identified safety concerns.

1.7 Equality Impact Assessment

1.71 The decisions recommended through this paper have a remote or low relevance
to the substance of the Equality Act. There is no perceived impact on end users.

18  Policy Considerations

181 Asset Management

1.82 Communications

183 Community

184 Customer Contact

19 Recommendations

191 Itis RECOMMENDED to the Borough Council’s Cabinet that:

i) locations detailed in sub section 1.2.5 of the report be taken forward to formal
consultation.

ii) the list of recommendations identified in Annexes 1 and 2 to the report be
agreed and

iii) locations that have been recommended to proceed or to be amended be taken
forward to formal consultation.

The Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services confirms that the proposals
contained in the recommendation(s), if approved, will fall within the Council's Budget
and Policy Framework.

Page 15

JTB - Part 1 Public 27 November 2017



Background papers: contact: Andy Bracey

Annex 1 — Locations and Recommendations Parking Manager

Annex 2 — Summary sheets of each location
Annex 3 — Plans (including revisions)
Annex 4 — Scanned consultation responses

Robert Styles
Director of Street Scene, Leisure and Technical Services

Page 16

JTB - Part 1 Public 27 November 2017



Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Locations and Recommendations

Annex 1 - Locations and Recommendations

ANNEX 1

Ward Location Issue Location ref | Requested by | Summary Issue Recommenda
tion
Downs & A20 London | Re-make Phase 9-1 TMBC parking Existing TRO Parking restrictions introduced | Proceed to
Mereworth | Road (east of | existing does not correctly | by Kent County Council are formal
Church restrictions to reflect restrictions | not correctly shown in the on- | consultation
Road) correct TRO and should be re- | street Traffic Regulation Order
made. due to compilation errors in
2008. The original Order was
correctly made but needs to be
included in the current Order to
be enforceable.
Downs & A20 London | Re-make Phase 9-2 TMBC parking Existing TRO Parking restrictions introduced | Proceed to
o Mereworth | Road (near existing does not correctly | by Kent County Council are formal
Q Hernewell restrictions to reflect restrictions | nor correctly shown in the on- | consultation
Q Farm) correct TRO and should be re- | street Traffic Regulation Order
@ made. due to compilation errors in
y 2008. The original Order was
correctly made but needs to be
included in the current Order to
be enforceable.
Borough Fairfield Adjust DYLs Phase 9-3 Mr Summers Reduction of Local resident has asked that Proposals be
Green Road (11) Mrs Bance | existing double the double yellow lines be reduced and
(163) (local yellow lines removed from in front of her proceed to
residents) access as she does not use it, | formal
and would like her visitors to consultation
park in the road at that
location.




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Locations and Recommendations

predominantly parking by
residents who have little off-
street parking provision.

Ward Location Issue Location ref | Requested by | Summary Issue Recommenda
tion
Borough Quarry Hill Remove Phase 9-4 Clir Mike Taylor | Removal of The users of the Parish Hall Proposals be
Green Road parking bay parking bay have expressed difficulty when | abandoned
opposite turning in or out of the Hall car
Parish Hall park due to parking in the bay
opposite.
Borough High Street Relocate Phase 9-5 Clir Mike Taylor | Change limited There has been a request for Proceed to
Green disabled waiting bay to better disabled parking in formal
parking bay disabled bay Borough Green High Street to | consultation
allow improved access to the
chemists for those with
mobility issues.
U Burham & Court Road Parking Phase 9-6 Parish Council New double The Parish Council have Proceed to
8 Wouldham | and New around yellow lines to passed on concerns about formal
D Court Road junction prevent parking around the new consultation
(I (Spur road) obstruction junctions of the New Court
o Road spur road that could
cause an obstruction.
East Malling | The Rocks Obstructive Phase 9-7 Mr Martin (local | New double A local resident has Views of the
Road parking resident) yellow lines to complained that parking Board and
prevent opposite his driveway causes local Members
obstruction problems when turning in and | are sought
out of his property.
Larkfield New Hythe Parking Phase 9-9 Clir Anita Daytime parking Parking close to the Laburnum | Proposals be
(South) Lane / around Oakley restrictions to Drive junction of New Hythe abandoned
Laburnum junction prevent Lane reduces traffic flow and
Drive obstruction creates congestion. This is




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Locations and Recommendations

Russet parking bays.

Ward Location Issue Location ref | Requested by | Summary Issue Recommenda
tion
Snodland Coombe Obstructive Phase 9-10 | Mrs Sayers MP commitment Parking on the road and Proposals be
(east) Close parking in (local resident) | to address footway outside no.15 causes | abandoned
front of No.15 resident's access | a problem for a resident with
concerns mobility issues.
Castle Dry Hill Park | Removal of Phase 9-19 | Clirs Branson & | Local Councillors | Parking in 15 minute short-stay | Proceed to
Road 15 minute Baldock received requests | parking bays is unenforceable | formal
bays for changes to due to changes in national consultation
parking bays and | legislation, and the bays
yellow lines to restrict traffic movements. The
improve vehicle bays have been removed on a
movements and temporary basis and a
assist traffic flow | permanent solution is now
sought.
Castle & High Street Sort out Phase 9-11 Parking Office Changes to The existing yellow line Proceed to
8 Medway (north of Big | unenforceable parking bays, parking restrictions to the north | formal
) Bridge) and yellow lines revised yellow of Lyons Crescent do not consultation
[ west end of and introduce lines and new match the markings on street
© Lyons P&D bays to P&D short-stay and require updating. The
Crescent provide more parking for parking bays on the west side
shopper shoppers. and a the western end of
parking Lyons Crescent could provide
valuable short-stay parking,
allowing better shopper access
to the upper High Street.
Higham Hunt Road Parking at Phase 9-12 | Circle Homes New double Residents have reported Proceed to
end of cul-de- Russet yellow lines to problems with people blocking | formal
sac prevent access to the recently consultation
obstruction constructed Circle Homes




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Locations and Recommendations

and Portland Road, to ease
bus movements.

Ward Location Issue Location ref | Requested by | Summary Issue Recommenda
tion
Judd Preston Additional Phase 9-15 | Clirs Bolt & Cure | New permit Residents have asked that Proceed to
Road parking bays parking bays permit parking restrictions be formal
extended to cover a redundant | consultation
vehicle access and to be
extended at the southern end
of the road to provide
additional parking
opportunities.
Burham & School Lane | Change Phase 9-20 | Mr Fentaman Remove School Wouldham All Saints Primary | Amend
Wouldham restrictions on (local resident) Keep Clear School is relocating to a new proposals and
relocation of makings and facility in February, so the proceed to
School reduce yellow existing school restrictions formal
lines would become redundant and | consultation
;DU need to be removed to provide
o more parking opportunities for
@ residents.
N Burham & Knowle Road | Buses have Phase 9-21 Parish Council Extended yellow | The Parish Council and one of | Proceed to
O Wouldham | / Hall Road reported line restrictions to | the bus companies have asked | formal
problems with ease traffic for restrictions to prevent consultation
obstructive movements obstructive parking on High
parking Street and in Hall Road, to
ease bus movements.
Burham & High Street Buses have Phase 9-22 | Parish Council Extended yellow | The Parish Council and one of | Proceed to
Wouldham | (Knowle reported line restrictions to | the bus companies have asked | formal
Road to problems with ease ftraffic for restrictions to prevent consultation
Portland obstructive movements obstructive parking on High
Road) parking Street between Knowle Road




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Locations and Recommendations

and also around the end of the
Tramway.

Ward Location Issue Location ref | Requested by | Summary Issue Recommenda
tion
Burham & High Street/ | Obstructive Phase 9-23 | Parish Council Extended yellow | The Parish Council and one of | Proceed to
Wouldham | Ferry Lane parking line restrictions to | the bus companies have asked | formal
ease traffic for restrictions to prevent consultation
movements, new | obstructive parking around the
enforceable Ferry Lane junction. Also there
disabled parking | were requests for enforceable
bays and bus disabled parking bays and bus
stop. stops.
Burham & High Street/ | Reduce DYLs | Phase 9-24 | Parish Council Reduce existing Parking is an issue in Amend
Wouldham | Walter Burke | on Walter double yellow Wouldham and there is an proposals and
Avenue Burke Avenue lines to allow opportunity to reduce proceed to
more on-street restrictions to allow more on- formal
- parking street parking. consultation
g Burham & School Lane | Buses have Phase 9-25 | Parish Council Extended yellow | The Parish Council and one of | Amend
®| Wouldham | / Wouldham reported line restrictions to | the bus companies have asked | proposals and
N Road problems with ease traffic for restrictions to prevent proceed to
obstructive movements and obstructive parking on High formal
parking an enforceable Street and Wouldham Road, to | consultation
disabled parking | ease bus movements, and for
bay a new disabled parking bay.
Burham & Knowle Road | Extend DYLs, | Phase 9-26 Parish Council New yellow line The Parish council have Amend
Wouldham | / Cornwall new bus stop restrictions and passed on concerns about proposals and
Crescent clearway and bus stop clearway | parking that could reduce proceed to
new DYLS at visibility and restrict traffic formal
Tramway movements around the consultation
footpath junction of Cornwall Crescent




This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX 2

Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-1

Town Addington

Ward Downs & Mereworth

Road / Area A20 London Road (east of Church Road)

Requested by TMBC parking

Plan reference: DD-508-13 Phase 9 - Addington - A20 London Road - east of
Church Road

Summary
Existing TRO does not correctly reflect restrictions and should be re-made.

Issue

Parking restrictions introduced by Kent County Council are not correctly shown in the on-
street Traffic Regulation Order due to compilation errors in 2008. The original Order was
correctly made but needs to be included in the current Order to be enforceable.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 29 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 1 (100%) 0 0 1 (3.4%)

Analysis
The response rate was very low, which indicates that there is general acceptance of the
value of the existing restrictions.

Recommendation
In light of the very low but positive consultation response, it is recommended that the
proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 23



Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-2

Town Addington

Ward Downs & Mereworth

Road / Area A20 London Road (near Hernewell Farm)

Requested by TMBC parking

Plan reference: DD-508-14 Phase 9 - Addington - A20 London Road - near
Hernewell Farm

Summary
Existing TRO does not correctly reflect restrictions and should be re-made.

Issue

Parking restrictions introduced by Kent County Council are nor correctly shown in the on-
street Traffic Regulation Order due to compilation errors in 2008. The original Order was
correctly made but needs to be included in the current Order to be enforceable.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 4 properties, asking residents for their views,
and we received the following responses;

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 4 properties, asking residents for their views,
but we received no response

Recommendation
As there was no response, it is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal
consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 24




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-3

Town Borough Green

Ward Borough Green

Road / Area Fairfield Road

Requested by Mr Summers (11) Mrs Bance (163) (local residents)
Plan reference: DD-508-09 Phase 9 - Borough Green - Fairfield Road
Summary

Reduction of existing double yellow lines

Issue
Local resident has asked that the double yellow lines be removed from in front of her access
as she does not use it, and would like her visitors to park in the road at that location.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 8 properties, asking residents for their views,
and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 2 (50%) 1(25%) 1(25%) 4 (50%)

Analysis
The responses rate was good, and the views were pretty evenly split between those wanting
the changes and those that did not.

The objector did not comment against the proposal to shorten the restrictions in principle, but
wished to retain the yellow lines in front of their driveway. This could be accommodated by a
minor reduction of the scope of the proposal.

The “Don’t Know” was more concerned with the legality of parking in front of driveways,
rather than the proposal itself.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals be reduced to a removal of the yellow lines in front of
No.163’s access only, and then proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 25




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-4

Town Borough Green

Ward Borough Green

Road / Area Quarry Hill Road

Requested by Clir Mike Taylor

Plan reference: DD-508-10 Phase 9 - Borough Green - Quarry Hill Road
Summary

Removal of parking bay

Issue
The users of the Parish Hall have expressed difficulty when turning in or out of the Hall car
park due to parking in the bay opposite.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 13 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 2 (28.6%) 5 (71.4%) 0 7 (53.8%)

Analysis

There was a good level of response to the consultation, with the majority of those who
responded against the proposal, mainly citing the loss of parking facility for residents. The
two supporting responses were from non-residents associated with the Parish Hall.

The users of the Parish Hall have had inconvenience due to parking by residents, but a
number of residents in the area have no off-street parking facility.

Since the initial request for changes was received the entrance to the Parish Hall car park
seems to have been adjusted to allow easier access. Turning left out of the access seems to
be eased, and the presence of the roundabout at the end of Dark Hill Road would assist any
vehicles that need to turn. The majority of the access issue with the Parish Hall is a function
of the acute angle of the hall and car park to the road.

Recommendation
In light of the consultation responses and the strong views of residents it is recommended
that the proposal is abandoned.

27t November 2017
Page 26




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-5

Town Borough Green

Ward Borough Green

Road / Area High Street

Requested by Clir Mike Taylor

Plan reference: DD-508-11 Phase 9 - Borough Green - High Street
Summary

Change limited waiting bay to disabled bay

Issue
There has been a request for better disabled parking in Borough Green High Street to allow
improved access to the chemists for those with mobility issues.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 33 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 4 (100%) 0 0 4 (12.1%)

Analysis
The responses were generally in favour of the proposal, though one asked that the disabled
parking bays in the High Street be time limited to allow overnight parking.

However, this can be problematic if a vehicle remains parked in a disabled parking bay,
particularly at the start of a daytime restriction. There remains a parking bay on-street that is
available to park in overnight, and if this is not available there is parking capacity in other on-
street bays and the nearby off-street parking facilities.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 27




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-6

Town Burham

Ward Burham & Wouldham

Road / Area Court Road and New Court Road (Spur road)
Requested by Parish Council

Plan reference: DD-508-08 Phase 9 - Burham - Court Road
Summary

New double yellow lines to prevent obstruction

Issue
The Parish Council have passed on concerns about parking around the new junctions of the
New Court Road spur road that could cause an obstruction.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 8 properties, asking residents for their views,
and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 1 (25%) 3 (75%) 0 4 (50%)

Analysis
The responses against the proposal were from residents who wished to maintain parking
close outside their homes.

The proposals are intended to prevent obstructive parking around the new junctions, and
have also been designed to free-up some parking at the cul-de-sac end of the road, which
should reduce any displacement effect.

Whilst it is desirable to retain on-street parking where possible, the current parking could be
accommodated with the area where lines are proposed to be removed, or further down Court
Road where parking is normally available.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 28




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-7

Town East Malling

Ward East Malling

Road / Area The Rocks Road

Requested by Mr Martin (local resident)

Plan reference: DD-508-12 Phase 9 - East Malling - The Rocks Road
Summary

New double yellow lines to prevent obstruction

Issue
A local resident has complained that parking opposite his driveway causes problems when
turning in and out of his property.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 22 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 6 (54.5%) 5 (45.5%) 0 11 (50%)

Analysis

There was a good level of response to the consultation, with a split view amongst residents.
Those against the proposals were mainly stating that they did not think there was a problem,
and that they value the additional parking capacity, where the others (who tended to be the
properties opposite the restrictions) were in favour as they viewed parking opposite their
accesses as problematic.

It should be noted that there seems to be sufficient road width to maintain on-street parking
whilst vehicles turn in and out of properties, and if this movement presents difficulties to
residents then they may have the opportunity to widen or adjust their access.

Recommendation
Given the balanced nature of the responses, the view of the local Members and the Board
are sought — either to proceed as proposed or to be abandoned.

27t November 2017
Page 29




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-9

Town Larkfield

Ward Larkfield (South)

Road / Area New Hythe Lane / Laburnum Drive

Requested by TMBC member (Anita Oakley)

Plan reference: DD-508-15 Phase 9 - Larkfield - New Hythe Lane
Summary

Daytime parking restrictions to prevent obstruction

Issue

Parking close to the Laburnum Drive junction of New Hythe Lane reduces traffic flow and
creates congestion. This is predominantly parking by residents who have little off-street
parking provision.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 215t October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 30 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 1(7.7%) | 12(92.3%) 0 13 (43.3%)

Analysis

The large majority of responses were against the proposal, mainly citing the lack of
alternative parking provision, but also commenting that the removal of parking could lead to
an increase of vehicle speeds.

Recommendation
The nearby residents have made a clear statement over the potential loss of parking facility.
With this in mind it is recommended that the proposal be abandoned.

It has to be considered that the Borough Council’s function is to consider amenity parking
issues, and matters of highway safety and congestion management fall within the remit of
the County Council. Having had a definite steer from residents, and our limited grounds for
considering restrictions, if there are still concerns for safety and congestion management
then it would be for the Highway Authority to investigate and consider.

27t November 2017
Page 30




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-10

Town Snodland

Ward Snodland (east)

Road / Area Coombe Close

Requested by Mrs Sayers (local resident)

Plan reference: DD-508-16 Phase 9 - Snodland - Coombe Close
Summary

MP commitment to address resident's access concerns

Issue
Parking on the road and footway outside no.15 causes a problem for a resident with mobility
issues.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 9 properties, asking residents for their views,
and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 3 (60%) 2 (40%) 0 5 (55.6%)

Snodland Town Council also commented on the proposals, that the Council felt that it was
unnecessary to increase yellow lines in the area.

Analysis
The responses were not as clear-cut as the figures indicate. Of the 3 in favour, two actually
wanted restrictions at the junction of Saltings Road and Coombe Close.

One of the objections was from the resident who originally requested the restrictions, who
now wished for them to not to be introduced, but wanted measures to prevent parking on the
footways all the way along the close.

However, there is already primary legislation that is enforceable by the Police to prevent
parking on footways where it causes an obstruction, and this has been communicated back
to the applicant.

Recommendation
In light of the objections and the comments from the original applicant and the Town Council,
it is recommended that the proposals are abandoned.

27t November 2017
Page 31




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-19

Town Tonbridge

Ward Castle

Road / Area Dry Hill Park Road

Requested by Clirs Branson & Baldock

Plan reference: DD-508-17 Phase 9 - Tonbridge - Dry Hill Park Road
Summary

Local Councillors received requests for changes to parking bays and yellow lines to improve
vehicle movements and assist traffic flow

Issue

Parking in 15 minute short-stay parking bays is unenforceable due to changes in national
legislation, and the bays restrict traffic movements. The bays have been removed on a
temporary basis and a permanent solution is now sought.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 27 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 8 (80%) 2 (20%) 0 10 (37%)

Analysis

The majority of the responses indicated that the temporary changes to parking arrangements
had been beneficial. Of the two responses against the proposal, one was that it would put
more pressure on other parking bays in the road, and the other was from Hilden Oaks
School, who wanted to maintain parking bays on their side of the road to facilitate pick-up
and drop-off, and suggested relocating the existing bays on the south side to the north side
of the road.

The Bursar of the school also suggested that there had been an increase in vehicle speed
along Dry Hill Park Road, and that delivery vehicles had problems making their deliveries.

The issue of speed outside the school is of concern, but from observation seems to be
around the 30mph speed limit (though it may have been lower with the previous
arrangement). This is an issue that ought to be reviewed by Kent Highways as safety
outside schools is part of their remit.

Loading or unloading should not be an issue as this is allowed for large or bulky items on the
double yellow lines — or the school could use their existing forecourt area.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 32




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-11

Town Tonbridge

Ward Castle & Medway

Road / Area High Street (north of Big Bridge) and west end of Lyons Crescent
Requested by Parking Office

Plan reference: DD-508-18 Phase 9 - Tonbridge - High Street

Summary

Changes to parking bays, revised yellow lines and new P&D short-stay parking for shoppers.

Issue

The existing yellow line parking restrictions to the north of Lyons Crescent do not match the
markings on street and require updating. The parking bays on the west side and at the
western end of Lyons Crescent could provide valuable short-stay parking, allowing better
shopper access to the upper High Street.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 173 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 7 (53.8%) 6 (46.2%) 0 13 (7.5%)

Analysis
The response rate was very low, which is normally an indicator that most of those contacted
are not concerned by the proposals.

One in favour suggested that the taxi bay on the east side of the High Street near 113-115
should be altered to a loading bay as businesses in the area have problems with loading.

Two objections were that there would be difficulties for loading and unloading near No.143 —
however this is close to a proposed loading bay on the east side of the road.

One objection was that the proposals would encourage illegal and obstructive footway
parking — however the proposals would allow stronger and more effective enforcement of
this.

One objection requested that 30 minute free parking be allowed to pick up from local take-
aways

There was also comment from a couple of objectors that the 2 hour limited waiting needs to
be controlled to prevent the spaces being blocked, with a suggestion that there ought to be
Pay & Display to improve space turnover.

27t November 2017
Page 33




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries
One objection was that the 2 hour limit was too long, and parking should only be available
for short periods.

There was general support for the other elements of the proposals if there was adequate
enforcement.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 34



Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-12

Town Tonbridge

Ward Higham

Road / Area Hunt Road

Requested by Circle Homes Russet

Plan reference: DD-508-19 Phase 9 - Tonbridge - Hunt Road
Summary

New double yellow lines to prevent obstruction

Issue
Residents have reported problems with people blocking access to the recently constructed
Circle Homes Russet parking bays.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 12 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 2 (28.6%) 5 (71.4%) 0 7 (58.3%)

Analysis
There was a good level of response. One objector commented that there was insufficient
parking in the area and any restriction would displace parking along the road.

Another objector commented that people only park in the area of the proposed lines as they
thought the bays were only for residents.

A couple of objectors suggested that yellow lines would make no difference.

One objector (who does not have a car) indicated that there may be nowhere for family to
park when visiting.

One objector commented that the yellow lines would prevent her from unloading shopping
(however, this is allowed on double yellow lines)

One who commented in favour of the proposals asked that the parking bays be allocated to
particular residents or properties, but the parking bays are the responsibility of the local
Housing Association.

One commented that the proposals are only to prevent parking outside of one resident’s
property, who does not like cars being parked there,

Recommendation
The proposals are intended to make the parking bays more accessible, so that the off-street

27t November 2017
Page 35




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

parking can be used effectively. Therefore it is recommended that the proposals proceed to
formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 36



Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-15

Town Tonbridge

Ward Judd

Road / Area Preston Road

Requested by Clirs Bolt & Cure

Plan reference: DD-508-20 Phase 9 - Tonbridge - Preston Road
Summary

New permit parking bays

Issue

Residents have asked that permit parking restrictions be extended to cover a redundant
vehicle access and to be extended at the southern end of the road to provide additional
parking opportunities.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 215t October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 31 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 10 (100%) 0 0 10 (32.3%)

Analysis
The responses were strongly in favour of the proposal, with no objections.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 37




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-20

Town Wouldham

Ward Burham & Wouldham

Road / Area School Lane

Requested by Mr Fentaman (local resident)

Plan reference: DD-508-06 Phase 9 - Wouldham - School Lane
Summary

Remove School Keep Clear makings and reduce yellow lines

Issue

Wouldham All Saints Primary School is relocating to a new facility in February, so the
existing school restrictions would become redundant and need to be removed to provide
more parking opportunities for residents.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 215t October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 21 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 5 (62.5%) 3 (37.5%) 0 8 (38.1%)

The Parish Council also commented on the proposals, that a section of the proposed double
yellow lines to the rear of No’s 218-224 High Street be omitted, and the existing double
yellow lines opposite the school and up to the junction with Oldfield Drive (save the junction
protection) be removed.

Analysis
The responses were broadly in favour, but those who objected wanted the proposed double
yellow lines to the rear of No’s 218-228 High Street to be omitted.

Unfortunately (with regard to the Parish Council comments) the removal of the yellow lines
east of the school to Oldfield Drive would allow parking on a bend, opposite an access and
through a narrow section and we should not allow parking.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the proposals be amended to delete the proposed double yellow line
to the rear of 218-228 High Street, but not to reduce the double yellow lines on the southern
side of the School Lane and proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 38




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-21

Town Wouldham

Ward Burham & Wouldham

Road / Area Knowle Road / Hall Road

Requested by Parish Council

Plan reference: DD-508-01 Phase 9 - Wouldham - Hall Road
Summary

Extended yellow line restrictions to ease traffic movements

Issue
The Parish Council and one of the bus companies have asked for restrictions to prevent
obstructive parking on High Street and in Hall Road, to ease bus movements.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 37 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 2 (40%) 3 (60%) 0 5 (13.5%)

Analysis

The responses were mixed. One objector suggested that the proposals did not go far
enough and wanted restrictions through the entirety of the High Street to ease bus
movements.

The other two objectors reported that there had never been a parking issue at this location
until the opening of the bridge.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 39




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-22

Town Wouldham

Ward Burham & Wouldham

Road / Area High Street (Knowle Road to Portland Road)
Requested by Parish Council

Plan reference: DD-508-07 Phase 9 - Wouldham - High Street
Summary

Extended yellow line restrictions to ease traffic movements

Issue

The Parish Council and one of the bus companies have asked for restrictions to prevent
obstructive parking on High Street between Knowle Road and Portland Road, to ease bus
movements.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 215t October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 32 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 2 (33.3%) 4 (66.7%) 0 6 (18.8%)

Analysis

The 4 objections were mainly on the points of the loss of parking and that removing
obstructive parking would encourage more rat-running and higher speeds that have come
about since the new bridge was opened.

There was also comment that if the buses had problems then they should re-route.

The proposal is for a minor extension to the yellow lines to allow buses (and any other large
rigid vehicle — including fire appliances) to turn at the Medway Inn junction, and still allow
opposing traffic to pass.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 40




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-23

Town Wouldham

Ward Burham & Wouldham

Road / Area High Street / Ferry Lane

Requested by Parish Council

Plan reference: DD-508-02 Phase 9 - Wouldham - Ferry Lane and High Street
Summary

Extended yellow line restrictions to ease traffic movements, new enforceable disabled
parking bays and bus stop.

Issue

The Parish Council and one of the bus companies have asked for restrictions to prevent
obstructive parking around the Ferry Lane junction. Also there were requests for enforceable
disabled parking bays and bus stops.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 30 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 2 (100%) 0 0 2 (6.7%)

Analysis
The response rate was low and in favour of the proposal

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 41




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-24

Town Wouldham

Ward Burham & Wouldham

Road / Area High Street / Walter Burke Avenue

Requested by Parish Council

Plan reference: DD-508-03 Phase 9 - Wouldham - Walter Burke Avenue
Summary

Reduce existing double yellow lines to allow more on-street parking

Issue
Parking is an issue in Wouldham and there is an opportunity to reduce restrictions to allow
more on-street parking.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 19 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 3 (37.5%) 5 (62.5%) 0 8 (42.1%)

Analysis

The responses in favour were welcoming the additional parking places, and the responses
against were concerned about parking close to the junction and across the end of the
footpath alongside No.2.

The existing bellmouth of the junction is very wide with generous radii and the shortening of
the existing double yellow lines should not have a significant impact.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposed shortening of the double yellow lines be reduced, to
keep the footpath end clear, and the amended proposals proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 42




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-25

Town Wouldham

Ward Burham & Wouldham

Road / Area School Lane / Wouldham Road

Requested by Parish Council

Plan reference: DD-508-04 Phase 9 - Wouldham - Wouldham Road
Summary

Extended yellow line restrictions to ease traffic movements (especially for buses) and an
enforceable disabled parking bay

Issue

The Parish Council and one of the bus companies have asked for restrictions to prevent
obstructive parking on High Street and Wouldham Road, to ease bus movements, and for a
new disabled parking bay.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 23 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 2 (33.3%) 3 (50%) 1(16.7%) 6 (26.1%)

Analysis
The responses were mixed, with some ni favour and some against.

One objector commented that the proposed double yellow lines on the west side may
displace parking to the east side (outside their house).

One objected that allowing parking on the west side gave an element of protection to
pedestrians.

There were also comments that the proposals would reduce parking for the church.

There was also comment about rat-running through the village since the opening of the
bridge.

There was also comment that the disabled bay was no longer required.

It should be noted that the proposals were specifically requested by one of the local bus
companies, as parking at this location impeded their service provision.

The “Don’t Know” returned the form but did not indicate any preference.

27t November 2017
Page 43




Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1 — Location Summaries

Recommendation

It is recommended that the proposals be amended, with the disabled parking bay deleted,
and proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 44



Joint Transportation Board - Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 2 — Location Summaries

Parking Plan — Phase 9 — Location Summary

Location reference Phase 9-26

Town Wouldham

Ward Burham & Wouldham

Road / Area Knowle Road / Cornwall Crescent

Requested by Parish Council

Plan reference: DD-508-05 Phase 9 - Wouldham - Knowle Road and Cornwall
Crescent

Summary

New yellow line restrictions and bus stop clearway

Issue

The Parish council have passed on concerns about parking that could reduce visibility and
restrict traffic movements around the junction of Cornwall Crescent and also around the end
of the Tramway.

Informal consultation
The Borough Council carried out informal consultation on the proposed parking restrictions,
from 21st October to 12" November 2017.

As part of the informal consultation we wrote to 47 properties, asking residents for their
views, and we received the following responses;

In favour Against Don’t Know Response rate

Properties 4 (44.4%) | 4 (44.4%) 1(11.2%) 9 (19.1%)

The Parish Council also commented, and asked for additional double yellow lines to the west
of the area, to prevent parking near the traffic calming build-outs to ease bus movements.

Analysis
The responses were evenly split, but the objections tended to relate to loss of parking
facility.

One objector wanted more restrictions, because their driveway was not suitable for their
needs, but they ought to apply to Kent Highways to have their dropped-kerb extended to
match their off-street parking arrangement.

One objector expressed mobility issues, and is advised to contact Kent County Council for
disabled “blue badge” which would ease movement and allow more flexible parking.

The “Don’'t Know” returned the form but did not indicate any preference.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the proposals be extended in line with the Parish Council proposals
and proceed to formal consultation.

27t November 2017
Page 45




This page is intentionally left blank



© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

Key ANNEX 3

= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines) to be re-made

Mayhill Farm

‘ —— S e
| ri - [
| N | |
J‘ / L. (<] | |
L — i AT —
o ;o /1 T ~Existing double yellow J
<t o Nl ||| | lines to be re-made to J
O P / b - re-establish legal backing — |
| 301 ‘\\ R /b and enable enforcement ‘ |
Sl \ L L \‘ |
YT J
| |
[T | N
x [
| | o
‘ 8 c
/ \ c B
- | 5 o
;? | E
Q- | “ o
DN ‘ . | b <
Lo Mayhill | B | =
S Cottage ) | | | 7]
-~ \\‘\\\ \‘ g / | 1

—
|

Technical Services
Gibson Building
Gibson Drive
Kings Hill

West Mallling

Kent ME194LZ
Tel: 01732 844522

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL

ARA

Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title

Local Parking Plan - Phase9
Informal consultation

Drawing Title

Addington

A20 London Road (east of Church

Road)

DD/580/13

Drawn Checked Date

ACB AY 7/2017
Scale 1:1000 @ A4
Drawing No. Rev ‘



AutoCAD SHX Text
Mayhill Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
Ivanhoe

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
Mayhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
Nyali

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
TROTTISCLIFFE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
The Highlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
A20 LONDON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
CHURCH ROAD

jlsssl
Text Box
ANNEX 3


Tank ( 7;

Existing double yellow
lines to be re-madelto *** ) .
re-establish legal backing
and enable enforcement

J

Hernewell
Farm |\
) -

\ ) \

| \

\
||\ White oWl \
| < |\ Bam

po{l?

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

Key

= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines) to be re-made

Hernewell Shaw

(/Pond /

. 5 . . Drawn Checked Date
Technical Services Project Title Drawing Title
TONBRIDGE _ o , . ACB AY 712017
& MALLING Cibson Bulding Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 Addington
Kings Hill Informal consultation A20 London Road (near Hernewell Scale 1:2500 @ A4
. WestMaling Farm) Drawing No. Rev
A A Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317 DD/580/14 _



AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Water

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
A 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Hernewell

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Farm

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
White Owl

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Barn

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Club House

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
Hernewell Shaw

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
LONDON ROAD


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

Key

= Existing "No waiting at any time"
(double yellow lines)

= Existing "No waiting at any time"
(double yellow lines) to be removed

Existing double yellow lines to
be reduced by 3m following a
sidents

request fro

) C)\’ 6 A|[DYLs amended 11/17
/ / Revision Date
/\_/\ /
Transportation Team Project Title Drawing Title brawn Checked pate
EOIUIREII_?F\?CE Gibson Building Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 Borough Green ACB AY 3/2017
STREETSCENE, Gibson Drive g g
LEISURE & Kings Hill Informal consultation Fairfield Road Scale 1:500 @ A4
TECHNICAL SERVICES |  West Malling .
'A Kent ME194LZ Drawing No. Rev
A Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317 DD/580/09 A



AutoCAD SHX Text_30
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
FAIRFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
76 to 88

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
102


| © Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

I

)

N

Jasmine
Cottages
n

o

Parking bays to be shortened
by 8m and new double yellow
lines installed to ease turning

movements in and out of
Church Hall agtess

Key

= Existing "No waiting at any
time" (double yellow lines)

= Existing "2-hour limited waiting
and permit parking” (area H)
parking bays

Proposed "No waiting at any
time" (double yellow lines)

Private road

Revision Date

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL STREETSCENE,
LEISURE &
| ‘ | TECHNICAL SERVICES

Transportation Team

Gibson Building

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ

Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title
Local Parking Plan - Phase 9

Informal consultation

Drawing Title
Borough Green

Quarry Hill Road

Drawn ACB | Checked AY | Date 3/2017

Scale 1:500 @ A4

Drawing No. Rev

DD/580/10



AutoCAD SHX Text_42
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
Clinic

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
Jasmine

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
QUARRY HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
HARRISON ROAD


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

Existing "limited waiting
parking bay to becopfe

L

°

olge

Key

= Existing "No waiting at any
time" (double yellow lines)

= Existing "Limited waiting,
Mon-Fri, 8am-6pm, 2hr no
return 2hours and permit
parking Area H" (permit parking
bays)

== EXisting Disabled bay
= u = m Proposed Disabled bay

mmms Existing "Limited waiting,
Mon-Sat, 8.30-6.30pm 30
minute limited waiting, no return
2 hours and permit parking"
(area H) parking bays

Existing bus stop clearway

Pedestrian crossing area

Revision Date

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL STREETSCENE,
LEISURE &
| . | TECHNICAL SERVICES

Transportation Team

Gibson Building

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ

Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title
Local Parking Plan - Phase 9

Informal consultation

Drawing Title
Borough Green

High Street

Drawn ACB | cheskes AY | pate 3/2017

Scale 1:500 @ A4

Drawing No. Rev

DD/580/11



AutoCAD SHX Text_61
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
Chapel

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
FOX LEA

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
21


\

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

Key

= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

New double yellow lines i RN

to prevent parking
around the junction-and

in the ct;l-dg;éac

= EXisting bus stop clearway

== Existing no waiting, Monday to Friday
9am-5pm (single yellow line)

Proposed 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

== Proposed restrictions to be removed

\‘\\ “‘“\ g
\\\ ,/// ////
N - Existing pedestrian crossing
controlled zone (white zig-zags)
S
s
e
;)U Old double yellow lines N
) to be removed to allow \ .
parking at the end of the N\ A\
@ NEW old road 9 \\ L
m \‘\\\\\ COURT T g \ N\
N ' Rogp @ NN
\‘\\\\ LK ] \\
I N\
0 N\
I N\
r New double yellow lines
E\-[[ O to prevent parking
o between the junction
New double yellow lines - a and the bus stop
to prevent parking A
around the junctions
and on the spur road ‘
\
\ g \ (
| ‘
Revision Date
. 5 . . Drawn Checked Date
TONBRIDGE Technical Services Project Title Drawing Title ACB ACB 11/2016
& MALLING Cibson Bulding Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 Burham 501500 @ Ad
BOROUGH COUNCIL Kings Hill . cale
“ West Maling Informal consultation Court Road —
A.A Kent ME194LZ Drawing No. Rev
Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317 DD/580/8 _



AutoCAD SHX Text_83
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
COURT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
NEW COURT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
ROCHESTER ROAD


| © Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

]

access

New double yellow lines to
prevent parking opposite
driveways as residents have
reported problems with

-~

Key
=== Existing "No waiting at any time"
(Double yellow lines)

Existing vehicle accesses

Proposed "No waiting at any
time" (Double yellow lines)

Revision Date
. . . .. Drawn Checked Date
ERERITEE Technical Services Project Title Drawing Title ACB AY 20/9/17
& MALLING Gibson Bulding Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 East Malling
Kings Hill Informal consultation The Rocks Road Scale 1:500 @ A4
West Malling E—

ARA

Kent ME194LZ
Tel: 01732 844522

Fax: 01732 876317

Drawing No. Rev

DD/580/12 -



AutoCAD SHX Text_90
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
THE ROCKS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
74


‘i Station

=
&

™~
™~

4
er

—
—
S

ANV IHLAH M3N

9

"

New single yellow'{ing8 to
reduce obstructive paN@ing
at peak times and as$si
traffic movements

Parking allowed overnigiit
and Sundays

L
“

age 54
(o)

R

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

Key

= Existing "No waiting at any
time" (double yellow lines)

Existing vehicle accesses

=== Proposed "No Waiting,
Mon-Sat, 8am-6pm" (single
yellow line)

Revision Date

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL

ARA

Technical Services

Gibson Building

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ

Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Fﬂg%%rﬂ%rking Plan - Phase 9

Informal consultation

Drawing Title
Larkfleld

New Hythe Lane

Drawn ACBl Checked AY | pate 8/2015

Scale 1:500 @ A4

Drawing No. Rev

DD/580/15 A



AutoCAD SHX Text_98
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
BRIAR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
NEW HYTHE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Fire Station


New doublé yellow lin
prevent obstructive
parking

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

Key

Proposed 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

S Revision Date
. . Project Title Drawing Title prawn Checked Date

TONBRIDGE Technical Services _ ACB AY | 8/2015
& MALLING Gibson Building Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 Snodland

Gibson Drive X .
Kings Hill Informal consultation Coombe Close Scale 1:500 @ A4

West Mallling n
A.A Kent ME194LZ Drawing No. Rev

Tel: 01732 844522 Fax: 01732 876317 DD/580/1 6 _



AutoCAD SHX Text_121
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
SALTINGS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
72


\l

Temporary double
yellow lines to be made
permanent to ease
traffic movements

Hillside

z
a
]
E]
o
-1
=
®

permdnent to ease
trafficlmovements

lines to be made \ \

|

-

|
C

AS P
N~ PR~
-
Vs
\ Ve
/
\\ / Gundulph House
(
AN
\

Gundulph House
<+

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

o

o’y

Cowdrey|House

Dry Hill House

Whitworth
House

/)\//
/ Q@
ad =y,

Parkside

Key
= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

= Existing disabled parking bay

== EXisting School Keep Clear Mon-Fri,
8am-6pm (yellow zig-zags)

Proposed 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

= Exjsting limited waiting Mon-Fri 15
minutes drop-off bay

Existing limited waiting Mon-Fri
8am-6pm, 4hours, no return 4 hours
and Area K permits

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING STREETSCENE,

TECHNICAL SERVICES

ARA

Transportation Team
Gibson Building

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ

Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title

Local Parking Plan - Phase 9
Informal consultation

Drawing Title

Tonbridge
Dry Hill Park Road

Drawn

Checked

Date

DD/580/17

ACB AY 712017
Scale 1 : 1000 @ A4
Drawing No. Rev



AutoCAD SHX Text_140
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
Dry Hill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Hilden Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
Gundulph House

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
DRY HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
Cowdrey House

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
DRY HILL PARK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
Hillside

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
Gundulph House

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
Whitworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
Augustine House

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
DRY HILL PARK CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
Parkside

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
St Saviour's


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

7
i
0 / 1Y
%
/
/ /
Exghange Cmy
% o XPIRY
7 Y
& 2
<
v o *
Merlon s
Court
Q’\
ox =
Q
%‘?
Bank
House N
/\
h [}

N

Council
Offices

ew Disabled p
ax'3 hour limit)

ing bay

I p for taxis",

Stage

Cornwall

"[aﬁau'ﬁ'g""‘""

176

UDHJ

I\

64

150
152 15

148

122

PH

HIGH STREET

=

REET

4 Key

Lawsons M

= Existing 'No waiting at any

SGL

£G1

IGL

6vL

w "no loading at any time"
restrictions to prevent
bsftructive parking

U éing bay" for\goo!

waiting for "PM" permpit
holders, Mon-Sat, 8am-6p!

time' (double yellow lines)

= Existing daytime bus stop
clearway and overnight taxi
1 rank

= Existing taxi rank

==mmm New disabled parking bay

= New Limited Waiting, Mon-Sat,
8am-6pm, 2hours, no return
within 2 hours (parking bays)

New Loading Bay and 10
minute limited waiting for "PM"
permit holders, Mon-Sat,
8am-6pm

== New No Loading At Any Time
restriction (kerb marks) to be
added to existing No Waiting At

fted Any Time (double yellow lines)

B |
o)

—

ew Limited Waiting, Mon-Sat,

u

ose and
Crown
Hotel

= Existing No Loading At Any
Time restriction (kerb marks) to
be added to existing No Waiting
At Any Time (double yellow

lines)
urn 2
4
Revision Date
TONBRIDGE
& MALLING
STREETSCENE,
LEISURE & TECHNICAL
SERVICES

ARA

Bus stop glightly shortened to
18m to ackommodate disabled

Transportation Team
Gibson Building

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ

Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

a
- Project Title |
g Bank Local Parking Plan - Phase 9
2 | | Informal consultation
Drawing _Title
Tonbridge
High Street
S5 N\ridge House 9
~ 0 3
Drawn ACB | Checked AY | Date 8/2015
& o w "no loading gt any time" Scale 1:1000 @ A4
& trict reyent -
5?5 ) Drawing No. Rev
© 5o bsfructive parking aro
h machi/@\d jun¢tic DD/580/18



AutoCAD SHX Text_189
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Bridge House

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
12 to 24

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
3 to 25

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
Merlon

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
5d

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
5c

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
Exchange Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
ANNISON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Castle

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
Landing

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
155

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Cornwall

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Rose and

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
CHURCH LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
PCs

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
132

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
Crown

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
126a

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
BANK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
145

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
CASTLE

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
119b

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Castle Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
Lawsons Mews

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
134a

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
HIGH STREET


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

| Key

New double yellow lines to
prevent obstruction of Housing
Association parking bays
I Housing Association parking bay
Proposed "No waiting at any time"
(double yellow lines)

sing Association parking
not public highway

L\/

Transportation Team Project Title Drawing Tite Dra;KHCB Ched::Y Da;/ 2017
TONBRIDGE Gibson Building i - T 1
& MALLING STREETSCENE Olbeo Dive Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 onbridge
LEISURE & Kings Hil Informal consultation Hunt Road Scale  1:500 @ A4
TECHNICAL SERVICES |  West Malling —

Kent ME194LZ Drawing No. Rev
Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317 DD/580/1 9



AutoCAD SHX Text_293
214

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
169

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
HUNT ROAD


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

Key

= Existing "No waiting at any
time" (double yellow lines)

memm Existing "D1" permit parking

bay
== Existing Disabled bay

= Proposed "D 1" permit parking
bay

ing bays ext
cover area in fiy
redundant ess

Depot

ght (2m) extepfsion to Revision Date
arking bays tg/allow more

parking TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL STREETSCENE,
LEISURE & TECHNICAL
| ' | SERVICES

Transportation Team
Gibson Building
[ (\/ Gibson Drive
. Kings Hill
V‘ West Malling
Kent ME194LZ
Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title
Local Parking Plan - Phase 9

Informal consultation

Drawing _Title
Tonbridge

Preston Road

Drawn ACBlChecked AY |Date 8/2015
Scale 1:500 @ A4

a Drawing No. Rev
DD/580/20



AutoCAD SHX Text_299
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
PRESTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
3


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

Key

| \ mmmm Existing 'No waiting at any time'

‘J‘ ~ Medwa y L ocal (double yellow lines)

| . A
New d(iublekyellc.)wt::nes ° . ' Existing School Keep Clear (yellow
prevent parking in the narrow ‘ School Keep Clear zig-zags zig-zags) - Monday to Friday
section ‘ removed when school — 8:30am-3:30pm

—
|

relocates

Existing no waiting, Monday to Friday
8am-4pm (single yellow line)

Proposed 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

Restrictions to be revoked to allow
uncontrolled parking

ble yellow lines to

N VNeV\;aou
- in front of

Single,,,,yé/llow Iine\t‘p be a
- remoyed to allow-unrestricted

Revision Date
. . . . Drawn Checked Date
e T.echnic.al. Services Project Title Drawing Title ACB ACB 11/2016
& MALLING G Do Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 Wouldham
Kings Hil Informal consultation School Lane Scae1:500 @ A4

West Mallling n
A.A Kent ME194LZ Drawing No. Rev
Tel: 01732 844522 Fax: 01732 876317 DD/580/6 _



AutoCAD SHX Text_314
Medway Local

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
C of E VC Primary School

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
Wouldham, All Saints

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
SCHOOL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
186

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
216

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
200

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
SCHOOL LANE


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

D ellow lines-ext
to prevent obstructive p3

anF ease bus move men;

{

iy
|
]
N -
. /:
/
Y
/K(OC \/
[
f
\
]

Double yellow lines to prevent ‘
parking around junction

ROAD

HALL

\

D
| cq

uble yellow lines to ‘
nstrain parking to the east |

obstructive parking on the bus
route“ |
| T

- sideoftheroad, to prevent |

.|

Key

= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

Proposed 'No waiting at any
_ time' (double yellow lines)

Revision Date

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL

ARA

Technical Services
Gibson Building

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ

Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title
Local Parking Plan - Phase 9

Informal consultation

Drawing Title

Wouldham

Hall Road

Drawn ACB |Checked ACB | Date 11/2016

Scale 1:500 @ A4

Drawing No.

Rev

DD/580/1 -



AutoCAD SHX Text_346
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
KNOWLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
HALL ROAD


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

— | Key

= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

Proposed 'No waiting at any
time' (double yellow lines)

Existing 'Disabled' bay

HIGH STREET

]

PORTLAND 7ROT‘(D

" Double yeliow lines extended — |
| to prevent obstructive parking
| and ease bus-movements—|

Revision Date

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL

HIGH STREET

ARA

Technical Services

Gibson Building

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ

Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title
Local Parking Plan - Phase 9

Informal consultation

—| Drawing Title
Wouldham

High Street

) n Drawn ACB |Checked ACB | Date 11/2016

Scale 1:500 @ A4

| Drawing No. Rev

DD/580/7 -



AutoCAD SHX Text_362
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
PORTLAND ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
KNOWLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
HIGH STREET


| © Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

S Key

s Existing 'No waiting at any time
(double yellow lines)

Proposed 'No waiting at any
time' (double yellow lines)

Disabled parking bay

Proposed new bus stop
clearway

New bus stop clearway to_
improve bus accessibilty T

rresters

double yellow lines to
prevent obstructive parking
around the junction

— \’ | | Revision Date
|
| TONBRIDGE

‘ & MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL

65

ARA

4| Technical Services
Gibson Building
Gibson Drive

Kings Hill
West Malling
Kent ME194LZ

—I_ Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title .
\ Local Parking Plan - Phase 9
I Informal consultation
Drawing Title
Wouldham

Ferry Lane and High Street

___HIGH STREET

S - | orawn Acs |Checked ACB | Date 112016
- B Scale 1:500 @ A4
l» | Drawing No. Rev
DD/580/2 -



AutoCAD SHX Text_382
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
FERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
HIGH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
73a

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
The Forresters


© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

Double yellow lines to be
reduced to allow more/parking

-

WALTER BURKE Ay

—— —_————

91

-

ENUE

)

I

/ Key

= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

Restrictions to be removed

/ A

DYLs altered

11/17

Revision

Date

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL

ARA

Technical Services
Gibson Building
Gibson Drive
Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ
Tel: 01732 844522

Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title

Informal consultation

Local Parking Plan - Phase 9

Drawing Title
Wouldham
Walter Burke Avenue

Drawn ACB |Checked ACB | Date

11/2016

Scale 1:500 @ A4

Drawing No.

DD/580/3

Rev



AutoCAD SHX Text_405
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
BURKE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
WALTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
El Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
HIGH STREET


ts” o B

\ |
h \\ \\ New double yellow lines to
\ \ constrain parking to one side .
\

of the road to prevent -

I I
1 O
[y
1 O
i I
/ ]

/ I
nd /

\ obstruction and ease bus
\\ \ movements

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300.

Key

= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

Proposed 'No waiting at any
time' (double yellow lines)

Disabled parking bay

( \ to be remove

iy

SCHOOL LANE

258

8CZ

\
\

l

|

|

|

|

'\

/
/ L | 230

\

\

\

\

\

|

\

\

\

\

|
\
\

A Disabled bay removal 11/17

Revision

Date

TONBRIDGE
& MALLING

BOROUGH COUNCIL

ARA

Technical Services
Gibson Building

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ

Tel: 01732 844522  Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title .
Local Parking Plan - Phase 9
Informal consultation

Drawing Title
Wouldham
Wouldham Road

|

|

|

|

|

\‘

|

“ [\) Drawn ACB |Checked ACB | Date 11/2016
| ‘ @) Scale 1:500 @ A4

‘\ Phge 65 &) Drawing No. Rev

|
\ | DD/580/4



AutoCAD SHX Text_422
WOULDHAM COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
199

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
248

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
RECTORY

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
246

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
228

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
All Saints'

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
244

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
WOULDHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
SCHOOL LANE


New double yellow
lines continue to next
build-out

New double yellow lines to
prevent obstructive parking

New bus stop clearways to
prevent parking at the bus

Double yellow lines extended
to prevent obstructive parking
in entrance to the road

end of footpath

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100023300

New double yellow lines to
prevent obstructive parking at

Key

= Existing 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

Proposed 'No waiting at any time'
(double yellow lines)

Proposed 'bus stop clearway' (yellow
bus stop marking)

stops
1 Ravens Knowle A | DYLs extended 1117
E New double yellow lines to
prevent obstructive parking Revision Date
. 5 . y Drawn Checked Date
TONBRIDGE T.echnic.al. Services Project Title Drawing Title ACB ACB 11/2016
& MALLING Cibson Bulding Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 Wouldham v
. ; . cale 1+
e Vialing Informal consultation Knowle Road and Cornwall 1:1000 @ A4
Kent ME194LZ Drawing No. Rev
A.A T:In 01732844522  Fax: 01732 876317 Crescent DD/580/5 A



AutoCAD SHX Text_442
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
CORN

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
ETL

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
KNOWLE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
CRES

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Ravens Knowle

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
93


ANNEX 4
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online \/
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
A20 London Road (east of Church Road), Addington

Please retgrn this form to;

&

Transport and Security ’ i NG oY 2017
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council U
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive A S '-;
Kings Hill ST S e
West Malling

Kent ME18 41.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbe.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-13 A20 London Road (east of Church Road).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciliors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected. :

I am (in favour / mm«)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for A20 London Road (east of Church Road).

* delete where not applicable

Page 67 Page 3

-


jlsssl_1
Text Box
ANNEX 4


“ e Tonbridge & Mailing Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Fairfield Road, Borough Green

Please retugn this form to; STRE?ET SCENE LEISUR
Transport and Security & TC("L"‘\”CAL SERVICEE;E
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 24 0cT i/
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
Kings Hill
West Malling

Kent ME19 41L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-09 Fairfield Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciliors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

e
I am (in favour / not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Fairfield Road.

* delete where not applicable

Gine. Crueshiona
(31__{ o eod  add i AT
fjgi —\"?&Q, j»U’LQ/a Qe AR WA R XA
‘ “ [} -y 4 s f Cob 1 -
Re weqed to_p ol aceness He dio f‘P{"d 2
A epen _“j Aacne J&f 8 e u;gm) ereve e ) )
qa( el | @’Vugfa . — ’C-é;uL VWA LRg @r,'u:) s PC‘LL?/?\ 'Hi\xu.g_ w
TWs N woeudd Sk 4o Wienws =

PARKING SECTION
TOF\'BF%:'DGE & MALLING B0

Pag.eﬁ8 s e Page 3




www.tmbc.gov.uk

technical.services@tmbc.gov.uk

www.tmbe.gov.tik

Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbc.gov.uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/509

Date 24 Qctober 2017

o -

Is it illegal to park across a dropped kerb with no yellow lines?
Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.

If a vehicle is parked across a dropped kerb it would be causing an obstruction, as anyone
needing to use the dropped kerb was obstructed from using it.

Obstruction is a matter for the Police to enforce.

Yours sincerely .

Sally Mockford
Technical Design Officer
01732 876315 |

Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services -[

E..ﬁ)g@ 1 , ] ) ) E1 Have you tried ;
. J. ?;3{?% Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Maliing, Kent, ME19 4LZ contacting us at :
%42; ?g Ly Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technicat Services: www.tmbc.gov.uk/

Robert Styles BA(Hons) DMS M IMPSA do-it-online?
Head of Technical Services: Anﬁ; 5ddéd%ng (Hons) DML PgCert

TonbrRde v Meling




“INC www.tmbc.gov.uk
BOROUGH COUNCIL

technical,services@tmbc.gov.uk

Y

< bc‘gd_uk R H ' ‘\(‘ENE L i
WWW S Ty J ’ E’r\ =
UHCA[_ SERVIE(Z!;L;

(7 0¢
J 20” Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbc.gov.uk
Your ref
Our ref 1S/2017/509
Date 24 October 2017
/’; "%‘[ﬁ’%”h«,‘

I f,% .
Dea_ ;e Iy,
js“u' o <~ > 7

D8 . &
4 ps \'I‘" % ’ J
Is it illegal to park across a dropped kerb with no yellow Iines?‘f-§;.f?;;£\:{5;;f ;‘)-.-s.;, /
Ty ='\_",'~. -“t(')( Y
ety
Thank you for responding to the recent consultation. : J

If a vehicle is parked across a dropped kerb it would be causing an obstrUciion, as anyone
needing to use the dropped kerb was obstructed from using it.

Obstruction is a matter for the Police to enforce.

i Gonswser O s ,@,@ o
Yours sincerely < Raoro “ds m;,%a(» Sy (‘t‘%&z BLASSS
Y ‘ A e e <l Koo . ‘
y / Z//{\~ o o Acanowel “{)) @ Q’QMWJ \ ‘(vu;.o /
Sally Mockford the <akd duise & ne lowger W |
Technical Design Officer e « B iPoe  will he o Gl‘““’f’%w S

01732 876315 . d . Ay
Hedo |t %:OL-Q. no ?C&,{B{Q’\J—(?, LJV%D
2 D o AL LLLT ﬁ?ué llit@-@ ‘

Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services

D Loye ) ) . ) Have you tried
whors Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4L.Z contacting us at
o WO
%ﬁ; g % Live Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbec.qgov.uk/

Robert Styles BA(Hons) DMS M IMPSA do-it-online?
Head of Technical Services: pgéc@rarfﬂai-:ng {Hons) DML PgCert

Tordridge omd Hhating

Y —



T R iR L RO DR P

www.tmbc.gov.uk

technical services@tmbc.gov.uk

Contact |  Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbc.gov.uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/509

Date 01 November 2017

Dear

Proposal to remove double yellow lines across dropped kerbs at 163 and 165
Fairfield Road, Borough Green

Thank you for your further response. All responses will be reported to councillors at the
November meeting of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider.

The proposal is for double yellow lines to be removed across the dropped kerbs of numbers
163 and 165.

if the double yellow lines are removed, and no one needs to use the dropped kerb at
numkber 163, then there would be no obstruction if a vehicle were parked there. This would
mean that anyone can park across the unused dropped kerb.

However, the dropped kerb outside number 165 is used and if double yellow lines are
removed from this section then obstruction is likely to take place.

Yours sincerely

Sally Mockford
Technical Design Officer
01732 876315

Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services

e e Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ Have you tried
! g"“ f;(gfz;&a"s ibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, contacting us at
iad d LIW8 Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbc.gov.uk/

St
e WO Robert Styles BA(Hons) DMS M IMPSA do-it-online?
Tl and feading Head of Technical ServicesfAgpg)@iwfrds BEng (Hons) DML PgCert




. Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

Residents Informal Consultation

www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online

New & Amended Parking Restrictions X
Fairfield Road, Borough Green
Please return this form to; N/ R
& Ce/\@’\@}
e, TrANSPOIt and Security 0'59[/&0@4/
J( %m fom Tonbri : - OIS
amg ridge & Malling Borough Council ‘/‘5. ¢ N
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 0{}, @}‘P[/'?‘S‘({(Ps
OCT 2017 Kings Hill <y, C&g
_ T West Maliing
[ i Kent ME19 417
Alternatively, F;sponses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-09 Fairfield Road.
All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.
Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciliors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.
| am {ing@wour / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Fairfield Road. F Y \)
/‘; - ,.-'I-‘ ‘\v;
( = 2 S Ao / *delete where not applicable
/,«, - 7"::':" -, ¢ S
(ol / //; LA LY /
G LUNAVEC) Th 1ol rasd T i /“) v
/ e /u % Zf //( \/‘7"1 (AL i/ e O /)u (¢ ( Qi) ﬁr’ly (L4
10 fJ c G?,L v oo
Page 72 Page 3




#
[
Existing-double y&lo

be reduced by 8m following a .w

Key

= Existing "Ne waiting at any time"
(double yellow lines)

e Existing "No waiting at any tima*
(double yellow lines) to be removed

™
N~
)
(@)]
©
ol
o Revision Date
I . Project Title Drawing Title Braw Ehasked Date
s Transportaticn Team
.,_.o.m:_u.mmun_ Gibson Building Local Parking Plan - Ph S ACB AY 3/2017
& MALLING STREETSCENE Gibeom Drive ocal Parking Plan ase Borough Green
X soroucH colmic. LEISURE & _,_u o | fangshn Informal consultation Fairfield Road Scale 1:500 @ A4
i TECHNICAL SERVICE West Malling
Kent ME19 4LZ

Tel: 01732 844522 Fax: 01732 875317

Drawing No.
DD/580/09




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbe.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation /

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Fairfield Road, Borough Green

Please retLim this form to;

Transpert and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-09 Fairfield Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in favour / notiffaveur)” of the Berough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Fairfield Road.

* delete where not applicable

Page 74 Page 3




Tonbridge & Malfing Borough Coungil www.tmhc.gov.uk/do-if-online

Residents informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Fairfield Road, Borough Green

Please retyrn this form to; i
Transport and Security j o L
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council [ 21 o
Gibson Building, Gibsen Drive oA 1007z, ,
: - B
Kings Hill T — ,;
West Malling N S ;

Kent ME19 4L.2

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-09 Fairfield Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

| am (in favour / negissiEeaar)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street

parking arrangemen_ts for. Fairfieid Road.
* delete where not applicable

Page 75 Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online ./
Residents Informal Consuitation o
New & Amended Parking Restrictions

Quarry Hill Road, Borough Green

Please retu&m this form to;

Transport and Security :
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Buiiding, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quotiné*reference
Phase 9-10 Quarry Hilf Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

RpEadaur not in favour)* of the Borough Ccouncil’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parkmg arrangements for Quarry Hill Road.

* delete where not applicable

ACTALLT QGO - AHR 18 fuevor a1 Beertaug PowT
ot faing PGS RS T 1S, Wit Losnia 2 m{.ﬂ{;i
We  He D adeowipitmiG FAamLeS A7 NO< 2d, NG B
fu Wi MNh GRS WHE DroenD Ond R, f%ﬁ
”{L«r {g)]@ *" { \,_i 3%’ %ﬁ?“a %{k‘/ Lﬂn%-}i "%3’ ?%‘fv‘ (’}5\5% va' #Hi’ _?”% \-l",,a}“" ;"{5‘/{*{.
s e P gean Nee Te MGG CAST Accdss
GAELS "}afﬁwg, ig‘:ﬁﬁﬁu ser Vi w5

‘N i“r& LJ%‘{X

jr -

Page 76 Page 3




Sallz Mbckford

BNk 22330 DR AR AT
From: Technical Services
Sent: § 08 November 2017 12:33
To:
Subject: FW: phase 9-10 Quarry Hill Rd.

Thank yod for responding to the recent consultation.
Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?
Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

From:
Sent: 08 November 2017 12:07

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Cc:ﬂ

Subject: phase 9-10 Quarry Hill Rd.

Dear sir,

I am glad the parking opposite the entrance to the church hall in Quarry Hill Rd. is being addressed. I had to
stop using the hall car park because of the new bay placed opposite the entrance a few years ago. This
situation is only partly ameliorated by the widening by the hall of the park entrance; it is impossible to turn
out from the car park without going over the curb if the large white van is habitually patrked opposite.

Page 77




Sally Mockford

From: I
{:.
Sent: % ovember 201 :

To: Technical Services ‘
Subject: Re: FW: phase 9-10 Quarry Hill Rd.

On 8 November 2017 at 12:32, Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbe.gov.uk> wrote:

- Thank you for responding to the recent consultation

Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?

Regards

Sally Mockford
- Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
- Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

01732 876315

From
Sent: 08 November 2017 12:07

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Cc:
Subject: phase 9- uarry Bt .

Dear sir,

Page 78




I am glad the parking opposite the entrance to the church hall in Quarry Hill Rd. is being addressed. I had
to stop using the hall car park because of the new bay placed opposite the entrance a few years ago. This
situation is only partly ameliorated by the widening by the hall of the park entrance; it is impossible to tum
out from the car park without going over the curb if the large white van is habitually parked opposite.

&

Thank you for your attention,

Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online ?

Ak hkkd Rk h R R F AT R AT A A A A AT AR A AR A AR AR A b A b habd i A bbb bbb brhkbdhkhhhdrkdb kb ddrddrdirdek
This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively
marked up to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level and should be handled accordingly. If .you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender
immediately on receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contents to any other
person. All e-mail traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legisiation. '

R R R R R R R R R R R R R R RS PR R R R RS R RS RS R

Page 79



Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: e 03 November 2017 10:51

To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW: Phase 9-10 Quarry Hill Road

From
Sent: 03 November 2017 08:51
To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam,

1 write on behalf of the PCC of the Church of the Good Shepherd, Quarry Hill Road, Borough Green. We
are in favour of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for
Quarry Hill Road. The Parish Hall is used by the Sunday School and those who need to drive find it
extremely difficult and dangerous to access the car park opposite the parking bays due to the parked
vehicles.

Yours faithfully,

Page 80




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Quarry Hill Road, Borough Green

e

Please rettém this form to;

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council CAL E*'SURF
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 74 ShViICEg”
Kings Hil 0T 44,

West Mailing
Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-10 Quarry Hill Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017,

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (i8EERESy / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Quarry Hill Road.

* delete where not applicable

Peae W‘z‘”w’m/@’% reotslond o @awy%///@ﬂ’{%#wé
pé %&,Wfﬁé&& e /49 hve Aese, pyf toeveroe /%;4 W

e choch ar amenies w{é Mongring  8meir /fﬂﬂéféy skl josiol
A i foepe oo A ol s Mact,, Flvedire g
e rovbnd e, W otiast o w0 A@ 4 cfange /w.{y Wf/mf
§ il e, Uy ot sl 4o G ity i i

g

PARKING SECTION
TONERINGE 1 rw}'\.a,r.n{%%c

24 0¢
__Page'sl”

L1

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Quarry Hiil Road, Borough Green

Please rettim this form to;

Transport and Security :
STREET SCEME, LEISURE

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council - L e -

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive & TECHNICAL SERVICES

Kings Hill 24 0CT it

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-10 Quarry Hill Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (=Fasrear / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Quarry Hill Road.

* delete where not applicable

e c&a-\-&' oquee e el e—c‘xm v S C%Jl Q@-C‘-Jk.) 'r\- € et
\v\f\*/)fo‘ﬁi Ve oa eqeﬁ ik - T\r\c cc;‘?ﬁcuf"h Naxt— fc W
disesed  cAld | cenve 3D ddonse Yo k\fzﬂ;jiv\ew |
Unuasable also s \'\L\'ﬁ bodals ﬁ Lo SO, —

S addilional  gooeed, SO Al o top will

mete e ey mere A W eolt o Envnelines we have

woealie '“Q(\L.m A ‘I\B‘JSQ, < lt‘ﬁﬂfﬁ h)

Date .,

FET anr“rmlﬂm e

SRKINGSECT iUN
TOe\‘?R.DGF & MALLING BC

2 4 0CT 2017

Hggg é-z Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents informat Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions

Quarry Hili Road, Borough Greer‘;iv PAR

o Y S ST

e i

Please return this form to; . .
& 90 00T 7017

Transport and Security .
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council ; i
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive ' s
Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-10 Quarry Hill Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

| am (in favour f_\not in favgm!) of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements Tor Quarry Hill Road.

* delete where not applicable

{\R,ﬁ__ Mo ACTUALAT ) ﬁf‘f NGE e Aot V~owe encugn

Spoces row o podcing Bl MR HOUSES cnel o

K;\‘)(A'jj;/'\t O bode oDy =2 g{m{;eﬁ; CAV‘;@&,-A_@'? W oAl
¢ CHOrOXE SceRBe G Foaces o Be RS Clime
=D OU Chddaeen owe Sofe. £ v By IGare S
A vows bonn doven, oue ‘

e

P10

Page 83 Page 3




EAS -g% S C.gg Iy ™ Cn 5 "‘\ C‘,"{g{,&xiw!’y\ L i:,)(:x\“./v‘ifg.w,\ fj? n.,q;’“\ (:g’ 1S Ee
P . " I ;'J»;‘ e L P 1 . pe ey, o 3 B ' !
QQ_Q - l% Y S@Mc,;,-éa%'f ( ez el f\@fﬁt%{i@ Lo iadmd

ead e ok W5 V}ﬁ.@éf\r\ ‘f\f}\/\* A “\) our  fwe RO S oot

; L oAb et C bk ol ! Sk
Nouse el lodhes Lovttn Fyaa—d cinl cluen , he nisd
0 %"’\:)M‘) cnd s o Biree Nove  Ghddaen o g
Ty, Lue dlld youve of least onve Cor  eaci~ el

Vend Yo q;_;\\_,,j Covry o ol \4‘:*35:1 CUVv Noage 5, boe o 5

e fore tvenhose d for  ane Db o b NS

(:/5"’;\.'{\;\ c A S rv\‘:) i’\t’i‘-ﬂ N VNG v L j
\Deers YVNguoe d dovon Se g ol A ~=eSh Naek ow\fw\j ok

‘3 \.:‘\S:‘k: ’b L?ﬁf‘”\ P L\":‘:) SBMLLJ”T 9 t\"\i‘;é‘“\/\ '»-»;\ ‘&:’L\{) (' .‘ ka L: ’g O

c '\/\c,»u\,wff\,gﬁi..- ecoaase i velu A Fruc

ConSTANTE e cond dovan vocell Rouses ore
LR % B SACLS L GE N &

YN Cm IV Nam, \k@ﬂ; _3\ QLE* &L}(}\{:_i{

‘\ - V\(‘Ej‘i"* o ATV Y‘Qf_iis;d *E/V\.’tg
ot ?ﬁmi&\“ﬁ L Twhs reaad (Quos L'f)\/\:wu'\) wsed e e

Sve
CoovSlomaad; ‘\fj E’ijff'\,&”xfj wP s kv

Ay U{) Cumd U ko

A @
{a.
iru\,v{ \“ijj ::f»\ia\wkzﬁzxi’ Y O cd ) \,\J\QAA VNG \ﬁv\%g.{ § A§ ‘;U SN Ci/-‘i:‘

\D‘i“”"ﬁ} e j\‘:\, :5*’3“& W ond owk of e poungie
\“\(;AJU\ \ §V‘Lﬁ('\ ar Cho S g c:l_,u}’*\xs ‘ U:‘.u oo L (X e ¢)

Coyr= C‘}

L A"\W\.C.Vé Conaled gjft% LN ‘irL«W‘e? Wihe Lver e $ ek

v cown ‘gi‘f:)\c;\_,q\,,v CAL o {:fj) Con't  cAnie /!
L€ c.:mﬂxmmg S Sheas (d Put f‘ﬁ\(_, @Q;{: Qc/vKu\S Sp(-,“(;gf_g

Yo Slow fvis v e v g_«_c;_;b%’ clean 1

U fhove Fue Sove inae lseenn Wedbing s
o~ Ncicer frona our eaer ehasive e
Vo obave o Tewvveirag e N VA N

s SO —

Ve (AL e,

i/\i Ourchen O

oDur Cobrnee S Yo \3\"‘4 NG LA
_ o [cwnd  auve S WnoppLry e Yo Pol (litmbw&:!é\'

[N YN Vo S}“\\k? &:;:{ (G S TE Y § PhgeC84ér@ ()\C‘i LYV
Ao WO e ¢\ Evey e CAGAE.

SiwAPLy AL Rouach\V

) s S sm@ Li:; A E--
 Moved Veads




Sally Mockford

From:

Sent: & 24 October 2017 -

To: Technical Services .
Subject: Re: Phase 9 - 10 Quarry Hill Road

Kind Regards

Sent from my iPad

>0n 24 0Oct 2017, at 12:11, Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbhc.gov.uk> wrote:
>

> Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.

>

> Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?
>

> Regards

>

>

> Sally Mockford

> Technical Design Officer

> Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services Tonbridge & Malling

> Borough Council

>01732 876315

>

>

> -----Original Message-----
> From

> Sent: 24 October 2017 10:56

> To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>

> Subject: Phase 9 - 10 Quarry Hill Road

>

> With reference to the above, t am NOT in favour of removal of parking bays opposite the Parish Hall.

>

> Parking spaces in the road are already at a premium and very often residents cannot find a parking space when
they arrive home from work at the end of the day. As there are already limited parking bays in the road and very
few bays in Roke Road, the bays in Quarry Hill Road are usually full.

>
> Within the past year, the entrance to the Parish Hall was widened and this certainly seems to have eased
difficulties with turning in and out of the Hall.

>

> | would add that often parents delivering and collecting children to the nursery sessions, find insufficient parking
spaces in the Parish Hall car park and consequently park illegally on the existing yellow lines which creates problems.
>

> Many residents from the local area and visitors currently park in the carpark behind the former baby clinic which is
now 'Under Offer'. Once this is sold, there will be further pressure on parking spaces in the road. | would therefore
consider that removing current parking bays would be very shortsighted.

>

> Kind Regards

Page 85




M

&

>
> Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online ?*
> .
>***************************#***#**************************************

> ¥hFwEfREEA* This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive,

> confidential, or protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level and should be handled accordingly. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender immediately on receipt and do
not copy it or disclose the contents to any other person. All e-mail traffic may be subject to recording and/or

monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
>**********************************************************************

> dokx

>

Page 86



Claire Twinn

Sent: i 11 November 2017 09:1

To: Parking Office
Subject: Phase 9-11 High Street

Dear Sir/Madam,

With reference to your revised disabled parking in the Borough Green High Street letter we wish to make the
following comments: :

We have lived at-or .years and are well aware of the parking difficulties.

We fully understand the need for disabled parking we have elderly parents with a disabled parking permit and a
member of our household is probably entitled to a blue badge.

Currently you are only allowed to park for 30mins with no return for 2 hours between the hours of 8.30am and
6.30pm Monday to Saturday in the layby so residents cannot park there in the day except for Sundays.

Qur issue is with night time parking you will be removing a space which can take 1 large car or 2 small cars.
if you look at night who parks in the layby 1 car is normally ours and the others can be from the flats above the
shops across the road and very often it is used as an over flow from residents in Station Road who then walk

through the alley to their houses, and the people who live between Nisa and the Barclays Bank area.

As we understand it you are not meant to park in the Village Hall Car Park at night and they could lock the gate if
they so wished like they used to.

At night the 1 disabled space is always empty so our proposal is yes make the space outside the chemist
disabled until 7pm when the chemist closes but then make it available to all after that time, that way we all win.

Yours faithfuily,

Sent from Maii for Windows 10

Page 87




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online
e Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street, Borough Green

Please retugn this form to; STR <
~=1 SCg
’P z;;mi wmr.._Transport and Security & TECHNICABE’ _’-EISURE
j TowE: f,’i‘)({f}rg %/f;(,"fmf{onbndge & Malling Borough Councif 75 ERVICE:
“SLUNG tigson Building, Gibson Drive - 067 27

25 0CT 2017 K: gs Hill

i‘ West Malling

J\ ; """ ”“‘K?nt ME19 4L.Z
Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parklnq office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-11 High Street.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (m favour /-ag aur)” of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for H|gh Street.

* delete where not applicable

- i 24, &
Rouved @E A PRESERTS oF @ \N""Q!YP\ IY\V.«R&/ A%, 1l Lot o PEDPLE ‘ﬂBMCS g

ALBo THERE 15 A REed Fod SPLed RESTir NS GF SenE

JEL..t.uuo LUES Aw>  @as =T1ef,
TG ‘-Q.’u’jv\ STREE] (5 Leeh e 3y b(—.ﬂﬁ

5"‘“"(9”&—-0 s o2 SMALL 15inant 3) & TC, PS
dreie Te S6¥ Haw Fast Tm.) Ca A Sa\ T2 2D w P oLOTUET, (ll"\-S X oD ER ND
codg RS qed INfoRE™ O B Ussricke ©AMAGED | | |

Cannars THEee ool HE A SPfen fEsTeRilon I Place To DewR Peacie

50 ¢ [y =11 ‘\\(;,) .

Page 88 page 3




.

REEE: ERresa s e
From: Technical Services
Sent: b 25 October 2017 15:47
To: .
Subject: TS/2017/514 Comments following Phase 9 consultation High Street, Borough Green

Thank yo(x for responding to the recent consultation.

In your response you also mentioned that:
o parking restrictions should be enforced more
e vehicles regularly speed through the High Street
= that there is a need for speed restrictions

Parking enforcement
Borough High Street is enforced and Penaity Charge Notices have been issued for all parking restrictions.

Please note

A CEO must actually witness the contravention.

CEQO’s only have the power to issue a Penalty Charge Notice

Penalty Charge Notices cannot be issued from photographs sent in

It is not possible for the public to call and request an immediate CEO visit to a location if a parking contravention
is occurring.

e CEQ’s do not have the power to remove a vehicle.

s |t is not possible to enforce all parking restrictions throughout the Borough at all times. Qur Borough covers a
wide area, from Walderslade in the north, south to Tonbridge, east to Maidstone and west to Sevenoaks.

® ° @

Vehicles speeding through the High Street
Only the Police have powers to enforce speed limits and requests for enforcement should be made to them.

Speed restrictions
Unfortunately we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council, do not have any powers to deal with road safety or

requests for speed restrictions. Kent County Council (KCC) are the highway authority and any request for changes to
roads, such as speed bumps or lower speed limits would also need to be made to them. Contact information for

their Highways sectian.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Page 89



A

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street, Borough Green

www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

—ET

~Please.retuin this form to; STREET §
| BKING SECTION ; & TECHNISEILV SenISURE
1 ®0GE 8 MalLNG 8o | Transport and Security SERVICES

- Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 25 .
25 0CT 2077 | Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 0CT 201
; - i‘“ -1 Kings Hill
NS § West Malling
Kent ME19 4L.Z

‘Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-11 High Street.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017,

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal infermation will be
protected.

| am (in fa\}our[ faggmary” of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street. :

* delete where not applicable

NS

Page 90

Page 3




kford

Lam: Technical Services
Sent

Subject: TS/2017/513 Comments following Phase 9 consultation High Street, Borough Green

Thank you'for responding to the recent consultation.

o

In your response you also mentioned that the current disabled bay is used many times by non-blue badge holders
making it difficult for those without a genuine need. | have passed on this location to our CEQ’s so that they are
aware and can schedule enforcement visits.

Please note

e A CEO must actually witness the contravention.

e CEQO’s only have the power to issue a Penalty Charge Notice

e Penalty Charge Notices cannot be issued from photographs sent in

e It is not possible for the public to call and request an immediate CEO visit to a location if a parking contravention
is occurring.

e CEQ’s do not have the power to remove a vehicle.

* Itis not possible to enforce all parking restrictions throughout the Bmough at all times. Our Borough coversa
wide area, from Walderslade in the north, south to Tonbridge, east to Maidstone and west to Sevenoaks.

You may also wish to contact your local parish council to see if they could draw attention to the safety problems that
this kind of parking can cause, in their parish

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Page 91




Pttty
e

Sally Mockford

Z 2

From: Parking Office

Sent: i 23 October 2017 1501

To: Technical Services

Subject: FW; Phase 9-11 High Street
Attachments: Phase 9-11 High Street.pdf
From

Sent: 23 October 2017 14:22
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
-Subject: Phase 9-11 High Street

Please find attached response form for
proposed disabled bay - High Street, Borough Green

Regards

Page 92




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

www.tmbe.gov.uk/do-it-online

Residents Informal Consultation

New & Ame
High S

Pi_ease return this form to;

nded Parking Restrictions
treet, Borough Green

Transport and Security s

Tonbridge & Malling

Borough Cduncif

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hiil
West Malling
Kent ME19 4L.7

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbe.gov.uk, quoting reference

Phase 9-11 High Street.

All responses must be reseived by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments mad
documents that may be made available to
protected.

e may be used within reports to Councillors and within
the public, though any personal information wili be

i am {in favour / REinfaer)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-sireet
parking arrangements for High Street.

* delete where not applicable

Page 93




i r o SECTION

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Court Road and New Court Road, Burham

Please retuéh this form to;

s T ransport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council STREET SCENE, LEISURE
& TECHNICAL SERVICES

' Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
2 5 0CT 201 Kings Hill 2 0
: ey West Malling 5 OCT 201/

i ! Kent ME1¢ 4L.Z

Y 1

Cnaat NG BO

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference

Phase 9-08 Court Road and New Court Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

" .
iy

s . :
{ am (in favout / not in favoun)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangenients-for.Caurt Road and New Court Road.

* delete where not applicable

~ ) 7 - . oy -
TN e W EENaca o Ehese Mo Olent
NS DA rolelent Gy

AT TETS L)

N e .
e \; e e N, \*i""'«‘:’,’a\_k
e e

R e

-y

g !ME‘(? e T ST OO
R Poeei -

%“‘f\»»r)_fi;é?;&{f«"

PR =P

i neea A




Y= A Nl SR cherge CaoerD :
';ﬁ r’w—\q - —— e Au“"\g;::r ’K’?:_.! Yh‘f’\tﬂj{'}j {jr&‘kﬁ%hjﬁ%-i{\_k ;”

I W S L GRS CA_,WW Y
ivr—.‘,m*'é::-t::) ,,..—-':-,_\- L~ fﬂw k:}glg —'}‘: ‘0{' { "\f

Page 95




P /

. {»é«j i

o el bec




Sally Mockford

From: . Parking Office

Sent: € 08 November 2017 10:59

To: Technical Services

Subject: FW: Phase9-08 court road and new court road

Sent: ovember R

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Phase9-08 court road and new court road

On Wednesday, 8 November, 201 7_Wrotc:

[ live at and I amnot in favour of the borough councils proposal for the changes to on street
parking arrangements for court road

s my property 1s located close to the junction all the properties have
on't which means we have to park on the road and some time I can not

get parked outside my house so I have to park in the cul-de-sac at the top of the road I have sent back my
letter with a proposed alternative to _arking I'rang up to say | am not in favour of

the proposal sent letter and spike to councillor Roger Dalton now I am emailing you

[ have to park cl

Regards

~ -

Page 97




Sally Mockford

EHORETA
From: Parking Office
Sent: & 23 October 2017 09:44
To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW: Phase 9-08 Court Road and New Court Road

_____ Origi S

From: b

Sent: 21 October 2017 17:01

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Phase 9-08 Court Road and New Court Road

Good afternoon,

| am emailing in response to your letter dated 20th October.

| agree the parking is terrible and feel houses with multiple cars have a bearing on this.

I constantly struggle to park on my drive with cars blocking it or parking very close to the dropped kerb.

Can dropped kerbs also be marked otherwise | can foresee this problem will get worse for myself and other
residents with the new road markings.

Overall | agree with the new parking limits, but cars at the top of the road will be pushed further down the road and
will block drives.

Kind regards

Page 98




Claire Twinn

[ L ST S
From: I
Sent: N 12 November 2017 10:30

To: Parking Office ¢

Subiect: Fwd: Copy of drawing court road burham

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

> Dear sirfmadam,
> I'm emailing yourself regards the drawing of court road and putting yeliow lines _i
strongly disagree with this as it means | would not be able to parkﬂl have been waiting for a
dropped curb for me to have so | could use my drive way for nearly 10 years | applied and have always been told
there hasn’t been enough financially in the pot, even though all the other residents down court road have a drive
way —Now I've been told that there is plans to double ye!!ows_
which is going to cause no ends of problems with my other neighbours when I’'m parked outside there houses as

there is not enough room to park down our road now..| strongly disagree with your plans.
> Yours sincerely

Page 99



Do iP( Lo ke e

From: . Parking Office

Sent: 4 30 October 2017 08:41

To: Technical Services <

Subject: FW: Parking issues in the Rocks Road, East Malling

From:

Sent: 27 October 2017 14:27
To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Parking issues in the Rocks Road, East Malling

Attention Andy Bracey
Your Ref Phase 9-12/informal

Dear Sir

| understand from my neighbours a

che Rocks Road, that they have received a proposal for
change in parking restrictions for co . _

| am emailing you to bring to your attention that | five at-but have not received the proposals for
comment.

| am directly affected by the proposal, as well as Nrs 94 and 96_nfo The Rocks

Road immediately next to Nr 88 and directly opposite Nr 91.

Would you please send me a copy of your proposal so that | can respond. | presume Nrs 94 and 96 they
have not received a copy either

Thank you — oy -

Page,;100




gpeomne Ng:(r fn areo . %
Sally Mockford

From:

Sent: & 02 November 2017 16:18

To: echnical Services .

Cc:

Subject: Re: TS/2017/517 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East

Malling

Thank you for copying me in on this email,

Since we received the letter at parish notifying us of the new consultation | have made a point of observing the
situation when { used the road.

During these 3 or 4 times | have never observed a vehicle parked on the left hand side (east) oppiste the houses
concerned. There was earlier in the week a removal van and other vehicles parked on the west side outside the
cottages. These did restrict the road but | was still able to get through.This was though clearly a one off but thought |
would record it in case it is prayed in aid.

Personally | too thought we had concluded consideration of yellow lines in The Rocks Road area.

----- Original Message -----
From:
TO. n

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 10:23 PM
Subject: Re: TS/2017/517 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East Malling

Thank you for the information.

| am afraid that | have to disagree with an important element of your email, as it does seem the case that one
person's views have been taken into account and undue importance given to that individual's opinion. Mr.

Bracey’s letter confirms that he was acting upon the views of "a resident" - which is truly surprising as we were told
at the last parking review that the matter of the double-yellow lines had been settled - a compromise accepted by
all parties concerned. Or so were were led to believe.

All residents have the right to make requests, but how many people are automatically atcorded a full consuitation
on the basis of their personal views and demands? We have also been given no indication that TMBC has gathered
new data, new {objective) evidence, new information about parking problems in The Rocks Road - and no facts,
statistics or pictures of such problems were offered in the initial letter.

As iou will seel I have included my Borough Counciliors, the Chairman of our Parish Council, and _

n this email - as she has correctly raised the other matters which you identify: threatening behaviour
(over parking) and speeding.

Page 101




On Fri, 27/10/17, Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbec.gov.uk> wrote:

Sub'lect: TSi2017i517 Comments foliowini Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East Malling
To

Date: Friday, 27 October, 2017, 12:16

&

Thank you for responding

to the recent consultation for The Rocks Road, East Malling.
A number of questions and comments were received within
these responses.

Views of one

resident

One resident has not been

given precedence. Receiving a request for parking
restrictions does not automatically mean that the request
will go ahead. Requests may be made by an individual, a
business or a number of peopie.

Research

The consultation process

is part of our research. All responses to the consultation
are passed to councillors of the

Joint

Transportation Board to consider. Those councillors then
decide on any further action

Cost -

Locations that have been reported to

us are grouped together into batches so that costs are kept
to a minimum. The Rocks Road is one of the 27 locations
currently being consulted upon as part of Phase

S to the

Parking Action Plan. Locations dealt with as part of the
Parking Action Plan are regularly reviewed. This may mean
that further amendments are made.

Phases of the Parking Action

Plan

Phase 9-12 refers to The Rocks Road

being number 12 of a number of locations within Phase 9. All
locations within Phase 9

can

be viewed online as they are part of the Joint

Transportation Board meeting 25 September

2017.

Page 102




Jicle speed
:hicle speed is not a matter that
fonbridge & IVIaElin‘g Borough Council have any powers to
deal with.
Kent Police
should be contacted for enforcement of existing speed
limits.

Threatening behavior

Threatening behavior is never

acceptable. Any instances of threatening behavior should be
reported to Kent Police as they are the only organisation
with powers to deal with this matter.

Parking for

residents

Due to increasing car ownership there

is increasing pressure for parking in residential areas, but
it is the responsibility of the owner of each vehicle to
make suitabie provision for storing it when

not in use. It cannot be assumed that parking on the road
will be available, and in cases where it causes an
obstruction or is against the Highway Code, parking
restrictions may be introduced. We have no powers to
‘make’ anyone use their own off road parking

or to restrict how many vehicles are owned by
owners/residents.

Use of the public

highway

The Rocks Road is part of

the public highway, the

only statutory right being to 'Pass and Repass'.

Clutter of lines and

sighs

The proposals in the Rocks

Road are for double yellow lines, For these to be
enforceable there must be double yellow lines on the road.
However, there is no requirement for signage.

Regards

Sally Mockfeord

Technical Design Officer
Streetscene, Leisure and Technical
Services

Tonbridge & Malling Borough
Council

01732 876315

Page 103
3




©

Have &
vou tried contacting us at www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
?

*********************************************************************************jwﬁseﬂna”rnay

contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level and
should be handled accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the
sender immediately on receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contents to any other person. All e-mait traffic may

be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
o8¢ e ke e e sk e e ok ol ok s ke sk sk ol sl o ok o sk ok ok ok ok ok ok o ke ok ke ofe ok e ok ok ok ke ok o ok ke sl e ke ke o ok ol e ok ke ol ol o o sk ok R K sk ok Rk ok ke ok sk ok ke ok

Page 104




Sally Mockford o

From: Parking Office

Sent: b 26 October 2017 11:42

To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW: PHASE 9-12 THE ROCKS ROAD

rrom I

Sent: 26 October 2017 10:30
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: PHASE 9-12 THE ROCKS ROAD

Dear Mr Bracey

Thank you for your letter of 20" October with enclosures in connection with the above.

We are residents at_and are in favour of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-

street
parking arrangements for the Rocks Road.

yours sincerely,

Kind Regards

Page 105




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 03 Novemnber 2017 08:47

To: Technical Services X
Subject: FW: Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road

----- Qriginal Message-----
Sent: 02 November 2017 18:21
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road

Name; [

Address;
Postcod
Telepho
E-mail;

1am in favour of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for The Rocks
Road

Comments; None

Page 106




Sally Mockford

From:; Parking Office

Sent: & 24 October 2017 11:55

To: Technical Services _
Subject: FW: Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road

Sent: ober R

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road

I am in favour of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for The Rocks
Road.

All of the properties covered by'the proposals have private drives which should account for their parking
requirements.

There is adequate additional parking at the bottom of the road and in the 2 village car parks.

 The parking that is currently permitted on the North side of the road is not only opposite frequently used drives but
is also opposite designated resident parking spaces which makes no sense as to have cars parked oppaosite those
used spaces would totally close the road to traffic.

Page 107



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
g Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions

The Rocks Road, East Mallmg
Please retuén this form to;

; {

Transport and Security g

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council  S— i T
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 5 : 1 M_m’t;
Kings Hill e

West Malling
Kent ME19 4.7

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road. '

All responses must be received by. 12th November 2017

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected. - :

| am (in favour/ notirdaRsw)” of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for The Rocks Road.

* delete where not applicable.

LL}'?’M,»Lj‘Zf_ WE Bre 4 zf(f Ml G/dzf&cdﬂ &

/ e /ﬂﬂayzfﬁj‘cef /é'f bt el
ety K e Ghes i foa //‘\N?@ A wé ,:zmé’/ Uo # Arawr
g{}@/ﬂ d’&lu"f”ﬁ én z"’m

/;w' tat- the  1esdizefiay of tee 875 sl

a {%Llj ¢ é"—/&:‘w _/4’;&)} (,%ff((»{ s uzj U’LLZL@ IEET / //Jﬁ’/«é‘ 2. “Q/&}W .
~q 1% 1wl (/:5’7/;

fert iy’ sere );7,& ¢ "o C.aa/’f‘fr’&:g/(&#)(
wm(f/f /% Lelintitey .

Page 108

Page 3




Mockford

o 2
o A Technical Services
nt: &
o &
Subject: TS/2017/527 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, Fast
Malling

Facknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/527.

Your comments will be reported to councitlors of the Joint Transportation Board to consider, with all other
responses, for those councillors to make a decision.

in your response you alsc mentioned:
e Additional signage and enforcement

Signage and enforcement
Double yellow lines do not require additional signage. However, our Civil Enforcement Officers operate morning,

afternoons and evenings and | will draw this location to their attention.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technica!l Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Page 109




Sally Mockford

A L A S
From: Technical Services
Sent: & 24 October 2017 09:59
To:
Subject: TS/2017/502 Request for background information related to the Phase 9

consultation for The Rocks Road, East Malling

| acknowledge receipt of your email dated 21 October 2017. Your requests for background information has been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/502.

Your requests were:

e The name of the resident who reported parking issues in the area

e«  Whether the Borough Council had made any independent attermnpt to investigate those reports

e Evidence of any definite traffic or parking problems in the part of The Rocks Road specified in our letter and
accompanying diagram to be provided to Borough Councillors, Roger Roud and Danie! Markham

The name of the resident who reported parking issues in the area
" The name of the resident is part of the public report to members of the Joint Transportation Board. Item JTB 17/12

Parking Action Plan — Phase 9 Annex 1

Whether the Borough Council had made any independent attempt to investigate those reports
Yes Mr Andy Bracey. Parking Manager, did make an independent investigation.

Evidence for Borough Councillors
if Borough Councillors wish for further information, we can provide it to them.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

«-~Qriginal Message-----

Sent: 21 October 2017 14:19

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Cc:_

Subject: PARKING ISSUES IN THE ROCKS ROAD

Dear Mr. Bracey,

Your ref: Phase 9-12/Informal

Page 110




Thank you for your letter dated the 20th October concerning parking issues in The Rocks Road, and details of your
proposal to add more double-yellow lines to our road.

You say in the letter that you are acting on "reports from a resident". Would it be possible to inform us of the
resident's name, angd also, whether the Borough Council has made any independent attempt to investigate those
reports? It does seem surprising - especially at a time of enormous cut-backs at the Borough Council - that work may
be undertaken on the basis of claims made by one person - especially when, several years ago, we thought that the
parking matter had been settled to everyone's satisfaction {or partial satisfaction).

| have to say that | have lived in The Rocks Road since 1999, and cannot recall any real problem with parking on the
north side of the road (the part to which you propose additional yellow fines). There may, occasionally, be a van
which might draw up - temporarily (to make a delivery) - but seldom, if ever, have | seen even one car parking along
this section. :

I feel that to add more yellow lines would be unnecessary and would detract from the appearance and rural feel of
this section of our road. It certainly is the case that East Malling in general has suffered as a result of a proliferation
of signs, visual clutter and endless white or yellow lines - making the village more suburban in appearance.

I would be grateful if you could provide any evidence to our two Borough Councillors, Roger Roud and Daniel
Markham, of any definite traffic or parking problems in the part of The Rocks Road specified in your letter and
accompanying diagram.

Yours faithfully

Page 111




ey

Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: . 25 October 2017 11:48

To: & Technical Services

Subject: FW: Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road

rrom [

Sent: 24 October 2017 12:50
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road

From:

We are NOT in favour of the Borough Council's proposal for changes to the on street parking arrangements
for The Rocks Road.

The last time that you decided to paint yellow lines, we as a community were caused a great deal of stress
and the result was less available parking for us all. We need our cars to be able to get to and carry out

our work. We are teachers, community nurses and ambulance workers (some of us even work for KCC),
and not antisocial or unproductive people. Being informed by Andy Bracey that we have 'no right' to park
on the road last time was highly unhelpful and inflammatory. We are just ordinary people trying to get on
with life. Please appreciate this.

We were assured last time that there would be no further changes, and that there would be no further
money available for changes. Is this a U-turn on your part due to the complaints of one man? We believe
the Council is wasting money consulting on a non-issue. People do not park in the area where you propose
to put lines, however where occasionally this may happen, perhaps the complainant may want to think
about the consequences of the previous line painting. | would also question the complainants own driving
ability, if he has so much trouble getting in and out of his drive. If you think the lines are needed, why
didn't the Council put them in last time? Have you also considered the fact that the complainant is well
known for coming out of his house and shouting at people if they park in a way that he does not like, even
if it is within the rules? Is this sort of behaviour acceptable, and should the Council be acting on the word

of such a person?

Please could the Council clarify what the rest of 'Phase 9-12' entails, if this is Phase 9?

The real danger on the Rocks Road is speeding cars, and we would welcome any measures to control this.
Our children are at risk every day due to non-observance of the 20 speed limit and it is a constant worry.
Parked cars in fact slow traffic. Dangerous speeding is surely a greater risk than coming out of a drive? in
fact, would the issue of speeding cars not impact on coming out of a drive? The other issue that remains is
the lack of available parking for residents, which while not a 'right’, is certainly a need. Public services
increasingly expect us to use our own cars for work purposes - no car means no worker. Public transport is
simply not sufficient to support the population in the area and is not a viable alternative for working lives.
Perhaps more money could be spent on this?

Page'112




We look forward to hearing any response or comments.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 113




From: ) Technical Services

Sent: @ 01 November 2017 11:50

To: ‘

Subject: RE: TS/2017/518 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East

Malling

e/

Thank you for your further comments. All responses to the Phase 9 consultation will be reported to councillors of
the Joint Transportation Board.

Different organisations have legal powers to deal with specific issues. Below is an explanation.

Enforcement of parking restrictions, such as double yellow lines in our area
We, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council, have been given legal authority to enforce certain parking restrictions.
This was given to us by Kent County Council, who are the Highway Authority.

Introduction of parking restrictions, such as double yellow lines in our area
We have heen given the legal authority to introduce certain parking restrictions by Kent County Council, who are the
Highway Authority. Kent County Council also have the fegal authority to make changes to roads, such as:

® junction improvements

e traffic calming, such as 20mph zones and speed humps
s speed limit changes

® new signs and lines

e bus stop improvements

e new cycle paths

e new footpaths

e pedestrian and zebra crossings

o safety related parking restrictions.

As you can see, Kent County Council, as the Highway Authority, have many more powers than ourselves and would
be the organisation to contact with any request for safety measures such as speed humps.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonhridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

From:

Sent: 31 October 2017 22:55
To: Technical Services <Technical. Services@tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: T5/2017/518 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East Malling

Page 114




In response, | find this difficult to understand. You are saying you take responsibility for some elements .
safety, but not others. it may be up to police to catch people speeding, but is it not the council who would
provide safety measures such as speed humps? Is it not the council the public would ask this of?

Secondly, if nong of us have a right to park, and we are ignoring the element of need, why does the
council allow any parking at all? Why do you co-ordinate and facilitate any permit parking? Why not have
double yellow lines everywhere? ¢

| would be interested to know where we are supposed to find this 'suitable provision'? Unfortunately not all
of us can afford a half a million pound house with a drive, however we do all work, and subsequentiy need
use of our cars.

There is no evidence of parking causing an obstruction, any more than it does on countless other roads.

Can you expléin?

Yours Sincerely,

From: Technical Services
Sent: Friday, 27 October, 13:20

SuWnts following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East Malling
To

Thank you for responding to the recent consuiltation for The Rocks Road, East Malling. A number of
guestions and comments were received within these responses,

Views of one resident
One resident has not been given precedence. Receiving a request for parking restrictions does not
automatically mean that the request will go ahead. Requests may be made by an individual, a business or

a number of people.

Reséarch
The consultation process is part of our research. All responses to the consultation are passed to councillors
of the Joint Transportation Board to consider. Those councillors then decide on any further action

Cost

Locations that have been reported to us are grouped together into batches so that costs are kept to a
minimum. The Rocks Road is one of the 27 locations currently being consulted upon as part of Phase 9 to
the Parking Action Plan. Locations dealt with as part of the Parking Action Plan are regularly reviewed. This

may mean that further amendments are made.

Phases of the Parking Action Plan
Phase 9-12 refers to The Rocks Road being number 12 of a number of locations within Phase 9. All
locations within Phase 9 can be viewed online as they are part of the Joint Transportation Board meeting

25 September 2017.

Vehicle speed
Vehicle speed is not a matter that Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council have any powers to deal with.
Kent Police should be contacted for enforcement of existing speed limits.

Threatening behavior
Threatening behavior is never acceptable. Any instances of threatening behavior should be reported to
Kent Police as they are the only organisation with powers to deal with this matter.

Page 115




94
. Parking for residents

Due to increasing car ownership there is increasing pressure for parking in residential areas, but it is the
responsibility of the owner of each vehicle to make suitable provision for storing it when not in use. it
cannot be assumed that parking on the road will be available, and in cases where it causes an obstruction
or is against the Highway Code, parking restrictions may be introduced. We have no powers to ‘make’
anyone use their own off road parking or to restrict how many vehicles are owned by owners/residents.

Use of the public highway
The Rocks Road is part of the public highway, the only statutory right being to 'Pass and Repass'.

Clutter of lines and signs
The proposals in the Rocks Road are for double yellow lines. For these to be enforceable there must be

double yellow lines on the road. However, there is no requirement for signage.
Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

01732 876315

Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online ?

AEKREEEERRKRRRARERRIRREEER TR EL R AT RRRRARRIERERRARAERRRAARIRRRERERRARRAAFTRRRRRRTRR N ARt

This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-
SENSITIVE level and should be handled accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or
any part of it, please inform the sender immediately on receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contenis to
any other person. All e-mail traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with
relevant legislation.

e b e L L L T T T T )

Page.116




Dopleare .
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
The Rocks Road, East Malling
STREET SCENE, LEISURE

Please retyrn this form to; & TECHNICAL SERVICES
e . Transport and Security 25 ocT 2017
pPACING SECTION Tonbridge & Mailing Borough Council )
- NGEC Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
2% 00T 701 Kings Hill
‘ 0 ‘7 West Malling
: 5 § Kent ME19 412

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting referenc
Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road. :

All responses must be receivéd by 12th November 2017.

Pleése rémemb_er that any comiments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
~ protécted.

I am (igf&otir / not in favour)* of the BOrough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking.arrangements for The Rocks Road.

* delete where not appliéable

ﬂgs|0¢u-’r s 0}4 : /{ ou,u(l:mo musvztfdnségfru IZ—éC.‘;l\/E,A ; L/,rm(M,oM
Orsin b MANA KA. ANO‘/ (I;rzAcé,x( , INErmnNG THEM THAT A o el EXTENS 0N
i

of DouBle ~“EAlLOow  LiNgS WAS Br ity ConSALL) — f’.wte.w{ o ATHE 'lZ,Asns o¢
“QegoRAS Flarr A MESORAT " — wiTH  NO INDICATION TiaT THE Badovtu

ol mmﬁ_Now«v/( TesTE]) THosE AéPal s . QUITE APARA EQom
| st Al e RoCKS Lodd) withh mMefle Limed X visvihL. Clurred | 0 wong LI
o Knewd Mol folitr can B CUANGE() , Sismduy on T CLAIMS  of ONE Ry Jen T~
- K1 vis 1n oul foid] WAO ke
AL oW Tt fiSoton AT ALK 1SS WO T T g e
o

HAD  Exastiniel)

Page 117 Page 3




From: Technical Services
Sent: 27 October 2017 13:26

To: m .
Subject: 72017/ ormments following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East

Malling

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation. A number of questions and comments were received within
responses to the recent consuitation of The Rocks Road.

St

Views of one resident
One resident has not been given precedence. Receiving a request for parking restrictions does not automatically
mean that the request will go ahead. Requests may be made by an individual, a business or a number of people.

Research
The consultation pracess is part of cur research. All responses to the consuitation are passed to councillors of the

Joint Transportation Board to consider. Those councillors then decide on any further action

Cost

Locations that have been reported to us are grouped together into batches so that costs are kept to a minimum. The
Rocks Road is one of the 27 locations currently being consulted upon as part of Phase 9 to the Parking Action Plan.
Locations dealt with as part of the Parking Action Plan are regularly reviewed. This may mean that further
amendments are made.

Phases of the Parking Action Plan
Phase 9-12 refers to The Rocks Road being number 12 of a number of locations within Phase 9. All locations within
Phase 9 can be viewed online as they are part of the Joint Transportation Beard meeting 25 September 2017.

Vehicle speed
Vehicle speed is not a matter that Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council have any powers to deal with. Kent Police

should be contacted for enforcement of existing speed limits.

Threatening behavior
Threatening behavior is never acceptable. Any instances of threatening behavior should be reported to Kent Police

as they are the only organisation with powers to deal with this matter.

Parking for residents

Due to increasing car ownership there is increasing pressure for parking in residential areas, but it is the
responsibility of the owner of each vehicle to make suitable provision for storing it when not in use. it cannot be
assumed that parking on the road will be available, and in cases where it causes an obstruction or is against the
Highway Code, parking restrictions may be introduced. We have no powers to ‘make’ anyone use their own off road
parking or to restrict how many vehicles are owned by owners/residents.

Use of the public highway
The Rocks Road is part of the public highway, the only statutory right being to 'Pass and Repass'.

Clutter of lines and signs
The proposals in the Rocks Road are for double yellow lines. For these to be enforceable there must be double

yellow lines on the road. However, there is no requirement for signage.

Regards

Page,118




Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer '

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Maﬁ]ing Borough Council
01732 876315

Page 119

R



s

Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: b 25 October 2017 08:50

To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW: Re, parking issues in The Rocks Road.
Attachments: Parking objection.docx

~ea-Qrigi —
From
Sent: 24 October 2017 21:33

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re, parking issues in The Rocks Road.

Please find attached my objections to proposed changes to parking arrangements in The Rocks Road.

Youri finli"m'

Page 120




Your ref. Phase $-12/Informal

I strongly object to the proposed changes to parking arrangements in The Rocks Road.

First, | would like to enquire as to why the views of ‘one resident’ are given such precedence by the
Borough Council’s Parking Department. That an entire consultation can be launched, and the whole
parking issue revisited, as a result of the complaints of one person is unjustifiable and must surely
contradict the Council’s usual broad-based, fact-finding procedures.

Secondly, given the fact that no one parks in the areas outlined in your report, I fail to understand
how adding double yellow lines here would benefit anyone.

| cannot see any need for further consultation, as the community has complied with previous
requests for extensions to double-yellow lines. We were also led to believe that no further changes

were to take place.

Therefore | would like to see further research to confirm that this modification would be beneficial
to the majority of the inhabitants of The Rocks Road, before any changes are considered.

Page 121



",

.'."‘Saily Mockford

SRR AN
From: Technical Services
Sent: & 27 October 2017 13:16
To:
Subject: TS/2017/517 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East

Malling

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation for The Rocks Road, East Malling. A number of questions and
comments were received within these responses.

Views of one resident
One resident has not been given precedence. Receiving a request for parking restrictions does not automatically
mean that the request will go ahead. Requests may be made by an individual, a business or a number of people.

Research
The consultation process is part of our research. All responses to the consultation are passed to councillors of the
Joint Transportation Board to consider. Those councillors then decide on any further action

Cost

Locations that have been reported to us are grouped together into batches so that costs are kept to a minimum. The
Rocks Road is one of the 27 locations currently being consulted upon as part of Phase 9 to the Parking Action Plan.
Locations dealt with as part of the Parking Action Plan are regularly reviewed. This may mean that further
amendments are made.

Phases of the Parking Action Plan
Phase 9-12 refers to The Rocks Road being number 12 of a number of locations within Phase 9. All locations within
Phase 9 can be viewed online as they are part of the Joint Transportation Board meeting 25 September 2017.

Vehicle speed
Vehicle speed is not a matter that Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council have any powers to dea! with. Kent Police

should be contacted for enforcement of existing speed limits.

Threatening behavior
Threatening behavior is never acceptable. Any instances of threatening behavior should be reported to Kent Police

as they are the only organisation with powers to deal with this matter.

Parking for residents

Due to increasing car ownership there is increasing pressure for parking in residential areas, but it is the
responsibility of the owner of each vehicle to make suitable provision for storing it when not in use. It cannot be
assumed that parking on the road will be available, and in cases where it causes an obstruction or is against the
Highway Code, parking restrictions may be introduced. We have no powers to ‘make’ anyone use their own off road
parking or to restrict how many vehicles are owned by owners/residents.

Use of the public highway
The Rocks Road is part of the public highway, the only statutory right being to 'Pass and Repass'.

Clutter of lines and signs
The proposals in the Rocks Road are for double yellow lines. For these to be enforceable there must be double
yellow lines on the road. However, there is no requirement for signage.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Page 122




Technical Design Officer
Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

01732 876315 .
&

Page 123



-
K

/Sally Mockford

Sent: & ovember 2

To: Technical Services
- Ce
Subject: Re: TS/2017/517 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - The Rocks Road, East

Malling

Thank you for the information.

I am afraid that | have to disagree with an important element of your email, as it does seem the case that one
person'’s views have been taken into account and undue importance given to that individual's opinion. Mr. Bracey's
letter confirms that he was acting upon the views of "a resident" - which is truly surprising as we were told at the
last parking review that the matter of the double-yellow lines had been settled - a compromise accepted by all
parties concerned. Or so were were led to believe.

All residents have the right to make requests, but how many people are automatically accorded a full consultation
on the basis of their personal views and demands? We have also been given no indication that TMBC has gathered
new data, new (objective) evidence, new information about parking problems in The Rocks Road - and no facts,
statistics or pictures of such problems were offered in the initial letter.

As you will see, I have included my Borough Councillors, the Chairman of our Parish Council, anF
in this email - as she has correctly raised the other matters which you identify: threatening behaviour

"On Fri, 27/10/17, Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk> wrote:

Subject: T5/2017/517 Comments following Pha oad, East Malling
To:
Date: Friday, 27 October, 2017, 12:16

Thank you for responding
to the recent consultation for The Rocks Road, East Malling.
A number of questions and comments were received within these responses.

Views of one

resident

One resident has not been

given precedence. Receiving a request for parking restrictions does not automatically mean that the request will
go ahead. Requests may be made by an individual, a business or a number of people.

Pageg 124




Research

The consultation process
Is part of our research. All responses to the consultation are passed to councillors of the Joint Transportation
Board to consider. Those councillors then decide on any further action

£

Cost

Locations that have been reported to

us are grouped together into batches so that costs are kept to a minimum. The Rocks Road is one of the 27
locations currently being consulted upon as part of Phase

9 to the

Parking Action Plan. Locations dealt with as part of the Parking Action Plan are regularly reviewed. This may mean
that further amendments are made.

Phases of the Parking Action

Plan

Phase 9-12 refers to The Rocks Road

being number 12 of a number of locations within Phase 9. Al locations within Phase 9 can be viewed online as
they are part of the Joint Transportation Board meeting 25 September 2017.

Vehicle speed

Vehicle speed is not a matter that

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council have any powers to deal with,
Kent Police

should be contacted for enforcement of existing speed limits.

Threatening behavior

Threatening behavior is never

acceptable. Any instances of threatening behavior should be reported to Kent Police as they are the only
organisation with powers to deal with this matter.

Parking for

residents

Due to increasing car ownership there

is increasing pressure for parking in residential areas, but it is the responsibility of the owner of each vehicle to
make suitable provision for storing it when

not in use. It cannot be assumed that parking on the road will be available, and in cases where it causes an
obstruction or is against the Highway Code, parking restrictions may be introduced. We have no powers to ‘make’
anyone use their own off road parking

or to restrict how many vehicles are owned by owners/residents.

Use of the public

highway

The Rocks Road is part of
the public highway, the

only statutory right being to 'Pass and Repass’.

Clutter of lines and

signs

The proposals in the Rocks

Road are for double yellow lines. For these to be enforceable there must be double yellow lines on the road.
However, there is no requirement for signage,

Page 125



«\%/
:’J,:Réga rds

 Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer
Streetscene, LeEsur‘g.and Technical
Services

Tonbridge & Malling Borough
Council

01732 876315

Have
you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online ?

e ok o ok ok sk ok ok ok o o ok sk ke sk R oK ko ok ol ok ok ook ok s sl ok sk sk ok ol ok ok sk sk ok ok sk skl ok ok sk sk o sk ok Sk sk sk ok sk sk sfe sk sk oK ol e ok S ok R o ok R ok o ok o ok ok ok ck sk sk g
This .
e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE

level and should be handled accordingly.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender immediately on
receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contents to any other person. All e-mail traffic may be subject to

recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
dokokokokokkock Aok kk ke ek kR kb Rk ok ok Rk kR sk kR kR kokoksksk sk R kskok sk ok sk sk ok kSRR R Rk K kK kR Rk ok ok R ok

Page;126




Sally Mockford

S

From: Parking Office
Sent: b 23 October 2017 09:42
To: Technical Services X
Subject: FW: Phase 9-12/ informal '
Attachments: upe8804.jpg

From:

Sent: 22 October 2017 16:31
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@imbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-12/ informai

Page 127




Tunbridge & Waliing Sorough Counc waywr bmbe. gov. uldda-t-aniing
Residents Informai Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
The Rocks Road, East Mailing

Please return ts form ta:

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Boarough Council
Gibson Bulding. Gibson Drive

Rings Hilt

West Malling

Fent MET2 4LZ

Allernativaly, responses can be sent wia email to parking office@trbe.gov.uk, quoling referance
Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road

Al responses must be received by 12th Novembsar 2097,

Pleass remember that any comments made may b usad within reports to Counciliors and within
documents that may be made available ic the public, though any personal information will be
proteciad,

| am (fed a1 not in favour)” of the Borough Council's proposals for changes lo the on-strest

ST

parking é&éngemen%s for The Rocks Road.

" delete where not applicable

Page 128




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: b 23 October 2017 09:42

To: Technical Services

Subject: FW: Phase 9-12 the rocks road
-—-—Qrigi —

From

Sent: 23 October 2017 09:10
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uic>
Subject: Phase 9-12 the rocks road

Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road..

With regards to the parking on The Rocks Road, | am Not in favour of any more changes to the road because it's hard
enough to find some where safe to park when getting children in & out of the car when the road is so busy & the
speed some cars drive at, seens the changes where made.

Things would be easier if people with drive ways use them & also quite a few houses have 2 or 3 cars.

I think the council should come & see how many cars are park on this road after 6pm every evening & on the
weekends. .

Via ni thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Page 129




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 07 November 2017 08:40

To: Technical Services .

Subject: FW: Parking Phase 9-12/Informal | The Rocks Road ME19 6AU
From

Sent: 06 November 2017 16:10

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Parking Phase 9-12/Informal | The Rocks Road ME19 6AU
Attn Andy Bracey,

Dear Andy,

Ref your 20/10 letter, [ support your double-yellow proposal from opposite No.88 westwards to discourage parking on both sides
of the road at that point.

Best regards,

Pagei130




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 06 November 2017 15:28

To: Technical Services X

Subject: FW: Phase 9 - 12 The Rocks Road

Attachments: Informal consultation Phase 8 - 12 The Rocks Road.pdf
From

Sent: 06 November 2017 15:04
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9 - 12 The Rocks Road

-Dear Sirs

Please find attached completed Residents Informal Consultation sheet

Regards

Page 131




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www. tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consuiltation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
The Rocks Road, East Malling

3
Please return this form to;

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent MEA19 4LZ -

'Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking;office@tmbc.gov. uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-12 The Rocks Road.

All responses mdst be received by 12th November 2017.

: -P[ease remember that any comments madée may be used wnthm reports to Councillors-and within -
documents that may be made available to the public, though any perscnal information will be

protected.

- Name (please prinl) -~ -

T “Iai (thot mfaVOUr)*“ﬁf“thé“Bﬁmugh Councns pro"posals for cﬁanges“to the ﬂ'sfreet
' ' parkmg arrangements for The Raocks Road. .- A IR AP i et o s

Com ments

ﬁ\g Q\ov&s\Q \fei&mw Vi no.;zel f/u M MBA AL G < s e alhowd
'_\Y’L\“‘\C Loy %‘ AimiYoys Yo i\)""‘?ﬁf\@ e X Aees VI ‘\.\mp
A\ o, ')LA Al L eawe el (a QLS e, O Ve di.r\;\i\ﬂg_d AnanL,

‘f\‘\ﬁi“é Amcts cnse. o Tha odd  vceassian e Wi, e o mondl
priuay R das o T oo asase Waoe Wiy L@ o poolenn
wilke 6#\*\&“) 8\,(\\}9/, Aex ,%m\k oo n WSS \7&5«)\4\(\03 AN (\a.u\
b|gned e TR T R Ly Date : -

Page 3

Page 132




CAlematively, respn

© Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane.

- oroacted

Inforsiat Conguliation .
& Ameaded Parking Restrictions .

Transpot and Secuily
‘Tanbridga & Malling
N ,

ERITIE o N O,
Gilsnn Bukiding, G

a6 a0 Hie ‘quoting referands

121 Movermber 2017

Al rasponses

Plagss romimiier de mav be used within reports (o Councitiors and within

- dosumenis

| though any parsonal information il te

where not applicable

E
'

B
i

Page 133




|
|
J Sally Mockford

Ve

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 08 November 2017 13:05

To: ) Technical Services .

Subject: FW: Phase 9-15/Informal - New Hythe Lane Proposal

Attachments: 87 NHL. Objection and solution Nov 17.pdf

rrom:

Sent: 08 November 2017 13:04

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-15/Informal - New Hythe Lane Proposal
Hi

Please find my response to your informal proposal.
Please confirm receipt.

Thanks

Kind regards

Page 134

...



AT12017 1MG_2401.ipg

Tanbfidge & Mafing Borough Councll 2w bbe giw bldde-itanine
Residents Informal Consulistion
Nsw & Amendad Parking Restrictions
Maw Hythe Lane, Larkfiald

Piaasea retuim this femm lo

Tranzpor and Securty

Tonbridge & Mating Borough Council
Eibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kirgs Foil

Wes? Malling

Kant ME19 412

Aﬁm’v responses can ba sent via emall to parking office@tmbe qov tk quoting raferenca
: Pbasa 9-18 New Hyihe Lane

Al responses must be raceived by 12ih November 2017.

Preasa femember that any commants mage may be used within reporis to Counciors and vithin
" . decumants that may be made available to the pubiic, though any personal infarmation will be

I am (ln favm:ré notin fa favaug}mf the Borough Council's pmposals for changes to the on—stmet

parking afangen Tiaw Hythe Lane

rf.(si‘*ﬁ’q M

Cilakeny Lc::m’z,% el ﬂﬂ?iﬁzr\/‘rﬂ@ i
W\*S é‘owwﬁ‘) | Unue  SPeltcd To nm cfa

N Aoty Wl fed AONEAS 4 :
Fuacse [ —=\eflb) Lawigd peueh Gﬂ.?&-u

Page 135

hilps:/mail. google.comimailf/i/24inbox/15i8b22ea7i24{a8?projector=1

1




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please rett?m this form to;

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council R
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
Kings Hill T
West Malling
Kent ME19 4L7

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane.

Ali responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

| am ¢essfasisar / not in favour)* of the Borough Council's propesals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for New Hythe Lane.

* delete where not applicable

<y (2 A e

PeocpPie

—

1 .C;nck et e cors Ye~ct o
‘c.f\r'wr”af e NS '!f.)c: ed Coss, o DINO— '
Choran, Hne. ol s, COé- SHrye iy Cadd C : joSe. YO e
Fooch  end L howe L Chiclren od Bomenmes the

: S e o € o CONCEIN -
5-@&&*:(.'3-"'?_{3 Cers e o Ve bf;‘j

Page 136

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please retuin this form to;

4

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am. {in-favourF/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for New Hythe Lane.

* delete where not applicable

fLoad vodl be e more o a Tab Fum B ks Bnee Wehave
O CAOSS oo R L -

E:J;‘( SSroad o ('\EONF_Q‘((% Y ﬁQ—’Q«’%hﬁ?Pﬁa‘—&}fﬁkg as Pherg e ne
Cavemenls Qe RO 5 9 .- 205 Cars Grom LabwrNtm vl [f hate
< o are. %EBQL’: GUL,:\--’ ‘;‘\\'\\ju&\é_ \ﬁa ?e:jxgh"f_(v\ﬂ SO\",’ p&-(\‘ G Y\a

N ??‘ o Ly :i)klm o\ Sy o o Lne . {]:2.:; neel (o

fléi‘)’w 5&‘« H\f-) A (’ @ ol '\‘*"&éﬁ by "3\} by e O Mo Cop -
Vs aake an Q&kxﬂj;"tu \NQQ:Q (o ﬁé) gﬁ‘w‘r\\ Ao ’ Coeld oo V\bq‘; Yo {20

e

te

Page 137

Page 3




= Fonbridge & Malling Borough Coundil www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online X
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please retuiin this form to; e
Transport and Security ’ % o i E
Tonbridge & Malling Berough Council L6 woY 201
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive et e o
Kings Hill i 2 g
West M a[[mg Ewﬁux\wwﬂs:m NP DR
Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to‘parkinq.office@tmbc.qov.uk, guoting reference
Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciilors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am {infavetr / not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for New Hythe Lane.

* delete where not applicable

TRE. MLALOTUY Eitia
G [l My [l oo A LA fi.uf/}g) hots dewv Tt /wj{fu,
0"‘4_?" v/jbz“ / Z‘E’L'Z/“" < (/‘]‘WM = e i Enph e ced ey Spau o pria s '-(/7
i{ﬁz/c@ ~-¢[£/,:/Jc' Qg ALl e fé'/leffi,éf/d/?.&r}u 2 b et deani G (il (Ensdo
e A : 7 3 o o A Cafn . = Co IV . b Cok W - g5, 3
_/\a (’_CL/LQ K L‘QU_(‘K = —j)/":M/ .)h" sGou &_c( . j/ Uzhs f_')(}é’;gu{]é‘(, K V4 K;ju'.ﬂ{\ §/ ;ﬂ‘jjﬂ.‘\
) /@170 cleai Hox rm e Aokl G f2 St dogn. G / : L. P
, . . . : s LA j ~—4fbé7¢',u1,xu.w.e ’/'«/' {\f‘z"
P fopl & Qrige el 15 prond ol anoiig, i el ool ol UKL PEE
fame Adg o ¥ soendd Lor Tl /{’7:‘]7;/?{/ S Cadslonasat Dﬁ?{f_}i .

Bate

N

Q. AR 2017

:f;i"ué"L(Z.' A0 ,; / e rloieles /)cafuéj - Are it %W/ﬁ alleenntiie,
1 e , Py 4 - - o - e
/ U'&"'{A:’j . / ?Z_-;‘ & o Astmdol. Ao ALt e L I w{&/%(_‘;(j» . {les

Vodus {74{[{ PrOfedy  fhidck 2 bl Conpensali el
/@ﬁ" Aghind.. V= S R Ve 7. /Q,ag L - .
: 4 Moot of [(ZZ  Aiffre
15 bodtnlus frvon. fFo Jusitone : / % < Page 3

5

o ( -, ] , — .
Vo Lo ‘_ o ' _ .-f(,fs«fd_ - f:u-t.7v2de.,~<"c,a\:_:,7 el oAede Ly -7
(W © o ASH /Q-‘f 4.3,/«,&::7 lorvie Blcte, Sarid sxls TP NG éa_/@jéz/v}z/- N Loz




. - Fhid o/ (Bn L ot (A Al LS TRy g f(’c’:? o EA TG //tC/ el
) 7 WL S & / ; A

. 7 "}7: - ’ o
e AT AdAE, bcear 7 pun v oo s - ) ‘ o
/ ’/:;lﬁ /L-c/ LCT.;}/Z &Zf/ﬁév '\77"/;)’ O Al &, élf’_‘?” / / \
. \

/
-

! 0 ) £ ) ¢ ’:/"' ',,-' o ’ ; n r ) <
V7 I;;/,f ‘/Jwaa.,.u Lo det o ah. AL 22l 7 Cocy /,\,’2.-1@.‘{//'“ Lt Gy idin - T
é e — LA TSP e I AP
- S o

& M

,l}‘(,(:uf }

-

[Aey IS R L, /A g N o e (Coen, £ SIpwedln o

I

4 4 "
E -7 o F o S p g v, s o . N i
Hgh PO Wlychy i AGrPEle Aih Parbed Capy

7 - . [y - - . X
g L NNazsve M LS ol @l (STl .

Ay o 25 D D S - y ) 7L AT {g ‘i’ »
MHlso - Neés Koadd  bol maile.y Sfronn 75 G dgtde
« \\,‘ u

3 ! VRPN o N ' ' T P57 oy By sd i e 2 '/’. izt i "'.LWQ_‘
l'jt/ /CL v \7 R g{;_.&«&;.(ﬁ’,r-t-(‘; /.l-é-t..-féf:’ le C /f(Jé W2€ Q,Sj/.-_’-é. e SR (--51‘ =

POG -

AAD /;ﬂ-tgzz,l//g(;w(, see  SGL

24 ay G

v c 7 o vy - s SV s S
[ AL Problemnt 8 [l G w e @/ EXL 2L G AL
v v (,/'J

D/l tonn. (;7 N g fal caicae.d. [l /.,DM:".‘:'Z) (o -

L.

Page 139




A.M ockford

om: Technical Services
Sent: &
To: 4
Subject: TS/2017/565 Comments following Phase 9 consuitation - New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

I acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your adclmonal comments that have been
logged with the Enguiry Reference of TS/2017/565. - Con : :

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses.

In your response you also menttoned
e ' Changes to roads
e Problems caused by lorries and HGV's
e Enforcement of vehicle speed

Unfortunately, all of these are matters that we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council, have no powers to deal with.
However I have mdlcated below who may be able to assist.

T e N T A ST WL T R e A e e e e R e,

R

Changes to roads » ~ . - : :
~ -Requests for changes to roads such as trafﬁc calmmg, Iower speed limits, - road weaght limits and addrtlonal signage
should be made to Kent County Councrl (KCC) They also deal with road safety |ssues ‘and can be’ contacted"through :

their nghways sectlon

Q3

_ : "O’lﬁﬁ’“m! jes 6”?“ adsTKent”
r|ty'and have a duty to eep aII people and goods movmg efﬁcuently on the road .

A N e e

Tnetworks.

.. Larries and HGV's. g e N - - e . o _
KCC nghways are also the orgamsatlon that shouid be contacted W|th comments relatmg to problems caused by

lorries and HGV's.

KCC Freight Action Plan
KCC information for lorries and HGV's

Enforcement of speed limits
Only Kent Police can enforce speed limits and they should be contacted for enforcement.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Page 140

R - T e et S M o AN £ T S



ey JONDridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online / |
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please retuin this form to;

STREET SoEN N
Transport and Security ’ & TECHNicAL ghﬁ?{:\,iiélj;‘s
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council , § N
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive OCT 201/
Kings Hill
West Malling
Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov. uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (m favour / notin-faveur)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes {o the on-street
parking arrangements for New Hythe Lane.

* delete where not applicable

TT il o7 MaTEL WMwE (s Dewe ps DR W CowTinbe 7t

Powic @n THE DOUG-E FClior lingy AWD Sincla s gs mo

4
;Oﬁ’/f iniG, 15 DaneE . DesSpiir REpgathd Cails T2 TROAFF i ¢ piaite L-),,g ndS
Y

i Policr OFEwees AToor Paremin ofreass,

TTs & GREpT  DEA prrcd il BE iGmege, By DEVERS of VEHicLe s

Wito (il Pae Tree (e (odl Police 17 7

915

PARKING SECT
ION
TONSRIDGE & MALLING 5

g714'11 e Page 3




[ www.tmbc.gov.uk
BORGUGH COUNCIL

technical. services@tmbc.gov.uk

WWw.tm .gov. k

Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbc.gov.uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/510

Date 24 October 2017

Comments following Phase 9 consultation Larkfield, New Hythe Lane

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation, in your response you asked who will
enforce the double yellow lines, and commented that no enforcement currently takes place

Double yellow lines are enforced by our Civil Enforcement Officers (CEO’s).

Please note

A CEO must actually witness the contravention such as parking on double yellow lines.

CEO’s only have the power to issue a Penalty Charge Notice

Penalty Charge Notices cannct be issued from photographs sent in

It is not possible for the public to call and request an immediate CEO visit to a location if

a parking contravention is occurring.

CEO’s do not have the power to remove a vehicle.

o [t is not possible to enforce all parking restrictions throughout the Borough at all times.
Our Borough covers a wide area, from Walderslade in the north, south to Tonbridge, east
to Maidstone and west to Sevenoaks.

» In this area Kent Police have the legal power to deal with matters of obstruction and this

applies if there are parking restrictions or not.

¢ © ¢ o

Enforcement does take place on a regular basis, and Penalty Charge Notices have been
issued in this area.

Yours sincerely

Sally Mockford
Technical Design Officer

01732 876315
) . Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services
o %J?yfﬁ”" Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4.2 Have you tried
' 'Wif 1;’:;;& & ibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME1S 4 contacting us at
iﬁ.‘} ?g FRITE) Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbe.qov.uk/

Robert Styles BA{Hons) DMS M IMPSA do-it-online?
Head of Technical Ser¢ices: Andy, E rds BEng (Hons) DML PgCert
Bage™4s

Taniridgs ond Mogihy




Saliz Mockford

From: _ Parking Office

Sent: & 31 October 2017 11:25

To: Technical Services c
Subject: FW: Pahse 9-15 New Hythe Lane

Sent

To: Parking Office < arkm .Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Cc:
Subject: Ref: Pahse 9-15 New Hythe Lane

Hi,

We are the owners of nd we are writing you in
response to you propose parking restriction on New e Lane.

We are NOT IN FAVOR of the borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street parking
arrangements for New Hythe Lane.

Parking is alrea_dy a ‘struggle with or without an changes proposed. Unless alternative parking
spaces are provided, we are absolutely against the changes proposed. There are areas around
the properties that could be developed in parking spaces for sale/lease or with permits for
residents on New Hythe Lane. For ex. by the Fire Station is a huge area that could be developed.

We _and cannot imagine walking miles with the buggy or carrying the baby from
wherever we would find a space to park our car, if changes were to take place. |

We will have to park on Brian Close or Maple Close and imagine all resides from New Hythe
Lane parking there. There are 20-25 cars that will block those on-street parking and | assume it

will be very soon until the residents from those streets will start complaining that could rise to
tensions and stress among residents. Nobody wants that.

New Hythe Lane was designed to be a lane, as it states in the name and not a major street as the
council thinks it is now. The terrace houses were there before any estates or supermarkets were
build and the council facilitated the developers to build houses with driveways and shops with big
parking spaces but did not look at the increasing necessity for the terraced house on New Hythe
Lane to have parking. It seems that the needs of some people are more important than others for
the council. And now the council wants to take the little that they have. Is not faire. '

The cars parked on New Hythe Lane are also acting as a buffer zone to stop speeding cars flying
on the road. There are 4 entry's access for 20 houses and no means to cross the street. If the
cars stop were the cars are parked, is not the best, | know but at least we have a change to cross
the road with less risk. Imagine what the risks are on full speed traffic in that area and any
accidents will the on the councils back

The changes would also have implications on the value of our property, which we purchased in
2017 advertised with on street parking.

| do think that parking should be revised on New Hythe Lane, but not to increase tension between
neighbours and ruin local community (this will make a lot of people nervous and angry). Not
to care of the needs of 20 house, put extra pressure and stress where to park where cars and ruin

Page 143




their lives as they now it just to tick a campaign box is not what we believe a council should be
doing.
We are residents of Larkfield and we have the right to be treated fairly and have the right to be
part of a community that cares of their residents.

&

Please do not hesitate to contact us for any issues or additional information needed.

Kind Regards,

Page 144



P

Sﬂailuly Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 31 October 2017 08:34

To: Technical Services .

Subject: FW: Parking restrictions in New Hythe Lane
Attachments: Parking issues in New Hythe Lane Larkfield.docx

Sent: ctober :

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Parking restrictions in New Hythe Lane

Please accept this submission.

Page 145



Parking izésues in New Hythe Lane Larkfield.

Your reference.. Phase 9-15 Informal. Contact name Andy Bracey 20" October 2017.

| am writing to object to the proposed parking restrictions for New Hythe Lane Larkfield.

For many years New Hythe Lane has never seemed to cause such congestion and traffic as it does
now. Why, simply because the infrastructure around the Larkfield area has built up to such an extent
over the years as to be one big bottleneck.

With ever increasing traffic, specifically between the hours of 0800 -0930 and 15.00 -16.30 Due
mainly to parents using their cars to transport their children to schoo! . it has become a race as to
who can past the parked cars first with the majority of drivers not willing to give way to anyone, they
must get to where they are going damn the consequences.

If motorists using the lane were more tolerant of other road users backlogs of traffic either to the
Londen Road end or the exit from Kingfisher Road would to some extent be alleviated.

My objections to the proposals are .....

1. We feel that we cannot and should not be penalised for Larkfield becoming more of a smali
town than perceivably a village. We have no control over development within this area.

2. f we the residents were forced to park elsewhere where on earth could we go. The
surrounding roads such as Briar Close and Laburnum Road are either double yellow lines or
over parked anyway.

3. We have senior citizens still able to drive who rely on being able to have access to their car
within a few metres of their house. New Hythe lane is at times like a rat run and trying to
cross the road and get to your car which could be two streets away is sometimes fraught
with danger.

4. We personally have two disabled relatives who need to be able to get from a car to my
house. We as pensioners do not have the capability to push them for long periods.

5. Residents in this road do not want to be restricted to having to curtail an evening out
because of problems at night. We are aware of violent attacks at night and fights during
daylight hours. One must ask the question would members of the Borough Council like to
walk home in the dark perhaps a quarter of a mile from their address, | think not.

6. We are aware that there are women living in New Hythe Lane with babies and/or young
children who need access to their car/s as and when, not having to cross the lane before
going to school or indeed hospital.

7. | have witnessed since living here that when there are no cars actually within New Hythe
Lane it does—and | need to stress this—become a rat run. | would like to see some signage
at the top of New Hythe Lane reminding all and sundry that it is 30mph only. We have
signage near the Leisure centre but by then the damage has been done.

8. Parked traffic on New Hythe Lane does become a buffer for these {unatics and acts as speed
humps would.

Page 146




10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

16.

I have quite a bit of shopping twice a week is the Borough Council prepared to pay for it to
be delivered to save me carrying it x amount of yards from my car to my front door.
Wetunderstand that the authority has to build homes for an ever increasing population
around Larkfield but we firmly believe that it is the Boroughs responsibility to offer
alternative parking.

Where are the residents, who go to work during the day finish at 5,come home and find they
cannot find anywhere to park. Tired and probably stressed after a long day the last thing
they want is a hike from some other road to their home because they are not allowed to
park outside their house until 6 pm. Bearing in mind the resident would, or may have had to
go to work early whether they liked it or not, just to ensure they had vacated New Hythe
Lane by 8 a.m.

What has seemed to be very harsh is that the Borough Council are aware of the number of
households affected are they likely to come up with a solution or compromise. We wait and
see.

‘We ask that the Borough Council take note of our concerns and deliberate them fairly and

justly.

The footpath on the side where parking restrictions are heing proposed is narrow, uneven
and inclines towards the road. We can see problems with pedestrians being hit by someone
getting hit by a wing mirror, or worse a vehicle mounting the kerb.

Has the Borough Council explored the possibility of speaking to the owners of the rights of
way to Bellingham Way and using that again for free traffic movement. It was open many
years agoe and would eliviate traffic coming from Aylesford gaining access to Tesco, Larkfieid
Leisure Centre and Snodland.

Summation. -iong with other affected residents in the area of New Hythe
Lane marked for parking restrictions helieve them to be unfair, unjust, for the reasons stated

in this submission. We strongly request that the Borough Council look again at any other
options to assist in parking for us the residents of New Hythe Lane.

Page 147




. y Mockford

A NS
rom: Technical Services
Sent: b
To: A
Subject: TS/2017/531Comments foilowing Phase 9 consultation -New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Attachments: Parking issues in New Hythe Lane Larkfield.docx
F'acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/531.

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses.

In your response you also mentioned:

Enforcement of speed limit

Speed limit signage

Footpath on the western side of New Hythe Lane
Use of un-adopted section of Bellingham Way

e o ®

L 4

Unfortunately, all of these are matters are ones that we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council, have no powers to
deal with. However | have indicated below who may be able to assist.

Enforcement of speed limit
Only Kent Police can enforce speed limits and they should be contacted for enforcement of existing speed limits.

Speed limit signage and the footpath on the western side of New Hythe Lane
Kent County Council are the Highway Authority. Contact information for their Highways section.

Use of un-adopted section of Bellingham Way
This area of land Is privately owned. Kent County Council would need to adopt it before it could be made public

highway. Contact information for their Highways section.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Sent: ctober 2017 18:12

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Parking restrictions in New Hythe Lane

Please accept this submission.

Kind regards,




o / PR mﬁﬂgﬁj ﬁ(@/x (;,ZQ’M 2D SA S AU/%’ &Lie
W(MW%CM/ M»@’M X ‘

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online L

Residents Informai Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions

New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please retugn this form to;

Transport and Security ’ PR aga U::()j;
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council i

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive U1 NGy 2017
Kings Hill ; gt
West Malling i g

Kent ME19 41.Z

Alternatlvely, responses can be sent via email to parkmq office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Flease remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

N - o o L Lre /{?)W
\_)gw/ﬁ emﬁ(ﬁa e L / Ll _{ngm " (M »

| am {in-faveur-/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for New Hythe Lane.

* delete where not applicable

Lby e fg&ff’é’ AL Adsd S /o3e Ll adniwtey Cn gL o acl
o oking (odich Kzl Soon e fo glard dew & e
Cr s (/Méféff%ex\f% redrdoahsad cneld Siidrogdd procentaes el

7€ @(.(?J\j Jﬂt‘;’vj ‘:?

c“’)u t"/ﬁ_i A&M/@ﬁ/ Sl ipat Kl Aend
A b8 MAM (::z»éed_ /M ’z,{,,«\ ~ et

25/~97 2

AE M;WM /‘%ﬁ«a/o-ﬁ ""/J /% &ZMICQ

Page 3

e A



www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please retuin this form to:
Transport and Security ’ E _ r;*,}}“} y
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council i A e e
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 0 i
) ? P )
Kings Hill IR LRI
West Malling : : i ;
i : ¥ b

Kent ME19 412
Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference

Phase 9-15 New Hyfhe Lane.
All responses must be received by 12th November 2017

Piease remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

!/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street

I am (ifEfEvo

parking ﬂarrangements for New Hythe Lane
* delete where not applicable

\4,,;\,3 Irs LR {0z C/(L.L o wu(//
“ﬂ)(‘xzo,n;f{ J/ f,m_/u 1’ oA, AL,

7 f ﬂm ey, cvvon ML u’t \ﬂ. (u/
. OM(J'L Qr\c_ouro\_gje Q/{,hb’\/‘!.,( r_/

(7{"0\/\/'\(__ et H"\CAM (,71/ -5 J(_M C 0613

) lows O'{Uwv\

DR . e ol S
Foam ey et CONS d

Soua {,\ on & c»uox( /“‘;\tﬂxs I /

Q\%O AL L‘w{ AL (ﬂM\ (T\/JQ r & PR .CDIZLQK /(,a«/& ﬁ@( ¢ I‘?(_,S _

f{lﬂ(,A@tQ o) L’Ll _(;.de AN

Page 150

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please retuin this form to;

Transport and Security STREET g
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council & TECHN:&ET ggﬁ%ﬁ{’?s
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive . ICES
Kings Hill 460CT 4,

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

N Va4

Y . F

Alter?’ﬁtw responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane. '

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017,

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (intaxenns/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for New Hythe Lane. '

* delete where not applicable

WE Me Beywe Peumtgeg POE TO ool Houses Rewndh Bowd Berwec
CARS WeRE~ WINTROOUED To ROADSAND To THE AT THAT Monie
HOOSIA, EST‘;A:"ES'QD%MC\ BowTt alounss US HEWE BELn)  conen

WouT  ReoPel_ \NARASS , m
TR 3 Beng, Pmng MM% L ?@il»éc: proATED o£aﬂ.€u& ALVOSRER
,ﬁ%‘__w s Wooud  SeueRdl (MmPacT A
cets Pecego oP B8F TAYL To GO To SCHEDL + RERRNED “n
CoHoO- . THe a0 WATING AR woold ADD STRESS T HwA.

Ros This RorP Wout> GE MolE OANGWERDOVS .

Page 151 Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online )
Residents Informal Consultation K
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please retur%n this form to;

\L KNG o é Ny
.?J ’ "’ : W SEC ”ON ransport and Security & 7./:;557 Son
: ALUNG 8¢ {Tonbridge & Mailing Borough Council CA/N/CAL\A/E (e
{ 5 ocr » Gibson Building, Gibson Drive y L g /8¢,
i 17 f  Kings Hill J Ory “Rlicg &
f -.\l -~ West Malling 20,’;
e """-«J

Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking. office@tmbc.gov. uk, quotmg reference
Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

I am (in-faveur / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for New Hythe Lane.

* delete where not applicable

93C_<_wv>i xc}‘\sn@\"{ ;w\ i, oA ni e m(\)!\\@ wihe ‘N’ W "Z«’\‘i‘x“\'\\
NS TN DEinamen vodde W '&:«\ \e\m‘x U\»\"{’{? \
B “i\fh\\\"\g\ \ r:“{’z G S ( \fw\ G L\.\i\‘,u i‘s\l \;\C‘ W'x §
2) \W\f‘;\} C‘\ \\ W B \\\p A 0 txf\f’ S \"}%%
NASL N «&&?3\\\4 Ayun \ <\ ‘V‘“MM;W\N“"\ U84 sg\\
ke “\(\U\ TN s - f\ics ff"*ﬂ‘wﬁ S ENTIRUS
3) NNy \m\c\\ \\m\e\\c ({vz\\\,\“ﬂ DRUCAS W \?Q AN \F“\x sz(\ e

&«(

.,anﬂ‘”

” &”&’ 3’“’(‘\\ \'\c\\;\,\ oo (G
LY WO ww k o |:> 15 SNNRNER § (C‘xk\hw e A )
~ N0 N \t:\\ v age JC\ ,

Coed A NN \e\\ﬁf‘\ nNe
WO\ X *\"{\&\?\\«u M\x\l\ ﬁ\ GANCRGL (o zxxléw\i}if .

1C



= mmﬂ\& T e ;

5) o ) ‘:\ e \“\W\g A% 00 DU ASSWL 9

(: * \“'éwx AN \\)\ ”““ wy TR L) e\i‘:\m\f\f X S \\{\g\
NN EEN e oy AgoAr< \\;\ N \X\Q

oo\ e\ \eo Ux\\?‘“ﬁ\@\f C&cr\i\%z\t‘%\g
¢

{) ANRY N f\?ww LN Cond A\ i\a\\ “\gﬂw (A*{\“?ﬂxi\ﬁg\

OV 9 DoAY s L \\x \ \g\\\ \
K‘M\ YM gﬁ” e i\k\“ﬁ‘“ QOCQ"\;:SQ&\\\\R\:N(\\(\\

SN AN {}g\

(\f\ f"\ 0 \“
\\Q \\J\‘\\‘ AN COA \}\\_e 8 V. \\) Q;\\Q %& (
0N "(CC WX AN \5\7‘«- \\\\\\g\ ﬁ\f(i RV \

TRV \,\,\@
MR NG ‘M\@\ \% \“\w\
‘\\G\”ﬁ\“}\
Broae & v e

O & A\
\\m@;& ’&\f‘ ok @\

s

Page 153




Aly Mockford

LR R
From: . Technical Services
Sent: 4 27 October 2017 14:39
To: ¢
Subject: 15/2017/520 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.

In your response you also mentioned:
e Traffic calming
Vehicle speed
s Speed cameras (Road safety cameras)
» Alternative parking in Briar Close

Unfortunately we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council do not have any powers to deal with these matiers.

Traffic calming
Requests for changes to roads, such as traffic calming or lower speed limits should be made to Kent County Council

(KCC) as they are the Highway Authority. They also deal with road safety issues and can be contacted through their
Highways section.

Vehicle speed
Kent Police should be contacted for enforcement of existing speed limits.

Safety cameras .
The Kent & Medway Safety Camera Partnership deal with safety cameras. How sites are selected

Alternative parking in Briar Close

KCC are the organisation that should be contacted regarding changing the grass area to parking, as they are the
Highway Authority. They should be contacted through their Highways section. The grass area is adopted highway.
You may also wish to contact your County Councillor {Trudy Dea n}.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Page 154




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

oSt r]

Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

Please retukn this form to; P %
Transport and Security % %
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council gyw S R
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive E I R T
Kings Hil .
West Malling
Kent ME19 417

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-15 New Hythe Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within

documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am {imrfaveus / not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for New Hythe Lane.

* delete where not applicable

Peopte. v\ do wove thon
ok, € {\E P J,j‘e oo
CaXariing, omd o M\Vsm e, L
- T ha ::.gj.:i\ st wssh <
- ha (oad car N :33

in“/ W m#&k&” KR A & 5‘&3 &2 .N
- ‘_?x‘»‘ Y\ n.;"b SN x ‘Ylp . ~‘-v.;&'s S

- i 4 o £
\3 P b iif-'fgw.::a:;'ai--ig;.. G M" rolig ek -

aEy ‘\; {‘“;;,;&\3:, \ Cgmds @i g~\* & ‘»‘*’ oy \5_‘»*-‘ ;_‘C_, Vl’w‘i“”i .

- R ’”ﬁ\ﬁwﬂ,t.u -:?::iu.ii-.-:ii-. E..;':.:.*. S N %3\,.;3;,3&.-*

J"’_;.. g \i§ k&cw{& Yy w{:‘ﬁq ‘*\ \* ‘\—sx ﬁ e -ﬁ.\m;\:,w'ij-;;;

(,{gs\u S%’ ii"t x-e}t\d"

T InCiee

é

Al X.’.ié?_i'\ ,-it';tf%\“-@_&:'_f‘g c:*i "-% a3, (ﬁ,_,‘u,{'j T ({r S v, e dard 5"«&;: RS

et

« Mai beg ?;"T; uuﬁtﬁ‘ i Seid ’ﬁf I

el
»‘1\.... Y el de ‘% i \\) ‘c'\lHageﬂa_{SE 5 Page 3




.ockford -

A Technical Services
at: & 30 October 2017 15:14

,0: q
Subject: TS/2017/526 Comments following Phase 9 consultation — New Hythe Lane, Larkfield

I acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/526.

Your comments will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board to consider, with all other
respanses, for those councillors to make a decision.

fn your response you also mentioned:
e Speeding
e Traffic calming
e The footpath on the west side of New Hythe lane
s Vehicle numbers
# Alternative routes
e Pedestrian safety
e Move the bus stop

Unfortunately, we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council do not have any powers in relation to the above matters.

Speeding is a matter for the Police.

All other matters should all be reported to Kent County Council, who are the Highway Authority.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Page;156




e o .
i Fi s .

Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 03 November 2017 11:45

To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW: Phase 9 - 16 Coombe Close

From: Karen Sowten [mailto:karensowten@snodlandcouncil.co.uk]
Sent: 03 November 2017 11:35

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Phase 9 - 16 Coombe Close

Good Morning

Following a meeting of Snodiand Town Council held on 26 October 2017 the following comments were raised by
Councillors in relation to 16 Coombe Close Snodland

There are currently significant parking problems in Snodtand and the Councillors felt that it was unnecessary to
increase yellow lines in this particular area.

Kind Regards

/féz/‘a/( fo‘m‘e,/(

Mrs Karen Sowten
Chief Executive
Snodland Council
01634 240228

Page 157




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Coombe Close, Snodland oo

7

Please retu&fn this form to; ‘, e PG
Transport and Security . C 03 MOy 2017
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council frmmmamy . —
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive ; m’j s
Kings Hill bl
West Malling
Kent ME194LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-16 Coombe Close.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected. :

Nemsploaseint:

“Postcode

| am (in-fawesss / not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Coombe Close.

* delete where not applicable

Comments -

e  w R A e es D
i ol \’f)( S oD o (r”‘;;.)t \_bg_}sz,g,-_, LI A S {Les a0 A w3 A A
N S L Tt Gt CLeSe. AD O ok

Wosdze e
) o
‘w‘-sﬂ\«\'m» U

rlasider Fham GROSDN be ol mpdo e tun om0~ .
B oy wn y A v P AT s SR G"-"’\: & g ORI VL Be A YA ‘W
Sido- Lo twRapIt) V0D Cammand O CA5e, . \F \}c,’o-— Laail o Quoles

W o b Cevd- onliz. PARUod. Laogds AR NG o L U ¥ fnpr
Pinerbe NS G Dl a3 W2 e TRezpral v L.hﬁ:sm .

Page 158 Page 3



? ks oot

No pRoblee~=

Phaliz ol

gl‘ﬁf‘ e Pies Akt on

ot g & o Ot D0

G @”- Mo Caauted DAt TRt

Lo Quliat QaasX efrmulnmi

P & Qe
eh \olLachs Qb 0 @ TR E)
£

N

(S "‘% RV

Q e ‘;u il

DO Camss=
o ogprode IS4 o7
QP 5V

R o =
Pl ¢ oo ‘bw&.&%

Ptz S

frote -5

P e N
Frove @

oo\
s ey wobes

_.,6 AN Ve {g_h(,) i
TWBCC

Fvoro Vi

e L G
OZe hatzr el ©

:Q %C‘"\,\/‘j aand LA&%%{W&){Q C’Q?‘a {:;-.?,— w5

CAO ofpised Yo Casss™

L N o

oV o
Cloblomie (Ouser  ERQJidenaOs

T g

- - ~ F s o 2 NEFCT AN
ploviarewine Yo (Eap  oa Degule @rra

_ . , X
AT o el Ludauad~ CA U= st whrtis

Caos s

) RN
N N D {—*\\M >
AS weu— CRe D0 e Uhe

C.\}Q‘;‘\N/j 2 (M ‘u..}*}"—@g‘-‘ C_é“;’c‘;-,w\ﬁé’/ Mg;ﬁ,
uv)"‘*‘-”\i"’ B woe @ AR L‘:a%s'*&%\ A

S P N TR %

NOY oot casd Gb‘k—-‘%‘b‘@(mn—?f
N B ke Lo \;@\L\L woRED WA
VTR VTV S L e Mo~ Proks

RJL.}C \_}Q‘i Cﬁlﬁ}-- L Wz — \_?"\Cf;w oS ‘@\,m "‘J"D L)ég\“
[ L&)‘"ﬁ'\ S Vo T

“—r 5 r

Clobinn ofe somioe. (A7

Uit AWk

Page 159




L New mowmwm yellow lines
“prgvent obstruciive’

parking

Proposed 'No waiting at any time'
{double yellow lines)

Kent MEG4LZ
Tel: 01732 844522 Fat: 01732 876317

o
O
N —
@
. ®©
e e o
Henks
~7 Revision Date
Project Tit UBEEQ Title Drawn Checked Date
roject ke
Technical Services : ACB AY 872015
wwg w:_,_%m Local Parking Plan - Phase 9 Snodland
i BoRovch couRen fi Kirgo il Informail consultation Coombe Close Scale 1:500 @ A4
: West Malling

Drawing No.

DD/580/16 -




P e |

¢

/rz‘(.f/\ﬂj(:) TS T e el 4§ S S R X C e pnne.s

C@ai-—{-«’w ) (\%mﬂ %\L) \,,;\X.\J ?’\.‘w P LQ)}:) \3\!5
‘I\‘x...‘,e’ fe__m.v-k G’Q\Qdﬂwﬂb\g [ LY O PR - Q,\jz.;?j:\”

e AR A T LS Ui [CXTT . o xS & ek&rjk

Lode o= \ps Dune Sreedis, Ol o

Copo 1w o ndo e Lo Ses .

iy ol also Affec) Ao el

.:),/: @RI {;‘?f)ﬁ[;ﬁ()f) &3 *

Page 161




& MALLIN ' www.tmbc.gov.uk
§! BOROUGH COUNCIL §

technical.services@tmbc.gov.uk

www.tmbe.gov.uk

Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbc.gov.uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/547

Date 03 November 2017

Comments following Phase 9 consultation — Coombe Close, Snodland

| acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional
comments that have been logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/547 .

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to
consider, with all other responses.

In your response you also refer to:

e Pavement parking and obstruction
o Damaged grass verges

I sympathise with the problems you have with pavement parking and your safety concerns.

Pavement parking and obstruction

Our Civil Enforcement Officers (CEQ’s) only have legal powers to enforce parking on
pavements where there are parking restrictions, such as double yellow lines, on the kerb in
front of the section of pavement where a vehicle has been parked.

However, Kent Police do have the legal power to deal with matters of obstruction and this
applies if there are parking restrictions or not. Obstruction can apply to pavements and
verges.

Kent Police contact information
If it is not an emergency, call the Police non-urgent number 101
Post: Kent Police Headquarters, Sutton Road, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 9BZ

Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services

- iggi} 2 Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ Have you tried
%ggg, ibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, 4 contacting us at
1»3‘4 79 1ive Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbc.gov.uk/
Robert Styles BA{Hons) DMS M IMPSA do-it-online?

wrbrdge sed Mgling

Head of Technical Serlﬁt&gbed)lE@Qrds BEng (Hons) DML PgCert




Tonbridge & Malling Berough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/deo-it-online

4

Damage to grass verges
Damage té verges should be reported to Kent County Council (who are the Highway
Authority), as the grassed areas in Coombe Close are ‘Confirmed Highway'.

Kent County Council, Highway section contact information

Call: 03000 41 81 81
Post: Invicta House, Maidstone, ME14 1XX
Online: www.kent.gov.uk/roads-and-travel/report-a-problem

Yours sincerely

Sally Mockford
Technical Design Officer
01732 876315

Page 163 Page 2






Page 165



g

Page 166









Page 169



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-cniine S

Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Coombe Close, Snodland

Please retu%gn this form to;

AT AT TR T

9

i T e
2l [E32

Transport and Security £ M;;,f e |
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council = :
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 30 0Cct w7
West Malling L E i
Kent ME19 412 e e 3 S

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-16 Coombe Close.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

Name (please print) . .

-:-.-_?ovs‘tc_od'e.

3 s/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Coombe Close.

* delete where not applicable

Comments

R
LS PSR

9

Culdicla |

Page 170 : Page 3




£

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council Ww.t!ﬂbggéﬁhgﬁo-it-orwline
Residents Informal Consultation ff,\,{ 9\-:’\:\‘ \,‘
New & Amended Parking Restricti0n§2¢~‘§;§:.if;;g}‘f Q \}»
Coombe Close, Snodland f\,im!\a" ' A oY ,:-f‘"\\
e vl y . p«f
Please retu@r‘;n this form to: \;“) ‘f\ N o :} e
Transport and Security ’ \ /”’/ \’x/"ﬁ
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council \\ -
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive d
Kings Hill
West Malling
Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-16 Coombe Close.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

-Name (please print)

I am (in favour / moti=favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Coombe Close.

* delete where not applicable

Comments =+

Y ! ? S : -
¢ weakd he o ) Qg # rilloer Ui

My

Y

f \‘- v\"i@w\ P

PR
£

g b

-Date:

Page 171 Page 3.




WAYW e, gov. ukfdo-it-onlina //"

e ZT T Tanoridge & Malling Boroual Council

eSS

Flease rei'urg this form io;

g

©
il
2m
S i
)
m
o

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council g

e TR MALLING BOE
{ NG EC Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 6 ocr 2017
g 2 6 0CT 2017 Kings Hill
tg e comormmsprmn] West Mailing
S‘ | i Kent ME19 41.Z
A Y S -

- -a . .
t via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov. uk, quoting reference

Alternatively, responses can be sen
Phase 918 Coombe Closs.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017,
Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councilfors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

41
i

- Name (please pri

t am {in favour / yt-iifavour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals faor changes to the on-strest
parking arrangements for Coombe Closa.
* delete where not applicable

B T Y T N AT I S S - T
§N‘~N '\K‘\’\&\{Tﬁ\}w }@ 3\ W\_ R S ) =) S g
et

Page 172 Page3




e T

Phase § -

Please
documer
protecte(’

| am {in’

R LA VS tmr*c CiOV ebbadeieinin il

?R%; nts ?monna? Go%u]aauon

3=w & }-\mendaci parking Restrictions

| L.,momoe Close, Snodland
{ STREET an 8
Srt and Security R _??‘JF"V’: _ LE’SUPL
at
Aze: - flase G-16 coomhe elote dnodlad
117
tob
/V// éi/f/wl Lb /C);/Wﬁ f@ LA az /éwhwg f’b /ZJ//WL,W
Cmeedd s nie }W’V«‘f Lot j / ,;u/sz/ an”
/2’@4&#\ 5 fe "/ ézﬁ%éﬁ Ol » B
Ba Lo Hle ﬂMny/mj /% idi’i%fc‘c/é&fﬂé/ it
Hurd é Q&M&&/LM %fw‘m t/MM /@&7’ | .>/2
%e p’w:e fé’/h/a /j i /;{ &5&4 /4{4&: Afz/ ;ﬁcm,g /Mw €< .
WA«Z 218 7‘1&/44 ﬁ i7'Zx/$ Cgtedled /,z,ef./:ég A;m// 'i
wi it e /@/%WU b W»L[{’ h sz Joid . »
N = Y @ﬁ/uéd AN /?m /ce:z/ 5’//’&&04
Lo r i |
D
L0 71‘5 L1 ¢ ine
ey, /Ogrmm e “Opombe (AU it‘
|

/..M”’ Jud & Velweles, 2 on AiS dawe vty
3 wn the fawc /f /)K,é,h,1 o ‘55%’"’7’ o
/o



O7, & -
F b g Page 174




- www.tmbc.gov.uk

technical services@tmbc.gov.uk

Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally. mockford@tmbc.gov. uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/523

Date 300ctober 2017

Comments following Phase 9 consultation — Coombe Close

| acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional
comments that have been logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/523.

In your response you also mentioned:
e Pavement parking
* Repairs to vehicles
* Multiple vehicle awnership

Pavement parking

Unfortunately our Civil Enforcement Officers do not have any legal powers to enforce
parking on pavements or verges, unless there are parking restrictions, such as double
yellow lines, on the kerb in front of the section of pavement where a vehicle has been
parked. However, Kent Poiice have the legal power to deal with matters of obstruction,
which applies if there are parking restrictions or not. Obstruction does apply to the public
footpath.

Repairs to vehicles
Repeated repairs to vehicles on the road may be an offence, this matter should be reported
to Kent Police.

Multiple vehicle ownership
We have no powers to restrict how many vehicles people may own.

Kent Police contact information
If it not an emergency call the Police noon-urgent number 101
Post: Kent Police Headquarters, Suttn Road, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 9BZ

Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services
- %EQ?P;@? oi — : i lling, Kent. ME19 4L Have you tried
o Wiere ibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Ma ling, Kent, 4L.Z contacting us at

\, 151 vou
%j ?‘a Live Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbe.gov.uk/

bt Robert Styles BA(Hops) DMS M do-it-online?
nderidne ond pgiine ——— S
Tnhitige end Mlgng Head of Technical Services: Andy E (2 s) DML PgCert




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbce.gov.uk/do-,
Yours sincerely
Sally Mock&ford

- Technical Design Officer
01732 876315

Page 176

Page 2




7

=
5
o

’
/.

™"

Saily Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 30 October 2017 08:41

To: Technical Services .

Subject: FW: Vehicles parking in Coombe Close Snodland Kent

rigi .
From:
Sent: 27 October 2017 18:19

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Vehicles parking in Coombe Close Snodland Kent

Dear sirs

! wish to bring to your attention the difficultie_iue to parked car
that do not more for 2 weeks. Then when they move another takes its place they seem to be owned by the person

living at number9 coombe close.
This part of the road is very narrow and parked vehicles are causing severe problems with the flow of cars up and

down the road. »
I have attached some picture on another email showing the vehicles on the road. | took these recently showing the

problems ! encounter in trying to reverse my vehicle out of my driveway.

At the time of writing this the person who is living at'9 coombe close has 5 vehicles
1in his garage

1 on the driveway

2 in coombe close opposite his house

1 in salting road.

Since the road is very narrow it would be prudent of the council to paint double yellow lines from the entrance of
coombe close from salting road down to house number 13 coombe close on both sides.

This will stop people parking vehicles in the road. Last month the occupant of 3 coombe close left a vehicle parked
outside his house for weeks as he went on holiday. There was no way could we get the vehicle moved, which caused
usa problemmmivered_supplied on a hi ab vehicle.

We shut the road ot 1or ZU minutes untl the vehicle was m loaded. ' '

Your urgent attention is required in this matter before the local residents decide to approach this person face to
face advising him of the problem he is causing with his multi collection of vans and cars.

I a wait you response to the above.

Kind regards

Page 177




Sally Mockford

SECIT R KN VAL L S e
From: Parking Office
Sent: & 30 October 2017 08:43
To: Technical Services
Subject: FW: Vehicles parked
Attachments: IMG_1501.JPG; ATTCO00L1.txt; IMG_1500.JPG; ATT00002.txt; IMG_1502JPG;
ATTO0003.txt

Sent: ctober :

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Vehicles parked opposite 2 coombe close

Page 178













Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www. tmbc.qgov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consuliation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions e
Coombe Close, Snodland

Please retL‘gn this form to;

Transport and Security :
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbe.gov. uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-16 Coombe Close.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in favour / netiEdasEEr)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Coombe Close.

* delete where nof applicable

L Comments ﬁ,; e

j\ Cz.f‘ e w\{; \S(_\g\i = "'\(;;;\j <'*1\\\'x’ KBy "‘aser: [ENa "‘:\’}‘;‘Ea’t\&!u( 1\“‘(._(2}'“\ \_—Q
(& u\.u\v:x\«“\cg-_;_, \O\.‘é{, AN\ B (N)}i (‘}.Qf‘{' vf GO \;_%;, ""\ﬁ Y

5‘:&?& b o Yraes Costeay Lw\\bn Coys T NONS r)\oc‘m\: Yo
Cove. hare.

i

02 {y-~fe O

Page 182 Page 3




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 09 November 2017 14:26

To: Technical Services

Subject: FW: PARKING ISSUES IN DRY HILL PARK ROAD TONBRIDGE

Attachments: RETURN TO TMBC FROM HILDEN CAKS SCHOOL - FORM AND RESPONSE RE

PARKING IN DRY HILL PARK ROAD.pdf

From: Bursar Hilden Oaks [mailto:bursar@hildenoaks.co.uk]
Sent: 09 November 2017 14:24

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: PARKING ISSUES IN DRY HILL PARK ROAD TONBRIDGE

I am writing as the Bursar to Hilden Oaks School which employs over 50 staff and provides education and
child care to 150 children.

We are not in favour of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street parkihg
arrangements for Dry Hill Park Road.

Our view is that we need short-term parking bays close to 38 Dry Hill Park Road (our location) in order to
be able to operate smoothly. The changes have caused difficulties for parents. Since the changes to
remove the short-stay parking bays on the north side of Dry Hill Park Road the School has noted:

(i) an increase in speed resulting in a harder task for our lollipop man to safely assist
parents and pupils across the road both in the morning and afternoon and a greater risk to child
safety.

(1) delivery vehicles to the School — who used to use the 15 minute short-stay parking bays
-now have difficulty parking safely and being able to make deliveries, in particular the regular
food orders.

(iii) difficulty for parents finding a short-term parking space to be able to bring their
children into school.

The School does needs those short-term parking spaces, hence why we are not in favour.

We request that consideration be given to move the three short-stay bays and the one disabled bay (currently

on the south side of the road) to the north side of the road adjacent to the School. This would significantly

support those dropping off children to the school and nursery and also those making deliveries. In addition,

the School employs a disabled person three days a week whose life would be enhanced by not having to

walk so far and also not having to cross the road. Iy g undeisgéd that one of the residential houses was
age




previously a care home — but now that it is private we suggest a disabled bay would be better sited where it
can provide benefit. Moving such spaces to the north side of the road would also enhance safety for parents
collecting Early Years children at lunchtimes when there is no lollipop presence and vehicle speed is
greater. ‘

&

9% November 2017

sz e e s L S e T L LA a2 L DU Y e B

MR b A T IV v = e e

"...[the children] emerge as confident, articulate, independent learners, extremely well prepared for the next steps in their

education.”
Independent Schools Inspectorate Report, December 2011

Hilden Oaks School & Nursery

Headmistress: Mrs KJM Joiner NNEB, B.Ed (Hons), QTS, M.Ed
38 Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge, TN10 3BU

T 01732 353941 F: 01732 353042 W: www.hildenoaks.co.uk
Follow us on Twitter @HildenOaks

Registered Charity No. 307935 Registared in England No. 852510

This e-mail and any attachmenls are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email. If you are not the intended recipient(s), you musi not use, retain or disclose any information contained in this email. Any
views or opinions are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of Hilden Gaks School Edusatienal Trust Ltd. This e-mail and any
attachments are belisved 1o be free from viruses but it Is your responsibility to carry out all necessary virus checks and Hitden Oaks School Educaticnal Trust
It accepts ne liability in connection therewith.

Page ;184




Tengridge & Maliing Borough Council www Imoc.gov.uk/do-it-cnling
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge

Please rc?um this form to;

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Councit
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 41.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbe,gov. uk, quoting reference
Phase 917 Dry Hill Park Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

Name {,olease pirt) .

L —

Posicods

Telephone - -

I am thfavear / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s propesals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Dry Hill Park Road.

* delete where not appiicable

CComments o Tl i B L R

S L akhacwed |

'§ig“n"ed ,

Page 3

Page 185




| am writing as the Bursar to Hilden Oaks School which employs over 50 staff and provides
education and child care to 150 children.

&

We are not in favour of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Dry Hill Park Road.

Qur view is that we need short-term parking bays close to 38 Dry Hill Park Road {our
location) in order to be able to operate smoothly. The changes have caused difficulties for
parents., Since the changes to remave the short-stay parking bays on the north side of Dry
Hill Park Road the Schoo! has noted:

(i) an increase In speed resulting in a harder task for our lollipop man to safely assist
’ parents and pupils across the road both in the morning and afternoon and a
greater risk to child safety.

(i) delivery vehicles to the School —who usad to use the 15 minute short-stay
' parking bays -now have difficulty parking safely and being able to make
deliveries, in particular the regular food orders. ‘

(i} difficulty for parents finding a short-term parking space to be able to bring their
children into school.

The School does needs those short-term parking spaces, hence why we are not in favour.

We request that consideration be given to move the three short-stay bays and the one
disabled bay (currently on the south side of the road) to the nerth side of the road adjacent
to the School. This would significantly support those dropping off children to the school and
nursery and also those making deliveries. In addition, the School employs a disabled person
three days a week whase life would be enhanced by not having te walk so far and also not
having to cross the road. We understand that one of the residential houses was previously a
care home — but now that it is private we suggest a disabled bay would be better sited
where it can provide benefit, Moving such spaces to the north side of the road would also
enhance safety for parents collecting Early Years children at lunchtimes when there is no
lollipop nresence and vehicle speed is greater.

9% November 2017

Page 186




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 02 November 2017 12:27

To: Technical Services _

Subject: FW: Parking Issues in Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge. Your Reference: Phase 9-17 Dry

Hili Park Road. For the attention of: Andy Bracey, Parking Manager.

rror [

Sent: 01 November 2017 18:00
To: Parking Office <parking. Office@tmbc. gov.uk>
Subject Re: Parking Issues in Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge. Your Reference: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road. For the

attention of: Andy Bracey, Parking Manager.

Dear Mr. Bracey,

These are my comments in response to your letter of 20/10/17.

[ disagree with the double yellow line proposals as set out in your letter and plan.

If these temporary double lines were made permanent, it would put more car-parking pressure on the
parking bays in the road outside houses Number 44 and Number 46, Dry Hill Park Road. This would be
impractical as 1hese parking bays are already fully-used.

Please take my views into considcrat_ion.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely

Page 187




Tonbridge & Ma2" 2 _agh Carnc . o . . wwaw.tmbe.gov. uk/do-it-online
Reuiucats Informat Consultation Y
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge

Please rett,_ngn this form to;

Transport and Security ¢
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.qov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within repoits to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

Naie (please prnt)

I am (in favour / not:infavour)” of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Dry Hill Park Road. '

* delete where not applicable

Page 188 Page 3




Sally Mockford

From: Technical Services

Sent: § .
To:
Subject: nquiry regarding disabled bay outside 31 Dry Hill Park Road,

Tonbridge following response to Phase 9 consultation
~

| acknowledge receipt of your email dated 21 October 2017, which has been logged with the Enquiry Reference of
T5/2017/506.

This has been allocated to Penny Roper, Engineer, to respond.
You should receive a response within 10 working days.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

From: John Pearso
Sent: 21 October 2017 12:37
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road

As requested in your letter concerning Residents Informal Consultation I am returning my comments via

email |

I would very much be in favour of making the temporary double yellow lines permanent where marked on
your drawing DD/580/17.

Since the temporary restrictions were installed it has meant that exiting my property by car has been made
very much safer than it used to be.

I do however question the continuing need for the disabled bay outside No. 31. [ think this dates back to the
time when Dry Hill House was a nursing home. This is no longer the case.

Yours truly

Page 189




= = Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbg.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge

Please retugn this form to; e

Transport and Security * ?
Tonbridge & Malling Borcugh Council

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive ;
Kings Hill SO N
West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

Name (please prinl)

;;;?:l?ostc.ode.:

} am (in favour / netnfavour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Dry Hill Park Road.

* delete where not applicable

1 b 1ok, Ahat CLommerCia | wvehicles would

——

P o — ! Hdgf @) ANV -4"r"|r.%,1\é/’a
o by the roles —fecking f /

Lad o g IV Cmr trangpor ter
- 2 Qi a4 & i < . . "
. . ~ 1 Rt \I‘IK"" (/'?,5 ‘#.{‘C-Utr To
i |-< ([ " C. wdt o - (.k"'i’ q )} i Lf . X .
prei= oy / o1 Th vehiclRkg 67
, e
N, / (L< IS f
4 e

-Signed

) AN 2. by in fS

o EDates e
B8R

Page 190 Page 3




www.tmbc.gov.uk
# BOROUGH COUNCIL

technical.services@tmbc.gov.uk

tm.go.uk

Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbc.gov.uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/539

Date 01 November 2017

Comments following Phase 9 consultation — Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge -

| acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional
comments that have been logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/538.

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to
consider, with all other responses.

In your response you also mentioned:

e Pavement parking and obstruction

| sympathise with the problems you have with pavement parking and your safety concerns.

Our Civil Enforcement Officers (CEQO’s) do have legal powers to enforce parking on
pavements, where there are parking restrictions such as double yellow lines on the kerb in
front of the section of pavement where a vehicle has been parked.

Please note

e The only action that our CEQ’s can take is to issue a Penalty Charge Notice where they
witness the contravention.

o Penalty Charge Notices cannot be issued from photographs sent in

o Itis not possible for the public to call and request an immediate CEO visit to a location if
a parking contravention is occurring.

e CEO’s do not have the power to remove a vehicle.

e ltis not possible to enforce all parking restrictions throughout the Borough at all times.
Our Borough covers a wide area, from Walderslade in the north, south to Tonbridge, east
to Maidstone and west to Sevenoaks.

e CEO’s do not currently operate 24 hours a day

Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services

@ Loye . o ) . . ) Have you tried
“‘“’g’ “3:’%2’239%2 Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ contacting us at
%3} §° Li%f«i‘ Directer of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbe.qov.uk/

Torioridge and Meing Robert Styles BA(Hons) DMS M IMPSA do-it-online?
iriEge ma maihg Head of Technical Servicespa@g@v&@PEng {Hons) DML PgCert




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-onling == s

Kent Police do have the legal power to deal with matters of obstruction and this applies if
there are pgarking restrictions or not. Obstruction can apply to pavements.

Kent Police contact information
If it not an emergency call the Police non-urgent number 101
Post: Kent Police Headquarters, Sutton Road, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 9BZ

Yours sincerely

Page 192 Page 2



Tonbridge & Malling Boreugh Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation v

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge

STRE 1 E
Please retugn this form t: & TEGHNIGAL Seruiore
) W e )

Transport and Security 1
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 26 OCT 2017

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

-Name (please print) =

| am (in favour /-rebinslsssgr)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Dry Hill Park Road.

* delete where not applicable

<1 ‘S LIV HEZONAEIEN T A S EET /

((ﬁwé‘(/“—‘-ﬁ FRLE TSI T OAS ¢ G AS DL A ﬂySoMé-

e WA AT A e A AT T

i pa;g» l;xi(:, SECTION
: g b bEALLING BO

2 6 0CT 200

!

b

; JNU——
N

Z/ =0 - Zar]

Page 193 Page 3




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: 24 QOctober 2017 08:49

To: & Technical Services

Subject: FW: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From:
Sent: 23 October 2017 19:54
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road -

Dear Sir/Madam,

| fully support the Borough Council’s propesal which will ease the congestion on Dry Hill Park Road.

Sincerely yours

Page 194




Sally Mockford

From: Sally Mockford

Sent: & 31 Cctober 2017 15:10

To: Nizete Vasconcelos .

Subject: Flat 2, 46 Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge UPRN 100062103927
Hello Nizete

We have just received a returned envelope for this property — marked ‘Note — this is important for your records ...
There is NO Flat 2. Decades ago it was converted into Flat 2A and 2B so please show it as no longer existing — Thank

I

You',

Local View does provide postal addresses for both Flat 2A and Flat 2B, so is it possible to make Flat 2, 46 Dry Hill
Park Road non-postally addressable?

Thanks

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

S el rorezthe. Sdle Yo s bsoredl pecoe®S e

ferp e Ovpcec)

L2 e S =der Vrorss ClperEes
(e vk 0 acOESE=S SCIERVE a7y AR
KOCMT) s e
Lk )
ek &
4 ak D
(ot ke
’\Cﬁ,'} \”rﬁ
Lk 2o
jrwww@ c@
At 2 WS powex” code ‘Gk() &fj@k = Wo@lﬂ‘?‘»

Page %"Ldﬁ% SQO ST

. ‘il‘ (‘b{ﬁ‘ =~
LAY e g otioS = e qag ﬁc\/\m@rbﬁc rencrs) o 2oy



e v o Ly e
S e S
. . ..%WW

.

i .
e

S
e

o
ey

-

L

S

.

v..w

4

&

anbr
t

id
Kenl
TN10 3BU

Page 196



sl s ety _—_— ; —

e o el e : e

... - - . Belimpddeee . - .
e ;

o

e
L

Sl

s
e

e

e

-

-

o

L -
e

-~

Page 197



r
Aommaammoray ! ~
. /

Sally Mockford

From:

Sent: & 10 November 2017 08:37

To: Technical Services ‘
Subject: Re: FW: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road
Thank you.

-------- Original message --------

From: Technical Services

Date:09/11/2017 10:35 (GMT+00:00)

To:

Subject: FW: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road

I acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation.

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Coun(;il

01732 876315 i

From: Mark Farra
Sent: 08 November 2017 20:53
To: . . . .
Cc:
Subject: Re: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road

Page 198




. Dear Mr Bracey, ’>

Conscious that the deadline for comments is approaching, we'd be very grateful if you could confirm safe receipt of
our comments.

&

Many thanks

From
To

: "iarkini.officeﬁbtmbc‘iov.uk" <iarkini.office?tmbc.gov.uk>
Ce:

Sent: Sunday, 5 November 2017, 20:52

Subject: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road

Dear Mr Bracey,

We are in favour of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for Dry Hill
Park Road.

Further comments:

W)

The space between No.40 and No.42 was a particular issue for safe exit from our drive as oncoming vehicles
were not visible untif right upon us. We believe that reinstating parking there would be a real danger for us
and oncoming traffic.

The removal of the bays generally seems to have improved traffic flow down the road.

However, there are excessive speeds on the road and we have asked our KCC councillor to sponsor a 20
mph zone for the road (and potentially the wider Dry Hill Park area, although our road is particularly speedy).
Progress on this seems to be slow, despite significant support from the community and the danger these
excessive speeds represent to the hundreds of children and elderly residents using the road every day.

We would nct be in favour of any further removal of parking bays as it is often difficult for visitors to our house
to find anywhere to park.

There Is regular and consistent abuse of the double yellow fines and disabled spaces on Dry Hill Park Road
and Dry Hill Park Crescent, and specifically of the double yeliows between No.40 and No.42. People parking
and others waltmg in their cars/vans. | can't remember the last time | saw a parking attendant or police officer
in the area issuing tickets to people parking on the double yellows/disabled spaces. The double yellows need
to be enforced if their purpose is to be fulfilled, particularly at peak times.

We would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you for your consideration and proposed improvements to the safety of our road.

Page 199




regards,

Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbe.gov.uk/do-it-online ?

I o R R R R R R Ry

-

This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively
IAL-SENSITIVE level and should be handled accordingly. If you are
ipient of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender
bt and do not copy it or disclose the contents to any other

ic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in

marked up to QFFIC
not the intended rer
immediately on rec
person. A e-mail traf
accordance with relevant legislation.

R e R R R o R R 3

Page 200




Tonbridge & Malling Berough Council

Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Dry Hill Park Road, Tonbridge

Please retugn this form to:

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling
Kent ME19 4LZ

. i
Lt

www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.qov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within

documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

"Name (please print)

|| Hilden Oaks School 38 Dry Hill Park Road

TN10 3BU

©iF3L 352 ayq

butsar e Paldencoks co G

| am fin-Faveur / not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Dry Hill Park Road.

* delete where not applicable

Sce abhoached |

uy 201

Page"z%)i]‘f

L S R

L e o T R TR G RPN

Page 3




| am writing as the Bursar to Hilden Qaks School which employs over 50 staff and provides
education@nd child care to 150 children.

Woe are not in favour of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Dry Hill Park Road.

Qur view is that we need short-term parking bays close to 38 Dry Hili Park Road (our
location) in order to be able to operate smoothly. The changes have caused difficulties for
parents. Since the changes to remove the short-stay parking bays on the north side of Dry
Hill Park Road the School has noted:

(i) an increase in speed resulting in a harder task for our lollipop man to safely assist
parents and pupils across the road both in the morning and afternoon and a
greater risk to child safety.

(ii) delivery vehicles to the Schooi — who used to use the 15 minute short-stay
parking bays -now have difficulty parking safely and being able to make
deliveries, in particular the regular food orders.

(iti}y  difficulty for parents finding a short-term parking space to be able to bring their
children into school.

The School does needs those short-term parking spaces, hence why we are not in favour.

We request that consideration be given to move the three short-stay bays and the one
disabled bay (currently on the south side of the road) to the north side of the road adjacent
to the School. This would significantly support those dropping off children to the school and
nursery and also those making deliveries. In addition, the School employs a disabled person
three days a week whose life would be enhanced by not having to walk so far and also not
having to cross the road. We understand that one of the residential houses was previously a
care home — but now that it is private we suggest a disabled bay would be better sited
where it can provide benefit. Moving such spaces to the north side of the road would also
enhance safety for parents collecting Early Years children at lunchtimes when there is no
lollipop presence and vehicle speed is greater.

gth November 2017

Page 202




Sally Mockford

S v S
From: Parking Office
Sent: § 08 November 2017 08:30
To: Technical Services
Subject: FW: Phase 9 - 17 Dry Hill Park Road
From

Sent: 07 November 2017 21:39
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9 — 17 Ory Hill Park Road

Name
Address
Postcode
Telephone
Email

We are in favour of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for
Dry Hill Park Road to be made permanent.

Comments: -

1. The flow of traffic is significantly better as a result of the changes. The road sees use by
extremely large lorries, the Hugh Christie school bus and tractors. if the 15 minute parking bays
were to be reinstated, this traffic would not be able to pass along the road at all.
2. Asrecognised by the council, the criginal parking bays were not enforceable and were abused
constantly.
3. Accessing our property is now actually possible even during drop off and pick up times and not
blocked by waiting traffic which we previously experienced. Previously, If we didn’t go round the
Dry Hill triangle, we could bring the entire road to a standstill.
4, We now have clear visibility of any pedestrians when accessing my property.
5. Exiting our property is much safer as a result of the change. We have visibility of oncoming
traffic as a result
6. Exiting Dry Bank Road has improved significantly as a result of lmproved visibility, resulting in
improved safety
7. To our knowledge, we have not had anyone park across our drive since the changes have been
made.
We understand Hilden Oaks School will argue that the speed of the road has increased as a result of this
change. We would challenge this during school hours as follows: -

1. Traffic volumes at drop off and pick up do not allow people to speed. Any risk to the lollipop
man is consistent with the council lollipop man at the Hilden Grange end and one would hope in
line with the council’s acceptable risk given the nature of the job.

2. The removal of the parking spaces provides clear visibility to the Hilden Ozks lollipop man to
stop the traffic safely. We would point out that we have noticed that the procedures for stopping

Pa_ge 203




[y

the traffic differ between the two lollipop men, with the lollipop man at the Hilden Grange end,
clearly using the lollipop to bring the traffic to a stop before moving into the road.

3. Traffic / parking should not be a means to slow traffic. The school would like the parking
reinstated to appease the parents and increase parking capacity. The school need to have a
broader pléin for travel and parking, like Hilden Grange have introduced.

4.  With the changes that have been made, even if parents / residents exit their vehicles on the
road side, it doesn’t bring the entire road to a standstill.

Outside of school drop off / pick up, we do believe cars speed along the road, particularly very early in the
mornings, late evening and at weekends. We have witnessed on numerous occasions cars speeding and
have signalled for them to slow down to no avail.

We would welcome the council considering a 20mph zone on this road.

Thank you for seeking our input and we look forward to hearing from you in due course. If possible, can
you please acknowledge receipt of our comments.

Kind regards

Page 204




From: Parking Office

Sent: & 09 November 2017 10:56

To: Technical Services _

Subject: FW: REFERENCE; 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road (Parking Restrictions)
From:

Sent: 09 November 2017 10:52
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: REFERENCE: 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road (Parking Restrictions)

) am in favour of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for
our road.

Traffic is moving better outside our home, it was always a problem for movement of traffic with cars
parked both sides. Most of the time the bays were taken by cars and vans for hours at a time.

Page 205




Sally Mockford

From: Technical Services

Sent: & .09 November 2017 10:35

To: ¢
Subject: ' FW: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road

tacknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation.

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer-

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Sent: 08 November 2017 20:53

To;

Subject: Re: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road

Dear Mr Bracey,

Conscious that the deadiine for comments is approaching, we'd be very grateful if you could confirm safe receipt of
our comments.

)tMbe.gov.uk™ <parking.otfice@tmbc.gov. uk>

Subject: Phase 9-17 Dry Hill Park Road

Dear Mr Bracey,

We are in favour of the Borough Council's broposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for Dry Hill
Park Road.

Further comments:

1. The space between No.40 and No.42 was a particular issue for safe exit from our drive as oncoming vehicles
were not visible until right upon us. We believe that reinstating parking there would be a real danger for us
and oncoming traffic.

2. The removal of the bays generally seems to have improved traffic flow down the road.

3. However, there are excessive speeds on the road and we have asked our KCC councillor to sponsor a 20
mph zone for the road (and potentially the wider Rryf{lPark area, although our road is particularly speedy).

PayeUe




Progress on this seems to be slow, despite significant support from the community and the danger these
excessive speeds represent to the hundreds of children and elderly residents using the road every day.

4. We would not be in favour of any further removal of parking bays as it is often difficult for visitors to our house
to find anywhere to park.

5. There is regular and consistent abuse of the double yellow lines and disabled spaces on Dry Hill Park Road
and Dry HilkPark Crescent, and specifically of the double yellows between No.40 and No.42. People parking
and others waiting in their cars/vans. | can't remember the last time | saw a parking attendant or police officer
in the area issuing tickets to people parking on the double yellows/disabled spaces. The double yellows need
to be enforced if their purpose is to be fulfilled, particularly at peak times.

We would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you for your consideration and proposed improvements to the safety of our road.
Kind regards,

Page 207



¢ ’ i /
¢ IRy

Claire Twinn

Sent; & ovember :

To: Parking Office
Subject: Fwd: Amended Parking Restrictions

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From:
Date: 9 November 2 al 23:35724 G
To: Parkingoffice@tmbc.gov.uk

Subject: Amended Parking Restrictions

Reference : Phase 9-18 High Street (between East Street and Bank Street)

Comments on proposed amendment to parking restrictions - specifically between 136-146
High Street Tonbridge.

I am not in favour of the Borough Council’s proposed chape - parking
arrangements for the lay-by outside our shop premises at or the following
reasons:

- to allow a waiting time of 2 hours would mean that the spaces in front of our shop would
be in constant use by all members of the public, when there is in fact a perfectly convenient
car park just around the corner (Upper Castle Field) for any able-bodied person to use.

- being a Pharmacy means that many of our customers are eldetly, with limited mobility and
in some cases very disabled. It is important that they are able to draw up outside our
premises for a few minutes to collect their prescriptions. Your proposals would make it very
difficult for them to do so - thus adding to the difficulties which they already experience. It
seems very unfair to disadvantage elderly/frail people in this way in order to benefit the
hail/hearty who can quite easily walk round the corner without difficulty.

Furthermore, you are proposing to bring in “New No Loading At Any Time” restrictions on
either side of this lay-by, with only a very small area for goods to unload across the road. 1
feel this would be chaotic in the extreme. There is already a problem with vans having to
park on the pavement in order to unload. Now they would have to dodge the traffic to
deliver their goods as well!

Other aspects of the proposals seem more sensible - ie those at the entrance to Lyons
Crescent where there are often vehicles parked in such a way as to obstruct others from
entering/leaving the Crescent.




Page 209



¥ '»./I
Claire Twinn
From:
Sent: g 12 November 2017 15:1-
To: Parking Office ‘
Subject: Phase 9-18 High Street (Between East Street and Bank Street)

Dear Sir/madam

[ am writing to you regarding the proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for the Hight street. (Between
East Street and Bank Street).

Qutside 113 High Street and 115 Hight Street which is Tailor Made Wine Library and The Gate House (Formerly the Slug
and Lettuce) the proposal is to slightly shorten the Bus Stop to 18M to accommodate disabled bay and a taxi bay. I am in
favour of there being a disabled bay (Currently in Place.) but believe a loading Bay is far more appropriate in these
circumstances then a taxi bay.

The Cycle shop, Barclays, Thai Restaurant, Tailormade Wine Library and The Gatehouse have deliveries frequently that
are expensive, large heavy items and numerous products. Currently the drivers have to Park outside the Rose and Crown
and bring Alcohol, Bikes and Securicor (Collecting and deposits large amounts of Cash for Barclays.) For security purposes
this currently is dangerous and very inconvenient and could be easily rectified if you change the current existing set up. It
was a loading bay before but was changed on the last road refurbishment when the lines were repainted.

I enclose a picture taken today (Sunday14:30) from a delivery van that parked illegally because he could not carry out his
delivery as it was too far away and the bays were full due to people leaving their cars behind.

I hope you can see it is a necessity rather than a desire and makes much more common sense. I hope the committee can see
this a simple problem to solve.

I thank you in advance for your assistance on this matter and taking up your time.

If you wish to discuss this further, T would be happy for you to contact me o_-mail if required.

Kind Regards

Page 210




Page 211




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-oniine
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (between East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

Please retuﬁr}n this form to;

Transport and Security $ ST ™ g,
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council &
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive -
Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME18 4L.2Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-18 High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

‘Name (please prinf) - . ‘

| am (in-faveur/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

* delete where not applicable

Comments .~ =

Page 212 | ,' , h Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-onling
Residents Informal Consuitation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Sireet (between East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

Please retusgn this form to;

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Gouncil
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME18 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-18 High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

Name (please print) =

Address

é*E’o’stc:ode' :

| am (in-favour / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’'s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

* delete where not applicable

 Comments.

Ry A0 » & g~ Y. 4 . PP £aomas B B i > >
f X’ !,{:J&»,ii,h Ly {‘\ &{‘&\—{1‘1& i “’ﬂ‘f"i < G“L/Y £ WY g}"—"wk‘l“'"’ \"‘} % YL 3 \j{'{}-«‘. VA At <R

L{j' ¢ \,'\5 5‘ tﬁ e __j\lf; 'k;‘\,‘z’\, A, i‘_f{ V’L‘.T:%:-'\\ A Y /%'{..-"5 i‘} ;;4&.«}1 ‘a’\?} ,

A Si_gn,ed,_ 5

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbe.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (between East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

Please returg this form to;

&

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 41L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbe.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-18 High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

Name (please print) .

Addiess

g#r / not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street

| am (eEERSse
parking arrangements for High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

* delete where not applicable

Comments

o

SEE ATTACHE) fTTE L

Page 214 Page 3




-
T

Dear TMBC.

For the follo%ing reasons { am not in favour of the proposals for the West side of the upper High St
particularly cutside my shop at ¢

1)

_2)

3}

The proposal will further encourage illegal / obstructive parking on the public footpath
directly outside my premises.

It will encourage drivers to go past Castle St to see if there are any “free” parking spaces in
the layby, this failing they will have to drive round the “block” again to then enter Castle St
for the Upper Castle field car park thus causing more traffic movements around a town
centre that as you have already acknowledged is putting huge pressure on the roads around
the Town.

Loading /Off Loading will be confined to West side of the Upper High St leaving delivery
personnel to ferry their goods across the busy road to destinations on the other side with
potential to stop traffic in doing so or at worst an accident. It would seem only right and fair
to afford the same value to the West side of the Street as you will the East side

With a 2 hr parking time it will mean less abled / disabled people will not be able to nip into
the Chemist to buy or collect vital medicines for themselves without difficulty and as there
are less and less areas for Disabled people to park around the High St | think the proposal is
again detrimental to these people yet again.

Evidence of some of the reascns | have mentioned are enclosed to prove the occurrences
WILL happen.

A suggestion would be to make the layby outside my shop to also be a 10 min loading / off-
loading bay like the opposite side of the Street protected by CCTV to enable fair use of this

area for everyone,

Yours sincerely

Fr-nh-n_';umumy arv=

;.J SRk

P
iy ST

1 UF\’;’%@DD & MALLL y

10NV 2917

P e B

i

s e et ¥
o

v

if

L. ]
SNV

Page 215





















Page 222



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consuitation

New & Amended Parking Res{rictions
High Street (between East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

Please return this form to;

Transport and Security ¢
7., Tonbridge & Malling Borough Coungil STREEEI SCENE, LEISURE
‘i, "Bibson Building, Gibson Drive & TECHNICAL SERVICES
- YD, T Kings Hil 270CT 201
Loy , 12017

-~ . / West Malling

T / Kent ME19 41.Z
s "“ . f’ .’, '

Alternativé"ry«,«.rgéponses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.qov.uk, quoting reference

Phase 9-18 High Street (between East Sireet and Bank Street).
All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

‘Name (please print)- .-

e

Telephone

Email

I am (infavoeur/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

* delete where not applicable

r&mmeh_ts_‘ i :: L




[y Mockford

from: Technical Services

Sent: A 2017 14:38
To: s
Subject: T5/2017/524 Comments tollowing Phase 9 consultation - High Street (between East

Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

Thank you for responding to the recent consuitation.

Your comments will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board, with all other responses, for those
councitlors to make a decision.

In your comments you also asked ‘ Can you confirm is there going to be pay metre for parking for 2 hours limit?’. We
cannot confirm whether or not there will be pay and display parking at this time.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Page 224




Sally-Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 23 October 2017 12:13

To: Technical Services X

Subject: FW: Parking consultation Phase 9-18 High Street (between east Street and Bank
Street)

Attachments: T&M parking restrictions consuitation.pdf

Sent: ctober : ,

Ta: Parking Office <park|ng Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Parking consultation Phase 9-18 High Street (between east Street and Bank Street}

Please find attached my response to the letter.

Page 225




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Residents Informal Consultation
! New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (between East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

Piease redurn this form to;

Transport and Security ’
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 8-18 High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

All respohses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within

.documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am {in-favettr/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

* delete where not applicable

W o thary  Zad) s to wdvel | ang) Cuied W
O chdedss mapd b 3 <fadt & ifeinr boveg., ol
i3 \\‘\& OleNQI\‘C/) Cinc) ;\\ \/S i\-\'\ oY W\g\r \’kQ F(mg Qt(b\) QO&Q}&W
PRvstn o %, Deandn Yee box Un & peate o gt W Yo
foling Yo, TF oee o oo k;?/ wWhoe o gﬂe\\wj Wﬁw
> ?w?(_'? 3€>~€’ No cearele PSS < red Mol thaeclogo

Page 3

Page 226




www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Counail
Residents informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (between East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

Please retu&n this form to;
Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Councll 7 Ny, _
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive I A
Kings Hill ; N R
West Malling R — |
Kent ME19 417

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov. uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-18 High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

&

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

| am (in favour [not.in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).
* delete where not applicable

Lo Werliow  Gua

-fm.{/ e /f o 7

l




[

Sally Mockford

From: , I

Sent: ® 27 October 2017 08:21

To: Technical Services é

Subject: Re: Phase 9-18 High Street )Between East Street and Bank Street

Attachments: image007.jpg; image008.jpg; image009,jpg; image007,jpg; image008.jpg;
: image009.jpg

Sorry Sally,

On 27 Oct 2017, at 08:17, Technical Services
<Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk<mailto:Technical Services@tmbc.gov.uk>> wrote:

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.

Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?
Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer
Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

01732 876315 Page 1228




Sent: ctober R

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk<mailto:parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>>
Subject: Phase 9-18High Street )Between East Street and Bank Street

&

Dear Mr Bracey,
Thanks for your notice of 20th Oct 2017.
i am in broad agreement (albeit the blue colours on the map are too similar)!

I would suggest the area outside plot 121 {Bank), should be no parking at any time except buses as traffic exiting
Lyons Crescent cannot see vehicles approaching when turning left.

Thank you,




Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online<http://www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online> ?

e ok sl sk ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok e sk ok o ok ok ook ok ok Kk sk ok ok SOK S K K OK SRR Sk R o oK ok K ok oK Kok o % 3k ok o oK o ok okOk sk sk R o o ok ok SRR KR Ok Kk

This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-
SENSITIVE level and should be handled accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of
- it, please inform the sender immediately on receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contents to any other person.
All e-mail traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

ok ok o o otk ol sl ok ok ok sk sk sk sk K ok e ko oK ok K sk sk sk ok ok KKK K KR SR o ok FOR KK K ok ok i sk o ok oK R B oK oK S s R R R Ok Kok R ok

CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication, including attachments, is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s) and may
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, copying,
disclosure, or distribution or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this communication and destroy all

copies.

PRIVACY POLICY: XL Group companies are committed to compliance with applicable data protection laws. Please
contact compliance@xicatlin.com for further information on our privacy policy.

Page; 230




Sallx Mockford

from:

Sent: & 27 October 2017 18:29

To: Technical Services R

Subject; RE: TS/2017/522 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - High Street (between
East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

Hi Sally,

Thanks for your response, | appreciate your comment on the road system. The irony is that the bus stop is adjacent
to a loading bay, an ideal opportunity to reduce congestion which, is everyone’s desire.
! will direct my comments as you suggest.

Kind regards,

From: Technical Services [mailto: Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk]
Sent: 27 October 2017 15:49
To:

Subject: TS/2017/522 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - High Street (between East Street and Bank
Street), Tonbridge

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.

In your response you also requested that the Tonbridge High Street bus stops near the junction with Vale Road
should not block the flow of traffic using the High Street.

Unfortunately we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council do not have any powers to make changes to roads and
pavements, such as setting a bus stop back in the pavement so that buses stopping did not block the flow of High
Street traffic.

Requests for changes to roads, such as you requested should be made to Kent County Council (KCC) as they are the
Highway Authority. They can be contacted through their Highways section.

Regards

Sally Mackford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Fro

Sent: 24 October 2017 16:49

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk> _
Subject: Phase 9-18HighStreet (between East Street and Bank Street)

1 am in favour of the proposed changes to the on street parking arrangements for the High street between bank
Street and East Street.

Page 231




But please sort out the bus stop problems in the high street. Not having bays for the buses causes a complete block
each time a bus stops. This creates queues, sometimes past the rail station towards the Pembury Road roundabout.

Kind regards, &

Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online ?

WA RdRR KRR RA R A AT AR L AR TR AR AREK KRN R

This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE levei and should be
handied accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender immediately on receipt and do not
copy it or disclose the contents to any other parson. All e-mail traffic may be subject to recording and/for monitoring in accordance with relevant

legislation.

KREAKXKXKR KA Ak Ak A kR AR AR A AA KRR AR AT AR AR AR

Page 232




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (between East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

- RigZse.retugn this form to;

N ‘rzls \‘4\\’:::??"%.

5 g (Hog™y  Transport and Security

<6 Ocr ‘c)(/! Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

PR (/) / Gibson Building, Gibson Drive . STRegT

£ : ] ~=1 8¢

/ - Kings Hill & TECn CENE, | 1
S _ Ch  LEISURE

K(‘f - *Z West Malling f INICA SER ,(\Lg;E
s f Kent ME19 417 26 gey iy
T 204

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-18 High Street {(hetween East Street and Bank Street).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may-be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

‘Narne (please print)

:;l'?.o_stéode-.;

t am {in favour /+vetsmefaveur)” of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

* delete where not applicable

‘Comments: i i e

Page 233

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Stireet (between East Street and Bank Street), Tonbridge

Piease retuﬁgn this form to;
STREET SCENE, LEISURE

Transport and Security & TECHNICAL SERVICES

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 24 0CT e
Kings Hil
West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-18 High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017,

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in favour ! netinfaveur)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (between East Street and Bank Street).

* delete where not applicable

——ull . . B
VRS o ot Wed Y LF TTWVE AANS BT
ARLE Enrolced. AEINC,
STAEET |

A AESIDENT oF EAST
Kwwow THLE DOES WNeT H APPEN . EVEULN
PN cAns PALK SN THE Dou e Xe LLL(,; W - N ES
ANDd SGATATCY AEgTdieT ~THE rw:n-r\c_ T Lo LG

e Date

'Q.?)\kc:\\ﬁ

o053 DNBRIYd

a——t
S

Page 234 \ TV SOURENOL page 3

v




1]

Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 03 November 2017 10:50

To: Technical Services _ _
Subject: FW: Phase 9-18 High Street (betvffeenEast Street and Bank Street)

Sent: ovemner 01

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-18 High Street (betweenEast Street and Bank Street)

I appreciate the efforts being made to reduce the congestion and obstructive parking at the north end of
Tonbridge. However, I don't think that the proposed measures will stop people from pulling up outside the
ATM's.

Of far greater importance and time better spent, would be to do something about the bus stop for north
travelling buses in the High Street. The bus should be able to puil into a bay, thereby reducing the tail back
which can sometimes stretch as far as the station.

Page 235




Sally Mockford

e L L S
From: Parking Office
Sent: & 10 November 2017 09:16
To: Technical Services "
Subject: FW: Amended Parking Restrictions

From

Sent: 10 November 2017 09:03

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Amended Parking Restrictions

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: 9 November 2017 at 23:35:24 GMT
To: Parkingoffice(@tmbc.gov.uk

Subject: Amended Parking Restrictions

Reference : Phase 9-18 High Street (between East Street and Bank Street)

Comments on proposed amendment to parking restrictions - specifically between 136-146
High Street Tonbridge.

I am not in favour of the Borough Council’s proposed changes to on-street parking .
arrangements for the lay-by outside our shop premises at _for the following
reasons:

- to allow a waiting time of 2 hours would mean that the spaces in front of our shop would
be in constant use by all members of the public, when there is in fact a perfectly convenient
car park just around the corner (Upper Castle Field) for any able-bodied person to use.

- being a Pharmacy means that many of our customers are elderly, with limited mobility and
in some cases very disabled. It is important that they are able to draw up outside our
premises for a few minutes to collect their prescriptions. Your proposals would make it very
difficult for them to do so - thus adding to the difficulties which they already experience. It
seems very unfair to disadvantage clderly/frail people in this way in order to benefit the
hail/hearty who can quite easily walk round the comer without difficulty.

Furthermore, you are proposing to bring in “New No Loading At Any Time” restrictions on
either side of this lay-by, with only a very small area for goods to unload across the road. 1
feel this would be chaotic in the extreme. There is already a problem with vans having to
park on the pavement in order to unload. Now they would have to dodge the traffic to
deliver their goods as well!

Other aspects of the proposals seem more sensible - ie those at the entrance to Lyons
Crescent where there are often vehicles parked in such a way as to obstruct others from

Page 236




entering/leaving the Crescent.

Page 237



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hunt Road, Tonbridge

Please retugn this form to;

Transport and Security i

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council EE <9

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive E 300CT 2007
Kings Hill i S |

West Malling N WIS N
Kent ME19 4L.Z

A_Iternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-19 Hunt Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017,

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciliors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any persenal information will be
protected.

1 am {(fuAswade/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Hunt Road. '

* delete where not applicable

Cocassion e.u«:nj single nevdeibous has pa.ﬂcacl N the coen
mMmarked to BE coandicend d o telacn -lu\es,(ﬁs Hrere: 18 nots

Sneugin pmk‘m\ﬂ Adue 1o faacd SPace. p@r\q;-lra b&ﬁ%lcﬁ“ﬁrm df'\uezg;) Cnh
IO dmj A 4o ﬁmm{jUisi'\ﬁﬁs His isTwaefe 4o avod upse,H"H_\fj
other nel oS by porkvng oudside. thews housa o in other i
\ocoh. (DRAS.
The pobiem Lo _
park wWolk verncles s Hhe space) \
-to"\—\fm\ﬁ\r‘lc A O \’\C)h\otﬁ \"\0%5 bCf("t’\ SpC‘\(.Q,fj' A\
+ ) & sead 4o 1t Loken theny

. I
cudde be .9clued 1\5 {’E.Sicwﬂ“'ﬁ e ~est Cbugbueﬁ}'\hj
One, r\e,(qhbcw" LOho Wkes
; de 117 and Moves
ge okl s

L C

N

Hr Mockong Hre creon ot vellow Linen @LUH(,_J{J:ST" push
the parikeng  problens frther along the road. Cre
cesident hos ey Hea e \dren” s paﬂcuj\cj a Lc'r\\(j
LG g Ahe rea (_;PQQQ r&sﬁx’t LA treke. L More page 3

o~ ¢ el . ;
CL(,R:‘Q,.\J,{'_}L\“’W\ Heo rove occason thore 1S No wWhere, fo pork
closea. v home | it isnit very offea +hod peaple. Pask thee angudasa.

2u-\io




AALLIN www.tmbc.gov.uk

.4 BOROUGH GOUNGIL

technical.services@tmbc.gov.uk

v.uk
&

.tm C.go

Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbc.gov.uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/525

Date 300ctober 2017

Comments following Phase 9 consultation — Hunt Road, Tonbridge

| acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional
comments that have been logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/525.

Your comments will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board, with all
other responses, for those councillors to make a decision.

in your response you alse mentioned:
o Multiple vehicle ownership
o Work vehicles being parked on the road

Multipie vehicle owneiship
Unfortunately, we do not have any powers to restrict how many vehicles people may own.

Work vehicles being parked on the road
We also do not have any powers to prohibit work vehicles being parked on the public
highway.

Yours sincerely

Sally Mockford
Technical Design Officer

01732 876315
o o maos Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services
o, wohera Gi ilding, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4L.Z Fiave you friea

. ;%}Eﬁwzﬁ%ﬂ ibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, contacting us at
;%fm 75 ve Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbc.gov.uk/
Trobridge and Maling Robert Styles BA(Hons) DMS M IMPSA do-it-online?

’ T Head of Technical Services: Andy Edwards BEng (Hons) DML PgCert

Page 239

cdose to hame . if Isnit very offea +hat people. Poske thave ang Ldcm.




== Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online 2
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hunt Road, Tonbridge

——lease retuga-this form to;
r;.’l-l: }‘ ‘r-{:’ f\ CS!” ~.Z‘: ' 'T‘Ji 9}‘:}3 . STREET SCENE
RO RTY Y Transport and Security & TECHNICAL é,ELRE\:qSCURE
2 5 0CT 2017 Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council ES
| 1 Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 250CT oy
] ; i Kings Hill
VU SN N West Malling

Kent ME19 417

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parkinq.ofﬁce@tmbc.qov.uk. quoting reference
Phase 9-19 Hunt Road. '

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciflors and within
documents that may be made avaitable to the public, though any perseonal information will be
protected.

{"am (in-fayeur-/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council’'s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Hunt Road.

* delete where not applicable

[ N LN

T ttes 16 s T -

1/".:\! s F oy s s w2V '/' S I/‘/’* - - ™ any "’—’" 3

Cidmrs [htpiase OGPPSR A FausE 10T [Fo Pup £0 v
| — A 7 R s rust Il s A

in THIE A, It et D EGou s THRey Tkt WE © N/’;"f' / \f“«“gwj;*’”*% |

/ ) e s e 4~ iz D

G Pean i~ Ties Bavs. TE Besr 1872m alolbfn o et

JCECHG 2T UMY L6

— . ‘.- ST N e oy £ - i . / 520
(PR CARmyE MERSULES "R o a1 NIwiky

5‘1"‘/3{.'?_53* jl?ﬁ/;«-‘f
/s" fg INTE 7 T ﬂfg;!b,—’-’ﬂu-f /:['20}3’1 E? 2 J‘f{:—w 3
.-. --a-

i
P
v

STy 5 AR s Ol g i
NEEGH. SF 1T fTEVS [T TSR S

|

i S0 0 THrEL V/@* td S O

. Y A .z e b4 Rl A . Ve e T
/Q)”\‘\@"?A\J é?L /—76,': /Q,pf': . /i/ a /")L,? :, N/ A !‘Z‘-‘; y/‘L &7 / fw/ = PA- &,'{j) 24 /j Jf:,_

g

h‘ /' o, / -
A2 TRy, It 1 7S Qfg@ggzgg, Page 3



www.tmbc.gov.uk

technical.services@tmbc.gov.uk

Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbe.gov. uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/521

Date 270ctober 2017

Comments foliowing Phase 9 consultation - Hunt Road, Tonbridge

I acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional
comments that have been logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/521.

In your response you also mentioned:
e Parking in the hammer head
e Request for traffic calming to deal with speeding

_Parking in the hammer head
The area of road where there are marked bays in the hammer head are Circle Housing
Russett land. Any queries relating to these bays should be made to them.

All other parts of the road are adopted highway. Without double yellow lines there is nothing
that our Parking Civil Enforcement Officers (CEQ'’s) can enforce. With double yellow lines,
our CEQ's can issue Penalty Charge Notices when they witness a contravention.

Request for traffic calming to deal with speeding

Unfortunately we, Tonbridge & Maliing Borough Council, do not have any powers to deal
with changes to roads such as traffic calming. However, Kent County Council (KCC) as the
Highway Authority, do have powers to make changes to the road and can be contacted
through their Highways section.

Kent Police should be contacted for enforcement of existing speed limits.

Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services

D LOYe ] . ) ) Have you tried

L wRere Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4LZ

jod vou contacting us at
235 71 ERYEN Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbe.gov.uk/

Robert Styles BA(Hons) Dés M IMPSA do-it-online?

R
faniridge and deig Head of Technical Sarvices: ARdPEGp@raddehg (Hons) DML PgCert




Tenbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-onlimzs

KCC, Highways contact information
Call: 03009 41 81 81
Post: Invicta House, Maidstone, ME14 1XX

Kent Police contact information
If it not an emergency call the Police noon-urgent number 101
Post: Kent Police Headquarters, Suttn Road, Maidstone, Kent, ME15 9BZ

Circle Housing Russett contact information

Call: 0800 197 2880 from a landline or 0300 500 4444 from a mobile.
Post: 32 Tower View, Kings Hill, West Malling' ME19 4UY

Yours sincerely

Sally Mockford
Technical Design Officer
01732 876315

Page 242

Page 2




Tohbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hunt Road, Tonbridge

Pilease retush this form to;

Transport and Security ’ C 31007 o
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council I
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive g §
Kings Hill o, k% o
West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parkinq ofﬂce@tmbc gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-19 Hunt Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information wili be
protected. ‘

| am WG«/ ! not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Hunt Road.

* delete where not applicable

A /Ofﬁa el Lines it A ot sae will ke

arked
YA tz/f Z/zwzf /{/@7‘ el ACLLELY /zzz’//cmm 3 cad p

LHepe.. 00 g (%//1/7//0 gl fer pevéclents /ﬂf e ?ﬂ/ﬁﬁy b e onie |

/’{/JM faﬁ;fczxz{‘(y Lo iy, mw%% 5,(/4/1 hict I i/(j?:,
,yw Aavre gr rcord ) R Liprtel teke AS Aave //6 /y/wﬁz/"z &z/

SHEG RO ELITANALLY S AT, 28 TMBC /ﬂ’ém/ /27
Date :

~

5% - 1 1‘7
—j'%'m%/ //‘zx s 52/&?&’ ALE] SN LS /f;"» w g 7
% pbove oatlress

Page 2 Page 3

"
A




www.tmbc.gov.uk

BOROUGH COUNCIL

technical.services@tmbc.gov.uk

wtbv.u

Contact Sally Mockford

Email sally.mockford@tmbc.gov.uk
Your ref

Our ref TS/2017/536

Date 01 November 2017

Comments following Phase 9 consultation - Hunt Road, Tonbridge

I acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional
comments that have been logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/536.

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to
consider, with all other responses. In order that all comments are reported to councillors,

they must be made in writing.

Yours sincerely

Sally Mockford
Technical Design Officer
01732 876315

Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services
Have you tried

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4L.Z contacting us at

Director of Street Scene, Leisure & Technical Services: www.tmbce.qov. uk/
Robert Styles BA{Hons) DMS M IMPSA do-it-online?

Head of Technical Servpagéy Zﬂads BEng (Hons) DML PgCert




=== Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hunt Road, Tonbridge

Please retugn this form to;

3

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME194LZ .

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quotlng reference
Phase 9-19 Hunt Road. :

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personai information will be
protected.

{ivf@searsl not in favour)* of the Borough Councul s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Hunt Road.

* delete where not applicable

T dont hoae ol o but ke AN FoM Y Visie e
el VS SorebiMeS mowrere #800 Uharn) {-O Podic 08 Sove
ER N S \ _—— B : - N
f;.:a Wderes bexve Q, R Cadl  Se . LT'\d':,(‘\(J {-D Find ol e
1S bFedd encooh ol S | Nerodieing e ; .
-’ Py 4 A N 9 cUb delloco hreg .,
—E‘ - onk eed ’d’\CL/": ol ine ™
oWef” cols . LA iwed P(\Op()\dcu;i e Ol {,(,L;
= erE” o A2 O o~
oLy wand never oy

OF o D blem. certo Sidents dhink  Uee
Qef"(:c\uf‘s WCES eQf ore househoid o Falk’ o

Cilodiy

DT 0. 2T

"r%@ dont odlow) older oofle 0 0Se Ue SRa@S
Gnd  Cavse oggro f Yhey do bot i wes  moske
QUL € U’*Cbt N 0 by S oo ‘218&(.3 A oo QfoCce Lo SES

Shoold ke por G EERAEE2 T Uunk  dake  Pased
MOE™ oy e L0 de ak Lo b,




@
7

.anlly Mockford

From: Technical Services

Sent: & 01 November 2017 09:46
To:
Subject:

omments 1o owin'%; Phase 9 consultation - Hunt Road, Tonbridge

| acknowlédge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of T5/2017/535.

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses.

in your response you also mentioned:

e Double yellow lines

o Multiple vehicle ownership

o Use of the Housing Association bays
e  Threatening behaviour

Double yellow lines

These have been requested by Circle Russet Housing Association who own the land where the marked parking bays
are. It was reported that access from and to the Housing Association bays was being obstructed when vehicles were.
parked in the area proposed for double yellow lines. Our Civil Enforcement Officers can enforce double yellow lines.

Multiple vehicle ownership
We have no powers to ‘make’ anyone use their own off road parking or to restrict how many vehicles are owned.

Use of the Housing Association bays
The Housing Association are responsible for their bays and they should be contacted for information on who can use

the bays, and if those who are permitted to use them are being prevented from doing so.

Threatening behavior
Threatening behavior is never acceptabie. Any instances of threatening behavior should be reported to Kent Police
as they are the only organisation with powers to deal with this matter.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council .
01732 876315 '

Page 246




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 23 Qctober 2017 09:39
To: Technical Services
Subject: FW: Phase 9-19 hunt road
Attachments: Video.MQV; ATTO0001 txt

----- Original Message-----

From
Sent: 21 October 2017 12:27 :
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>; Macaela Pretorius <maciiee2013@live.co.uk>

Subject: Phase 9-19 hunt road

Good afternoon,

| would like to express my opinion on this new decision for double yellow lines to be placed on the cul-du-sac end of
Hunt Road.

{ feel this is a bad idea as these gaps help with unloading shopping, getting children in the house safely etc. 179 have
3 cars that they occupy 2 front spaces and one space facing the fields. The front 2 parking spaces are constantly in
use by 179. | have got videos to show you of them constantly taking up these two parki i
anyone else use these. | personally have asked nicely to use one of these spaces to n
safely. They replied with " | have been here 21 years have some respect”. | use these gaps between the parking to

i ath behind the two front parking spaces. | also use this gap to

| occupy 1 parking space. Putting double yellow lines here will

be a lot more difficult as | will have to park in one of the parking spaces facing the fields. Zhis o get -
S . <o or e ¢ nthe
n the car

house an there own while | go to get my shopping out of the car. It is also not safe to leav
while | unload my shopping to my house. | will attach the video of 179 occupying these parking spaces at all times.

Thank you for reading this. | hope this can give some in site of the parking along here.

Many thanks,

Page 247




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hunt Road, Tonbridge

T

PARKINEIeges retsif thi ,

row;;éﬁ:ﬁlgrzﬁﬁgpgg this form to; STREET SCENE, LEISURE
Transport and Security X & TECHNICAL SERVICES

25 0CT 2017 Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council ? .

P—— o~ Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 3 UCF 20”

f J j Kings Hill
= West Malling
Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-19 Hunt Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

o

| am (in favour / petinfaveur)* of the Borough Councif's proposals for changes tc the on-street
parking arrangements for Hunt Road.

* delete where not applicable

-/!LQJ(?Z. on. Jfeot Qmm) GIer e S aee 100 S needp) tO Jtap

Forte uling te nny e of oy, dvy 0eaa for
y 5 B B o aCldi omed, v,

e

OHer  dats btmehay 10 |
Ginkdlans ey aue @tachre daved (Gethy kot (e loyf
Gnd Qe hre) v el oge Oun Ve el -

72™ coblbe o

Page 248 Page 3




? a(:v/] kel helt chulle ety Ly o) e

Ovont e dwpe wal R [ S04 o AL fead

in ke fom m;j a/to o wme) koo @S S \L;a/ Siale
ﬂ\, . ‘ . ) . >
ol G [olenhal  (ocS 4’9;3 o tun  Puc) A f

N

GRYand ) WL @it hodo O

O ffyfafﬂf Jroung tle Gtk

- N ﬂ/’k”wy
- qn ( 9{/ wf’(?cJ He ﬁ@_}ff&’f’/}f\-

fel b U CF @Y aecess
He o

l [AQJ N J(j‘?;f\
O Fis an of

e On Umald b

e Lol o ot r-\n
JU vl ba L/{f
wol o KD e e POHROT

e
G ove kel dab
e of tef waad and

/TV‘LS auso @;()f?j (jﬂ/i/:ﬁ'\ﬂﬂlj Uhén VO ez Soc @) tee OEOR /‘I(j
N . [ l i P \i Il
Spdeor at athme heg by Avln Done
e kvl il hedd Gl V@ pocied b oard Qk};myéd o fwrie
He.

boon (rand and ovoid b b

ot aempled
f’/U k‘jDJ N |r}/{£§”7‘ 24

Mo it a0ea

Gus  fanced Hoal
WaS poved @3f L? o

3

Focioe) -

tHJ (’}?}-J‘J@ﬂ
ff@(@ﬁ(/ 1o Oakl

Cb ooJt el

Ao o L@J@ Av %a;%j) "IJ‘ vt (f
Qo Gnd  act O E/) P @ on @{9
bl o anevale M wve
v yo/ ard et ot oF fre
Louwid She

C))( Y Fg’f? A / %

doa't  wle e Gmph )fzﬁfa ngz )

o, atancbn'.@ Lbon e J(dmm: e, Hatd Uy




Y

- R , P .. P . o ,ih /,7’? Py A .
')i'l,i'gf/} O\bu/l’-'/) ‘%M-L\.JA' el Hg{/} l:?ﬁ!f—{’ﬂ/{/ /{'I/W’"h’(, [ & B J;’Z,(f_ [ iy f{, Fy

LA
~o”

Sty

N\

’l (z‘@ weh e el ot gipees) and  adl
Jrfw{) u C)}ﬁ\{@/]” e ool G Rk fi/;

\nfkaned G af b uood <
& N [ B o o
. S{{,(@ T4 “»ﬁ * 374 “:y Gy ‘

ot i M o) @b o Quse follen)
. 7
\M"r

\ Y y T j P P
Qi‘) /o omune OF W ok Wl anedl ©F bunt doad

N

\ 8418 16./ il o e C@®me  OnCe il (L6

~

lespones ot lan 22, el -

Page 250




Sally Mockford

Sent: & ) ( Z .

To: Technical Services
Subiject: Re: phase8-9-19 hunt road

&

On Tuesday, 31 October 2017, 8:36, Technical Services <Technical. Services@tmbc.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for responding to the recent consuitation.
Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?
Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

01732 876315

From:

Sent: 29 October 2017 09:53

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: phase9-9-19 hunt road

agree on the double yellow lines to take place but would also like you { consider allocated parking to he residents that
can not have drives 177 179 181 214 212 to one space each i an aware some have more than two cars. use the rest
of the spaces for visters only to the above households .as when carpark is full there is no where to park so park
hence why they park where they can.

many thanks

Page 251




Sally Mockford

it
From: Technical Services
Sent: & 31 October 2017 08:17
To: Parking Office X
Subject: RE: phase9-9-19 hunt road '

Thank you'for responding to the recent consultation.
Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

From

Sent: 29 October 2017 09:53

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: phase9-9-19 hunt road

agree on the double yellow lines to take place but would also like you t consider allocated parking to he residents
that can not have drives 177 179 181 214 212 to one space each i an aware some have more than two cars, use the
rest of the spaces for visters only to the above households .as when carpark is full there is no where to park so park
hence why they park where they can,

Page:252



Sally Mockford

From: Technical Services

Sent: & 02 November 2017 11:22
To:
Subject:

I acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/543.

omments following Phase 9 consultation - Hunt Road, Tonbridge

Your response will be reported to counciliors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses.

In your response you also mentioned:
e  Multiple vehicle ownership
o Allocated parking bays

Multiple vehicle ownership
Unfortunately, we have no powers to restrict how many vehicles are owned.

Allocated parking bays .
Circle Housing Association own the land where the marked parking bays are, and we have no jurisdiction aver them,

You will need to contact them direct with your suggestion for allocated bays.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

rror [

Sent: 31 October 2017 10:39
To: Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: phase9-9-19 hunt road

On Tuesday, 31 October 2017, 8:36, Technical Services <Technical. Services@tmbe.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.

Page 253




Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?
Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

01732 876315

From:_
Sent: 29 October 2017 09:53

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: phase9-9-19 hunt road

agree on the double yeliow lines to take place but would also like you t consider allocated parking to he residents that
can not have drives 177 179 181 214 212 to one space each i an aware some have more than two cars. use the rest
of the spaces for visters only to the above households .as when carpark is full there is no where to park so park
hence why they park where they can.

many thanks

sarah

Page 254




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Preston Road, Tonbridge

Please retuin this form to;

| PARKING SEGTiGn ] Transport and Security ‘ STREET SCENE, LEISURE
. TrEseaymg gl Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council & TECHNICAL SERVICES
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive P o
Kings Hil 25 0CT oy
é f E et \West Mallmg
b 4| KentME194LZ

I:

| 250CT 201

i

V0 St - o

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-20 Preston Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

e (please print)- -

N

Vel
| am (ﬁvou}? nat-irsfavesry” of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking-arrarigements for Preston Road.

* delete where not applicable

el § . { | ' X i
e A a i ) , D Aang ) R LRPT I S| R S & S T
- l é".“u,\ [' Y U’}/‘;f Joad 17 iw At DA AV VT V) G L vir R );h VEnn Ty
L L4

- £ ~ Y . P - sl 4 . .. 4 . "_’fe’l \ / 151 o] rtxl
!/%\-3«\--4’,'./1,.1.’}; 1350 tadasids 1) ’/ cCadliat i iy G i [ v jf] U Jad

. - a¥ i ] 1, ‘
b ooddon D ety ke Mo s

Wofue wl de b Dupeiek B i {
) {7 -
¢ = . | ' . PR L o
py 3 7 Bi10 WS e Phn YL Ving fdllien (s
woe) (e {:,/n/\@ LA b .L,{,? B e e W ;)J [
1} . VA ‘. il X N 4
{ ("; z“‘/’!"'} {:';"‘yri*)\ ; !)lil" {4/—(/\,{ {{, .,r«,’*}’d/ K L.'\,IC??' 3';'/}/ %“ t_,"’é}"}

Signed__

ey ¢ Date:'-

Page 255 Page 3




Saljlx Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: 3 23 October 2017 09:43

To: Technical Services

Subject: FW: Phase 9-20 Preston Road

From:
Sent: 21 October 2017 18:04
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-20 Preston Road

Thank you for your ietter regarding increasing parking on Preston Road.
| think it's a wonderful idea and would definitely be in favour for any additional parking spaces being made available.

Parking is a nightmare in zone 1, and will continue to get worse with the new flats in the enterprise house grounds.
Not to mention additional problems if the GP Surgery is tc move to the teen and twenty club.

Kind regards

Pagei256




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Councii www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

Residents Informal Consultation !
New & Amended Parking Restrictions | '*%
Preston Road, Tonbridge é
i
Please retuirl this form to; ; o
' i i g
Transport and Security ; o ‘

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbe.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-20 Preston Read.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

I am (in favour / net-m=favoary of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Preston Road.

* delete where not applicable

FoerteR PariNe woucd s GCrem TN APPRCCIATED -

Pretrod Repd HAR T HoUSES Wit MuLGT I PLE

. . - e o - 5 &
RUES D s Wb i ETARILS SXTRE V Ertc SN, Pos
T teen of SPRCEL pue o THE RO LW RY O &Pt Al
. YR
TUR Qoo SPRCe nvecessary B
' chfosiTe S0e B thee DEPOT

LDae 7

T RetuRED

o

Page 257 Page 3




Sally Mockford

TR I TR,
From: Parking Office
Sent: b 23 October 2017 09:40
To: Technical Services X
Subject: FW: Phase 9-20 Preston Road

Fro

Sent: 22 October 2017 14:52

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-20 Preston Road

Hi,

[ am in favour of the Borough council’s proposals for changes to the on street parking arrangements for
Preston Road.

However these seem like very small changes and unlikely to alleviate parking issues on their own.

Regards,

Page258




Sallx Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: ¢ 27 October 2017 12:32

To: Technical Services
Subject: FW: Phase 9-20 Preston Road

rrorn R

Sent: 27 October 2017 12:31
To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-20 Preston Road

Dear Mr Bracey

[ am writing to you in favour of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street parking
arrangements for Preston Road. Anywhere in the Barden D1 and D2 zones where you can create more
parking spaces would be gratefully welcomed.

In addition it would be useful if you could look at the possibility of making the row of parking spaces
outside the shops and cafes on Avebury Avenue available for D1 resident permit holders to use, particularly
overnight when the shops are closed but demand for residents’ parking is at its highest.

Also please keep in mind the large number of business permits that have been issued in particular to
businesses registered at the Riverside Business Centre on River Lawn Road. A reduction in the number of
these permits would also greatly relieve some of the issues facing residents aiming to park in the area.

It may also benefit residents if the hours of enforcement, when only resident permit holders are allowed to
park in D1 and D2, are increased in order to discourage non-residents from using the area to park whilst
shopping or visiting the town centre,

Page 259

.



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions L
Preston Road, Tonbridge §oEA)

lease return this form to:

i

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Coéuncil i ]
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive banzmcmlions
Kings Hil

West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-20 Preston Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

“Name (please print) . ...

| am (in favour / netdasfsour)” of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Preston Road.

* delete where not applicable

fiA P oo, }*IJ(,LRL &Cﬂ? fieo_.ﬁ 7 Z»CL/') ineutel /\.C!"?

he @I VN S}OCM_.&-:?. | hoop  Kurect Kard

AOyIL e oleayd ,j"i‘g_.‘m\“g,_ | f?’i,gj (Q%_,% -
e meel o bu eble dd Fedd s
o e Ll

Page 260 Page 3




e

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Preston Road, Tonbridge

Please retuén this form to;

’fif;.;?:l_}Z}}I&}E}}fﬁ"g};’“ Transport and Security & T@GET Se
TR 2 IALLING BO Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council CHA// 048,\/5 ;
, Gibson Building, Gibson Drive ? YR
E A . Sri, Uk
25 0CT 2017 Kings Hill 74 7 '91/10,355
et West Malling <Up,
;g_m_ , ,! , Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-20 Preston Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in favour / notifauowr)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Preston Road.

* delete where not applicable

Page 261 Page 3




Sally Mockford

ORI RIS TE]
From: ‘ Parking Office
Sent: & 06 November 2017 09:04
To: Technical Services
Subject: FW: Phase 9-20 Preston Road

From

Sent: 03 November 2017 12:41
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-20 Preston Road

Southeastern Tonbridge Traincrew Depot
17 Preston Road

TNS 1UH

Dear Sir/Madam,

In respect of your informal consultation letter dated 20" October 2017 | can confirm that | am in favour of the
Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for Preston Road.

Kind regards,




Page 263




Sally Mockford

REpasasaiteziesis
From: Parking Office
Sent; & 06 November 2017 14:51
To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW: Residents Informal Consultation - Preston Road, tonbridge
Attachments: -,03-11-2017_16-36-49.pdf

" From
Sent: 06 November 2017 14:16
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Residents Informal Consultation - Preston Road, tonbridge

Please find comments 'at’cac'hed.

Pagei264



Tonbridge & Mailing Borough Council www.tmbce,gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Preston Road, Tonkridge

£
Please retdn this form to:

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling -

Kent ME19 4LZ.

Altematrvely, responses can be sent via email to @rkind.office@.tmbc.qov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-20 Preston Road.

Ali responses must be reoenved by .12th November 2017.

 Pledse remember that any comments made may be used wrthrn réports to Councrilors and within
- documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

Wame (p/ease'p_rr’nf)

:'f'-"’*eﬁhe Borough Cwncrrs~prafpd§ars=fgﬁr CHANGES 6" the oisticat = =

* dellete Whieie riot applicable

Comments .

_, /C_ A
R T
= QS&LLL*ff'“‘Q "
/)(/V?( Ao

Phosfon decst [f One 5 5L

) AN i {/ /\//
(Lo ¢ é\c{/\ e o [ g7y /j’ DS O >
,')/ ()(,Lf\(;// C /'f’ { b~ J/) OZ

1 Date

/

Page 3

Page 265




BN g e

ST Tapyighd aed Sxlabas d ights 3514 Shins

e Stesy 062 F55

" A

. cover zreg in-fp
"o redundant Aog

‘ ‘Parking bays ex!éﬁb{ed y
¥

8 arking bays ¢ aliow more
parking ’

Key

| === Existing "No waiting at any
time" {double yellow lines)

=== EXisting "D1" permit parking
bay

- Existing Disabled bay

s=mman Proposed "D1" permit ﬁarking
bay : . -

Data

I & WALLIN

NBRIDGE

: STREETSCENE, -
LEISURE & TECHNICAL
SERVICES

"I Transportation Team

/| Ter 01733 844522 Fax: 01732 876317

Gibson Buliding
Gibison Drive
Kings Hill
i Wesl Malling
Kent  ME19 4LZ

Projec{ Tille
Local Parking Plan - Phase 9

Informal consultation

| Preston Road

Drawing THle

Tonbridge

Diavn ACB l Checked AY | Date 8/2015

Scale 1: 500 @ Ad

Brawing No. Rav
DD/580/20

Page 266



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consuitation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Preston Road, Tonbridge

Please retuin this form to;

Transport and Security s | |
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council i,
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive IR | ’
Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-20 Preston Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciilors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personat information will be
protected.

| am {in favour / net-i-faveur)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Preston Road.

* delete where not applicable

Page 267 Page 3




www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online \/

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
School Lane, Wouldham

£
s
SRRy,

Please rett_gn this form to;
Transport and Security : f ARV T
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council : N U 8 s a0
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive Py
Kings Hill N S
West Malling '
Kent ME19 4.7

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference

3
E
IR 3.
P gy

4
!
i

Phase 9-06 School Lane.
All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

| am (in favour / ngtig=faveur)” of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street

parking arrangements for School Lane.
* delete where not applicable

,<tL—Q/§. " T‘\L»«c “L P R T AP AT

{‘ w&lr,,uww, ’tt\ap_(/ ?‘»ﬂ-’{*ﬂh -
e o ke VWL pedicdon Yoo

C,L\-;ar’r«;w-% Wl o eud “{., Mcs (\n»s m—tx aj

S Tty it 375 AT

.

R \i‘ wd

Page 268

Page 3




Sally Mackford

From: Technical Services

Sent: & X
To:

Subject: T5/2017/570 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - High Street, Wouldham

o= [ oo ket

| acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/570.

Your response will be reported to councillors of the loint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other

responses.
In your response you also mentioned:

¢ Disabled bay removal - This is being currently dealt with by Mrs Penny Roper, Engineer.

e Enforcement of speed limit

e One way system and traffic calming
¢ Speed camera

¢ Dropped kerb

Unfortunately, the last four matters are ones that we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council, have no powers to deal
with. However | have indicated below who may be able to assist.

Enforcement of speed limits
Only Kent Police can enforce speed limits in this area and they should be contacted for enforcement.

One way traffic and traffic calming -
Requests for changes to roads, such as traffic calming and one way systems should be made to Kent County Council

(KCC). They also deal with road safety issues and can be contacted through their Highways section.

Speed cameras ,
The Kent & Medway Safety Camera Partnership deal with safety cameras. How sites are selected

Dropped kerb
Applications for a new dropped kerb or extension to an existing dropped kerb should be made to Kent County

Council (KCC) as they are the highway authority.

More information is available on our website.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Councit
01732 876315

Rage 269



From:_

Sent: 07 November 2017 17:42
To: Parking Office <parking.Ciiice@imbc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Phase 9-04/Informal Wouldham Rd and phase 9-06 informal

Dear Mr Bracey,

Thank you for consulting with residents- | value the opportunity to comment.

I'am not in favour of the proposed alteration of restrictions in the current form. While | am supportive of the idea of
enabling a steadier, even flow of traffic and access for the vitally important bus service, | fear that the current
restrictions in parking would lead to further negative impacts upon the village. My comments are below:

Lines on Wouldham Rd

1.

] support the doubie yeliow lines up to No. 199 (running from the church south to the start of 199 N->S)- this
is the pinch point for the bus in my opinicn,

Many residents park outside their houses (199-183), or this parking is used by others; removal of this
parking would inconvenience them and likely lead to them parking outside our house (246) which would
restrict our parking at this time. It may also affect attendance at the church- especially at weddings etc.

The area between 199 and 183 is not the primary area of congestion and therefore does not need double
yellow lines. | have never seen a bus stuck at this point of the road.

The disabled pa rkmg bay is incorrectly positioned on the map, it is outside 246/242. This disabled bay {for
the previous occupier of this house) has been slated for removal AND would be the likely spot that we
would request (to assist with alleviating the

parking concerns). This is something that we are currentiy investigating and will be sh i C
departments about as to the possibility of this- as has been done for the other part <:~f(mB
Most importantly, despite the new traffic restrictions of 20mph it is clear that many people now using this
road as a cut through and are regularly exceeding 30mph in this area.. This evening a van sped through at
what must have been 45mph out of the village, starting to accelerate at around School Lane. This is very
disappointing, as it is unsafe for our children (one of the reasons we relocated from London Rd, Ditton) to
play outside as cars whiz though and create a lot of noise. It also increases the risk of an accident- as
happened further down in the village a couple of weeks ago. | do not support any measure that wiil allow

cars to speed up further, which is likely to occur as a result of this change. I propose that serious thought be
given to speed bumps, and other obstacles that would force traffic to slow down as they enter and exit the

village.

Lines;on Schosl Lane:

1.

We support the extension of double yellows as it is currently impossible for us to turn onto the shared rear
driveway (unsuitable for us to park due to the neighbour’s already parking here}but giving access to our
garage (which will house a single car). We therefare currently have to park 2/3 of our cars on the road
outside the house. The lines will not change this fact but will allow us to park any of our cars in the garage,

where currently we can only park the smallest car.

We support the removal of school hatching, extension of the double yellows and removal of the single
yellow line.

General comment
Serious consideration needs to be given to some sort of one way system with extreme traffic calming measures

{(some of the best I've seen are an the continent in the Netherlands where drivers are forced to slow down and deai
with many obstacles), speed cameras {apparently [ was told somebody needs to DIE before this is

Page 270




ied?!?!) throughout the village (including at cur end) and/or significant other traffic calming measures. The
4ge has a good community spirit that is being ruined by the high volume of commuter traffic that adds little to
e village economy hut seriously impacts on peoples’ wellbeing. You have only to look at the “Keep Weuldham
connected” facebock.group to see how significantly this increased traffic is negatively affecting those at the other
end of the road by the Medway Inn and the general unhappiness it is causing. Halloween trick or treating was a case
in point, with many children being seriously at risk from dangerous drivers speeding through the village. [t was very

concerning to see drivers putting peoples’ fives at risk just to get home a few seconds earlier.

Please do not hesitate to contact if you have any questions or wish me to clarify. 1 would also appreciate some
direction about how we might go about applying for installation of a driveway at the front of the house to alleviate

some of the parking issues for others in this area.

Best wishes

Page 271




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.lik/do-it-online ;
Residents informal Consultation /

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
School Lane, Wouldham

Please ret_Lgn this form to;

Transport and Security ;
Tonbridge & Malling Barough Council e
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive .
Kings Hill e
West Maliling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-06 School Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am {in favour l-petin-faveur)” of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for School Lane.

* delete where not applicable

| oum In Ml ’Y\;ﬁ{l;’“{? T i(_)adf\}\ clar new
doulde gellow  Wnes +o pevent pacrking

fn Lond u/} A(esses at Hhe lotea Of s a’m{ ,1)
ane parklng s my drivenay has @o) e

-Sig - |-Dat

Losues Wi N ke Alge
MWQ {}Wé} G\/‘Wﬁ e




~Saty Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 25 October 2017 11:50

To: Technical Services _
Subject: FW: Parking issues School Lane ’
Attachments: imagel.jpeg; ATTO0001 txt

..... Ougi .
From
Sent:

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Parking issues School Lane

Dear Team,
Please see as below.
Kind Regards,

Page 273







Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

Residents Informal Consuliation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
School Lane, Wouldham

Please ret_tém this form to;

Transport and Security [
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council .y,
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

I
SV .ﬂqs.u-.‘i

LING B

Kings Hill SRR m?
West Malling 5;
Kent ME19 4LZ : g ,}

LT Mperiax i "

www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

y

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.offi ce@tmbc gov. uk quotmg reference
Phase 9-06 School Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Piease remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciliors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

I am {in favour / }g

Y

parking arrangements for School Lane.

@eetr) of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street

* delete where not applicable

Page 275

Page 3




Claire Twinn

T P e R S P I P, EY
From:
Sent: & 12 November 2017 13:41
To: Parking Office .
Subject: Phase 9-it School lane '

I do not agree with the proposal to put double yellow lines at the bottom of school lane . Parking is difficult
enough of an evening with out losing more spaces . There has never been any issues with people using there
driveways and i have had that confurmed by the residence .so i do not believe anyone would benifit from
adding more DYL .

Parking by the school is taken up by residence further up school lane after 3.30 so we would not benefit
from that., so . We would have to take spaces from people on the high street and I'm sure they would not be
happy . .

Having cars parked at the bottom of the lane also slows the traffic turning into the lane , we really do not
need cars speeding up and down the lane any more than they do already .

Myself and my neighbours do not think this would have any benifit to people living on Scholl lane or the
high street as we are already shrugging for parking spaces .

Page 276




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www_tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-oniine
Residents Informal Consultation X

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
School Lane, Wouldham

TP

Please retugn this form to;

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
Kings Hill
West Malling
" Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-06 School Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protecied.

¥EEEwT | not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parkmg arrangements for School Lane.

* delete where not applicable

I ORVECT TO THHE  CoMTIDE R AT oM e aid

FEIR O A RIS
REMNG- PACED AT BND ME /‘Z.“)’zﬂs'(ﬁ
(TSELF (2iy-229) 1+ NeTE oN THE YK ING N YOU pITE TS

¢ T PREVENT  PARIING 1N FRNTT oV~ A(ce_—sﬂ..g i HOVE
CONSULTED  WiTN 1y NE IEHEARS AND  NONE o “usk VL L.
BEEN AVPROOTAND ofe INRAPMELD) dF ANY FSuES WiTh ACCESS

2 /’ﬁoﬂz{ﬂﬂf—(’ _OPPOSITE! _Jou chmn TEE (A

Page 277 Page 3




ME P }/K/TC). TIAT ThERA 1S & FRAGTE KracunNT o TPRCA fok. AclEr
ki, EVEN WITH  VEFICLES PRNIED SPPASITE . LILEWITE , WE TRy
Ly ’W/QC“TU’?M Al FTEYL f’)ﬁ‘ﬂ%/l“/‘dm@/f?@ﬁwwum&ﬂw VE el =T
QNG TG ST ent SSUE. Yan < SEE on TAE [UeTe TUAT
e 15 EWOuE] TPLE el TUREE Vhincl ] ARREATT.  PuTTNG
oAl VLt ol LINEL Deong AT TIE REMN, W ZIg—L2Y 5

o S0 ppde. feo L AT VELLICLE]  ENTE NG / o AVINYG -
INECESSELY ! flso .

WELIAN S ol PesiTE i TA AT
CUALATE.  SHlO Yeu i To Vil

[SSUAE o ENANS b iTENS S00S s &
s Dt

= o PoSITE Fus N

P

i

Page 278




R

i




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Councit www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online 7[‘
Residents Informal Consultation !

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
School Lane, Wouldham

Please retugn this form to;

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-06 School Lane.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am {in-faveur / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for School Lane.

* delete where not applicable

gU3e 4 L« cd rZa : ﬁ‘e haisahge No

ACCESS, ahfl:ﬁ- /@‘md kus(- 1— ('m,gu K r‘{ {— hehu 10{

"\Ci b My 3"\ f‘ ’\Li V\c-;ué: Helivenes Q”LLBL Hae back
\Hﬂi Ng gﬁ%wm Lings ane ?uk e hcb&e,

ok kfww Vw Qf o&u yere YW ouse | uptl be es\o
}l)\;{u\cw ™The g St g { L@.d e TOD ach tra Hm; e

./UL(‘(L’\I\’ N CAr & v&rt(_f‘v{i( L/(\I/L TEE d"\g_.%&j;jtw\ LULC/\»“

A ™V
QNI I LS

vavs
a \\f@b

) V\;_/V\) \on(, ) t

Page 280 Page 3




Clerk Micky Grimes
Scarborough Farm, Rochester Road, Burham, Kent MEL R0

Telephone {1534 854319

#ail c!eféz@woéidhampc.ca.uk

[z

Andy Bracey
Strect scene and Leisure services
TMBC

Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

MEIS 414

g% Novemaher 2017

Dear Andy
Please find the response from Wouldham Parish Council to Phase 9.

Disabled bays: The bays marked on DD/580/2, sutside 75 and 71 are new camcelled.
The bay on DD/586/2 outside 44 is also cancelled
The bay on DD/580/4 cutside 246 is due to be cancelled

DYL DD/580/6

Please ean we recommend that the BYL on the map enly goes up to the boundaries of
324276 School Lane as we feel to increase any further removes oo many parking

spaces.

Also that the DYL at the end of School Lane be removed once the school has gone.
Please see attached map.

Also please can the white i outside 218 but serubbed. There is no-one living in that
house now. (see red H on map)

Kmnoswie Road

We recomnment YL be put in opposite the build outs in Knowle Road as the bus
struggles to get past when cars are parked to the end of the build out.
Please ses attached map.

Kind regards

Nicky Grimes
Clerk Wouldham Parish Couneil

‘ Page 281 .

WOULDHAM PARISH COUNCIL




00
QNN

Qv 210000

A4S
S0

e

1

A0 MLONE e

o gO2 WO

A0odung

e ot b,

Page 282



Sally Mockford

From: )

Sent: ¢ 25 October 2017 1855

To: Technical Services
Subject: Re: Phase 9-01 Hall Road

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Oct 2017, at 10:59, Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for responding 1o the recent consultation.

Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Sent: 21 October 2017 20:05

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-01 Hall Road

In response to your letter regarding the proposed parking restrictions for Hall Road, Wouldham, |
am NOT in favour for the changes. | could write a very long list of reasons as to why however | will
keep it to a minimum.

The once quiet village of Wouldham has been ruined due to the introduction of the new bridge. The
proposal of double yellow lines on Hall Road is adding insult to injury. Not only is Hall Road a ‘rat
run’ now for commuters and ‘boy racers’, it will also be used by parents doing the school run and
buses apparently!l.. This is having a huge impact in terms of noise, poliution and inconvenience.
Considering the parking issues that already exist in the village, | am speechless at this proposal.
Clearly no alternative parking spaces will be created. Where exactly would you like the 10 plus
vehicles that park on Hall Road to go? The already packed rec car park which is full of pot.

holes?! Here | was thinking things couldn’t get any worse..........

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.qov.uk/do-i line ?
Al 283




This e-mail mgy contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level
and should bediandied accordingly. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of i, please inform the sender
immediately on receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contents o any other person, All e-mail traffic may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. 2

Page 284



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

<

Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hall Road, Wouldham

Please retugn this form to; STREET SCENE, LEISURE

& TECHNICAL SERVICES
Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 24 QCF 2017
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
Kings Hill
West Malling
Kent ME19 41.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference |
Phase 9-01 Hall Road.

-All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be -
protected. ' ‘

I am (jn fatvoun/ not in favour)* of the Borough Council’'s proposéls for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Hall Road.

* delete where not applicable

e

e

T o copleioly agrensk daolde el nao ab
RONY OF propeTeen’. The podicang haws mevelbaen @
prsliem umt Hau Road opud aS & TheQop =

L el slan beafac OCh  cornes Haoagh
b o vey  doengGeTss,

~J

S TThe praelem s oy ahe Seeed (D v
e eke bravel —Hhredas - eaded Spead raMa

i
v

(G

gp(%-’d C LAy A loaa—Hhe N 2
S AL .

N,

1S

| PARKING SECTION ]
TRNRSIOT 8 AL iNG BG

pa!!ge H&LICT 2017 Page 3




aon frtloss

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 23 October 2017 09:43

To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW: Phase 9-01 Hall Rd

Sent: 22 October 2017 11:58
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-01 Hall Rd

t have received the council's informal consultation paper regarding parking in Hall Rd, Wouldham. | am not in favour
of the council's plan. The proposed parking restrictions do not go far enough to deal with the issues of bus access
and increased traffic flow through the village since cpening of the new bridge. The entire High St needs to have
restricted parking to ease bus access, but since this is not practical for those who live in the houses on the High St
between the 2 public houses, | would suggest the setting up of a one way system through the village.

Yours sincerely

Page;286




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informai Consultation .
-

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hall Road, Wouldham

..Please retygn this form to;

R EET
.' 7 F - Transport and Security & TECHN!CEZV = LCISURP
‘” 7}"“"\%.% Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council ? ERV CEs
oy . 7/ Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 7 ocr 207
/- "9, s/ Kings Hil
e /-’ West Malling
T ‘ / Kent ME19 4L.Z
s "~£ /

AIternét’Vely‘ l”esponses can be sent via email to parkmq office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-01 Hall Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

~Please remémber that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the publlc though any personal information will be-
protected.

| am (in favour / net-in-fanaur)* of the Borough Council’'s proposals for changes to the on-sireet
parking arrangements for Hall Road.

* delete where not applicable

25 /o) 171

Page 287 Page 3




L s ] k/_.
Sallx Mockford - — —

From: £ Parking Office

Sent: ’ 09 November 2017 14:23

To: Technical Services $
Subject: FW: Phase 9-01 Hall Road
Attachments: T&M Parking Issues in Hall Road.pdf
From:

Sent: 09 November 2017 13:41
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-01 Hall Road

Please see attached response to your letter to residents dated 20" October.

Kind Regards

Pag'e 288



Tonbridge & Malling Borough Coungil www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Hall Road, Wolldham

&

Please return this form to;

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Maliing

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.qov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-01 Hall Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017,

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
docuiments that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

I'am (in favour / netircfavour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Hall Road!.

* delete where not applicable

}} TEARCT e e J. ic’*? wafer v, T:;-"._’.&i“‘,.;'“-d“ Fos deden L—-itf’. el e CHER e

e iedot bR %"‘-‘L‘“i‘ sk, e b:‘! SO R et I e

g tat b Crowe

Poscudes of T Cinds ool ™ede | Shaa 13 Wdeadie ha S

#3 b

" ‘ T _
T Hhoje Sheelr aual Sfien neea ke PSS cb e, Masbos

s 7. .

Ny . A " , — ) s
* RN PRz s \ w7 _»{_,y: ,C% PR & TN N WIS e der T R i 7 A AN {;&:x R A
B v Sdde vesmnd v, Cex IR 20ES b hamede A

(.“ 3 by 2 = 7 - 2 S &g - al » 4 iy 3 i ¥
PR MALVIR I AS RaweS cuaol b0 P el e Pofoie oot ool AR

Date....

- Signec

by 1223

S Y P G i - e} / . . -
#* s Dbt B0t ALY Thma 0 qaSL v '—'L-J}-Ck.f-}(-'ﬂ FAR 1 Tt AV ECR VP U VY
{ 2 Do ;
o £ i o S Ry S ST e e =
S A A,,»\,,“ > X e = B 2 es, b

hc—'?f\r’ Tresacciio - Thore, T osmn . Pabe 2 B Ciami e e o ee Ay




Tonbridge & Maliing Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road), Wouldham

Please retqﬁ(n this form to;

Transport and Security v e

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council LY, 005 7
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive i ‘ /. ;
Kings Hill T A
West Malling T, ;mv ;
Kent ME19 4.7 e

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, queting reference
Phase 9-02 High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any perscnal information will be
protected.

| am (in-fayeur / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

* delete where not applicable

TUHE Couvci b, 3,0 THELE Woold BE Mo N NEALE 1o TRAV T
T - = ~ — - P . ) - . X .
wWrasr TRE RQLiDoE S gJHJ'/ T Vou meepd To TAKG AuAY

MOE POAMG, SDRAES D2 vy oo e
i 2 S YO DENT AW TLE LALGE YEricie®

TR Vi A oAl ar .. )
RO A VEL MARRGLY ReAD You MUST 1MA0E cor A DAY 3
. O f

BTGP THE TRANATE - . ;
STl TEARRC Wouln 32 A garraa ipea,

WHEQE THE 4ere wWiE M EReT 7o PafV

X

Page 290 Page 3




Sally Mockford

TR AR
From: Technicat Services
Sent: &
To:
Subject: TS/2017/505 Request for further information/road changes following response to

Phase 9 consultation Wouldham - High Street, Portland Road to Knowle Road

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.
Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?

In your response you mention a number of requests and comments such as:
e Make the High Street one way
¢ Install traffic lights
» Route buses away from the High Street
e Reduce traffic through the village
¢ Do members of the parish counci! {ive in the village?
e  Why is the Parish Council requesting parking restriction changes?
o How many complaints have the parish council received?

Only Kent County Council {KCC), the Highway Authority, can make changes to roads such as making them one way,
install traffic lights and other works that may reduce traffic through the viilage. KCC would also be the organisation
to contact with regards to bus routes. You will need to direct your requests to KCC.

Kent County Council, Highways section contact information

The Wouldham Parish Council website provides information on where their parish counciliors live. You would need
to contact the Parish Council direct for your questions relating to why they have requested parking restriction '
changes and how many complaints they had received.

Regards

From

Sent: 21 October 2017 18:48

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>

Subject: Phase 9-02 high street from portland street to knowle road

Dear sirs
Your proposals will remove much needed parking spaces along the high street. \
As you are aware, the high street is small why don't you tell the buses to re-route?
Even if you put the restrictions in place it wont stop the traffic problems.

Since the opening of the new road from wouldham to st peters village it has increased the rate of traffic passing
through the high street, its terrible and has caused untold problems for buses and congestion for residents.

Page 291



So instead of limiting our parking options because of buses and at the request of the parish council what about us
residents?

I want to know why the parish council is requesting this and by whom? How many complaints have they received?

Why don't you stop sending your wardens to issue fines to us families round here and penalising us for parking
outside our houses.? Do something useful for a change and reduce the flow of traffic passing through the
village and tell the buses to re-route .

The parish council is acting for who? Certainly not me. You've said that you were asked to review parking ? Then
why are you focussing on assisting the bus company and large vehicles. How do us as residents benefit from your
proposals, the council tax payers!

de any of these parish councillors or bus drivers live in the village and know what's affecting villagers clearly not or
you would have come up with a better proposal. ‘

The high street is small. its clearly not built for large vehicles and buses and its not a one way street, its a two way
street so your going to have problems no matter how many red, yellow, green or blue lines you paint down

herel. Removing parking spaces wont resolve the problem, the high street is still going to remain tight for buses and
large vehicles to get down especially during peak hours, due to the high flow of traffic which is getting worse.

Its not just about buses and large vehicles turning its about them getting down the whole high street. Its just not big
enough for those types of vehicles and they know it!

All your proposal does is fatten your pockets by lifting and ticketing our vehicles for parking outside our homes.

The proposals are pathetic. Re-route the buses, reduce the Flow of traffic now coming through the the village and
leave our parking spaces alone.

Please arrange a consultation meeting one evening to discuss this, that might be best too.

I will await the information from you about the representatives from the parish council driving this forward so | may
contact them!

Review parking ? All your doing is acting for the fat cats and penalising residents. Come up with something better!

Why don't you work with a technical team such as high ways and make the high street one way or put lights at each
end of the high street...be creative and balanced with your proposals so you assist us residents too not
automatically restrict our parking options because of complaints led by people who don't live here. Shame on you
and the parish council.

| await your response
Kind regards




Page 293




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road), Wouldham

www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

Please ret%(n this form to;

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council L3100 017
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive I
Kings Hill ! %
West Malling ; 2 e
Kent ME19 4.2

IR, S e L

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-02 High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within

documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am timfaveory / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’'s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

* delete where not applicable




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (from Portiand Street to Knowle Road), Wouldham

Please retyrn this form to;

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

®
TS

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive | ‘E
Kings Hill Co0 T NOY 2017
West Malling N }_i
Kent ME19 4LZ | % %

-

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, guoting reference
Phase 9-02 High Street {from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

All responses must be received by 12th Nevember 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am mm of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

* delete where not applicable

Ou Uinage hnas sadly become a rod run. The
residonts on He hignsheot o CbvOully  opsed
doout +ho. Curendy His shedch of hl% It O noyvoyul-
ockng oy o Syeod testrlctian . This i3 a. 64D #in
as volume of pwaffle v huge. Kemoae thbe pariing
yaces, oo wul Speed, €xttodly dangercus as o

3/'// o/l7

=
reschool s
gg@g%gﬁ Zggzmﬁ e have

Seon  Sextrad near miser  wh
owr children, on  accldent waltng o hagpon

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online /
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road), Wouldham

S V“"‘(\.Please ret%m this form to;

"’*T SCENE, 15
Transport and Security SHMICAL SER\/ i
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council ,
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive « T 2017
Kings Hill
West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

N v;effnat:vely, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-02 High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

Al responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

I am (in favour / potinfavdan)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (from Portland Street o Knowle Road).

* delete where not applicable

AVAE WS aAAA (/\COVWP\@FCV\/NT\”CO{’ MM‘SW"{/‘
WO e A L T e ket 27
D(,W/S, ow\/\k&’rwofM NIMe A\ A A ot

Way\ugmp\mﬁ\c WAV AN o e Haa e et

[ NANL, ROy (CLANAWANEL D) (v { vinte it )vvanta
Sign. ‘Date’ :

Page 296 Page 3




Tonbridge & Mailling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online ~/
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
High Street (from Portiand Street to Knowle Road), Wouldham

STREE
Please retym this form to; & TLECIj.j\}Sj(,AL!E LEISURE
_ SER
Transport and Security ¢ Y, 4 Vices
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Counci 0cr 21,

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive
Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-02 High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal informaticn wili be
protected.

| am (in favour/ r_x,,gt,méfa?f\"%’ur)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for High Street (from Portland Street to Knowle Road).

* delete where not applicable

il : . ; \ L. . A A “s i
h . % Fo R v A5 w el ¥ e A I o, ey
| hea Db e D ‘-33‘.‘\4 « oA A x\?vw > 4 %M«u (\

D A o -y pue T

| PARKING SECTION
T(J'\’qplr)c,. & I\V'\\L' ING 80

L 24 g7
page so7 |2 4 0T 107

by St s e

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online /

Residents Informal Consultation f"
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Ferry L.ane and High Street, Wouldham

Please retugn this form to;

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.2

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-02 Ferry Lane and High Street.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

I amy (m favourl not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes te the on-street
parklng arrangements for Ferry Lane and High Street.

* delete where not applicable

booq 3o 07
T ‘%;Pff%.g,.e 298

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online /
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Ferry Lane and High Street, Wouldham

E} 1= =~
& TECHF\HCAJ: gu

e

P -

Please return this form to;

Transport and Security A

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 24 GCI 20],’
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parkinq.office@tmbp.qov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-02 Ferry Lane and High Street.

Ali responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the pubiic, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in favour / net-in-faveur)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Ferry Lane and High Street.

* delete where not applicable

I awnt wt rfawcf% Ao e e Pan fovuz uent aof Fiha
changes Aeect fo be comn Sea’,c,;\(fc,  There
a,iuac 2 crb 7 m exiLvng, extens ey and
Fires e (m/zf\«’c(b enlzamts Oore r”a,sseé,:. en feveeals
tae ¥ o e~ IW‘jg vedrielen " Quondlied *70? b €.

US ’ Mg et cea i~ s KT
/f;uszp”s-ef LQ"?«{ /weﬂ aof (g S N celon ! ifwm rﬂo)
hltghted by The rot ru Crealzo ond i HL@

Da

ore Nt engveg ol fren

Mo Q0 mnp i @pee ol [t

pProp oseol edioen Z €
;/f—lf Lé{./ 27N

Jegef e LWitn
Lx./é/r.u_,éc £ u,(,%{aoaj i)ffu ] jﬁbjké(// ol S

boidd 9*‘< el AR Page 299 Page 3



From: Technical Services
Sent: & .
Subject: RE: TS/2017/508 Additional comments on Phase 9 consultation Wouldham, Ferry

Lane and High Street

Thank you for your email, | am sorry that the link does not work for you.

Another way of getting KCC Highw.ays contact information would be by using
www.kent.gov.uk and then selecting the ‘Contact Us’ link at the bottom of the page, then ‘Contact a service’ this

page then provides Highways section contact information.

Regards
Sally Mockford

Sent: ctober :

To: Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: TS/2017/508 Additional comments on Phase 9 consultation Wouldham, Ferry Lane and High Street

Dear Ms Mockford
Thank you for your response, however | am aware of the separate responsibilities that you highlight for large

vehicles, speed limits and parking »

The tink you provide for KCC highways directs you to the local representative - in this case Peter Homewood - who
does not respond to emails

I am aisc well aware of the role of civil enforcement officers in enforcing parking restrictions and, of course, they
cannot cover the whotle area just as the police cannot be available with limited resources to enforce speed limits -
comments which [ find rather patronising.

| guess the point of my comments was in the vain hope that TMBC, KCC and other agencies including Trenport , the
developers of Peters Village, might take some responsibility for the serious traffic problems in Wouldham created by
poor planning and lack of responsibility for the constituent parts of the problem. _

Meanwhile, quality of life in Wouldham continues to be badly affected particularly in the High Street.

| will continue to feed comments through our parish council and MP Tracey Crouch as they are the only people who
show any sense of responsibility in finding solutions

Kind regards

Valerie Benney

Sent from my iPhone : - .

On 24 Oct 2017, at 13:19, Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.

In your response you also mentioned a number of requests and comments such as:
e large vehicles should not be using the High Street
o Enforcement of speed limits
e Enforcement of parking restrictions such as double yellow lines

Large vehicles should not be using the High Street

Page, 300




Only Kent County Council, the Highway Authority, have the power to restrict the size of vehicle that
can use the public highway. Requests for this type of restriction will need to be made to their
Highways section.

Enforcemerg of speed limits
Only the Police can enforce speed restrictions. Requests for enforcement of speed limits need to be

made to the Police.

Enforcement of parking restrictions such as double yellow lines
Enforcement does take place on a regular basis, and Penalty Charge Notices have been issued in this
area. Unfortunately there cannot be enforcement at all times for all restrictions.

Our Civil Enforcement Officers operate morning, afternoons and evenings and | will draw the
location that you have mentioned to their attention.

Please note

A CEO must actually witness the contravention such as parking on double yellow lines.
Double yellow lines do include the pavement immediately behind the lines

CEQ’s only have the power to issue a Penalty Charge Notice

Penalty Charge Notices cannot be issued from photographs sent in

it is not possible for the public to call and request an immediate CEQ visit to a location if a
parking contravention is occurring.

CEO’s do not have the power to remove a vehicle.

It is not possible to enforce all parking restrictions throughout the Borough at all times. Our
Borough cavers a wide area, from Walderslade in the north, south to Tonbridge, east to
Maidstone and west to Sevenoaks.

Kent Police have the legal power to deal with matters of obstruction and this applies if there are
parking restrictions or not. Obstruction also applies to pavements.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.qov.ukido-it-online ?

This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE levet
and should be handled accordingly. if you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of i, please inform the sender
immediately on receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contents to any other person. All e-mail traffic may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with reievant legislation.

B e T S R R S S AR




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online /
Residents Informal Consuliation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions

Walter Burke Avenue, Wouldham
Please retu¢n this form to;

Transport and Security B
Tonbridge & Maliing Borough Council

b g o 200
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive ey
Kings Hili “{ ! B
West Malling [ Ny
Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avenue. '

All respohses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

t am (in favour / not:in-faveur)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Walter Burke Avenue.

* delete where not applicable

Page 302

Page 3



Salix Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 24 October 2017 08:49

To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW; Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avénue
From:

Sent: 23 October 2017 20:02
To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avenue

Hi,
Thank you for your letter about the parking.

I am in faveur of the Borough Council’s proposals of changing the on-sireet parking arrangements for
Walter Burke Avenue.

I think its a great idea!

Page 303




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 23 October 2017 09:38

To: Technical Services .

Subject: FW: Reference Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avenue
From

Sent: 21 October 2017 11:39
To: Parking Office <parking.Cffice@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Reference Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avenue

Good morning

Regarding the above, _and would like to respond as follows.

Whilst we do not object to the proposal, we would like to point out that the lifting of part of the current
parking restriction would obstruct one of the pedestrian crossovers at the end of Walter Burke Avenue.

Regards

Page:304




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Walter Burke Avenue, Wouldham

STREET SCF: &

| # TECHNICA G SURE
Transport and Security 74 ES
Tonbridge & Malfing Borough Council ocr 201/

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Please retwrn this form {o;

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to pafkinq.oﬁice@tmbc.qov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-03 Waliter Burke Avenue. ' ’

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in favour faou) of the Borough Council’'s proposals for changes to the on-street
. parking arrangements for Walter Burke Avenue.

* delete where not applicable

s oo D N Buvl QVEAus wWildol B o prenim
iR G snc corania e

- ) ¢ 1IN Lch L LU L CEUON (YD AL

— ;%%Lamcfi_cwu Og WMI-‘HM j)_.‘;L_JSLlf\Q DCMLN’\{}
U Ene g _.,,S'tY Lk CSCs 4S5 Vi) Gl iy (U r’V\ClLri .
_QuenCas Lo UL Tiicns (D CroSS 2SPLCLOLLIL Civddren
| GRS S e T BOATE AVEANGL TO UINE DT QDRCEEILL 1S
St OLAGELTUS ol QUPPACILLE LA QK S0UDL L L
ABOCLN. WLk FLe SO Loy 1S A GO, OBt Bhoen

LOesne ywWeudad e (k Ry oL

| PARKING SESTIoT™
TOP,‘&‘V-?.‘DQE }:\:/l"':"e ) l:\d):"):tg‘.f‘

Pabyé @051y

' Tttt o

—

I

ol Bt d Nvend

Page 3

X

L.Lf“lb/\ .




M

e TONDridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online

Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Walter Burke Avenue, Wouldham

Please returfi this form to:

Transport and Security ' P 310010
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council S R T
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.Z

e e e OB t  WAVE

3

e M.,u;,é, LN L RN

. Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quating reference
Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avenue. '

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected. '

| am {(Hr-favoeurs not in favour)* of the Borough Councit's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Walter Burke Avenue.

* delete where not applicable

Tue PrefeseD ORem (& THE  OnuY AReA \ vse
ann ONRePPer of ¢ TWeRQ

v cnse v vosee. [
QU FUEDS Pvaed Fﬂm'\\..ug. \& THav \S Bloar ey \ el w0OT

Ge HRLe T2 Go ouT. LILESS Lo Lower The £PAETM FARCH A\

Aop Earait Cow PORIC OF 6UR FRorT QRR.OGY  THereForze Le BS
B OR\LE . THaT Prawe WelD formmue 2 0aRs Nrom Tde o,

-

Page 306

Page 3

)




Li‘ le yellow lines io ge 7
reci cad {o alfow mDFE/paEkiﬂg Z

Existing 'No waiting at any time'
{double yellow lines)

s Restrictions to be removed

Revision Date

,& MALLIN

BOROUGH COUNCIL

—t Gibson Building

4| Kings Hill

Technical Services
Gibsen Drive
West Malling

Kent ME194L7
Tel: 01732 844522 Fax: 01732 876317

Project Title
t.ocal Parking Plan - Phase 9

Informal consultation

.| Walter Burke Avenue

Drawing Title

Wouldham

Drawn AGB |Chccked ACBI Date 12016

J Scale 1:500 @ A4

Drawing No. Rev

DD/580/3 -




¥

Ay Mockford

RS LT 20 D L A A I
From: Technical Services
Sent: & 39
To:
Subject: T5/2017/538 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - Walter Burke Avenue,

Wouldham
| acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of T5/2017/538.

Your response will be reported to counciliors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses. ,

In your response you also mentioned:
e Area for blue badge holder to be dropped off
e Request for a dropped kerb and off road parking

Area for blue badge holder to be dropped off
Providing that your valid blue badge were correctly displayed, your friends and family would be able to stop whilst
they ‘dropped your off’ at any other part of the double yellow lines. When safe to do sa.

Blue Badge Scheme: rights and responsibilities in England document

Request for a dropped kerb and off road parking
" We, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council, do not install dropped kerbs or provide off road parking.

More information on applying for a dropped kerb.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

Page 308



Tonbridge & Maliing Borough Council www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online %
Residents Informal Consuitation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Walter Burke Avenue, Wouldham

Please retun this form to; AR KNG SECTION
. TOMBITNIE £ MALLING BOC
Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council 03 NOY 2017
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive RIS R——
Kings Hill '

West Malling
Kent ME19 4.7

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avenue.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
" protected.

| am (ir=feemonm { not in favoJﬁj of the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Walter Burke Avenue. -

* delete where not applicable

TTHe S8TEEST (9 oG aESTED mpﬁém&)k-/ ; THaS AA G el
ADD TO THe Robcaaa , NOT eEnuce v 4

BV HoUSE Has A GREAGE A~D Aieend shhce

GEE — RoiDS | SO Do (s T NEED ADDVTOnAL  PAREiNG.
THE CoRMEE 15 TPANGERoul &ougH AT (36267% T, ‘fﬂ
caLs Inle Ciomser —To THE CoRneR ) it PUSHED THE
TE=EER C iNTD = THE CERTRE A 0fPO™MTE SIDE &f
THE RO, PUTTInG ESER2ToNE AT RASK ofF A CovisSson .

Page 309

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Walter Burke Avenue, Wouldham

Please retugn this form to;

TREET g
Transport and Security & TECF};\}‘?gENE' LEISURE
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council AL SERVICESg
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 24 per 201/
Kings Hili
West Malling
Kent ME19 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quotlng reference
Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avenue.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| anr'{imfaveurs not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Walter Burke Avenue

* delete where not applicable

o N DUcE Doudins T Low kiwis To fuoes
WeiZ Padicioe W o MWL 77 Me (L;:i';.;?’f S ey

To Eyir S Auroa Wekre BoRrs Awvd .

QL -~ - 28 3‘7—

mHvu i‘(.;i !UN
NERIDGE & MALLING BC

2 4 0CT 72017
r Page 310 ‘"‘”“”r

i—vu:umm L hta R PSR ] S

Page 3




Tonbridge & Mailing Borough Coungil www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Walter Burke Avenue, Wouldham

Please retugn this form to;

&

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatwely, responses can be sent via email to parking. offlce@tmbc gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-03 Walter Burke Avenue. :

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected. '

| am tinfameur / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Waliter Burke Avenue.

* delete where not applicable

ANhenc  woese O‘l\:& Q«,A (=Y Qc*w A&“ N && \.:z
g\rOQ %CA\;\/{;OL (L} \>f\€__ CC;‘“C\Q}S M\T\u\ﬁﬂc(:\x@ O\ewS |

C&r \r\nc_ ST C,c;'\r\\(\gb ‘&TTU%%-\L_ \f‘\ \—-\uz_\’\ \'\ "S\*‘@:L \m:\r\q
G \‘?" 4%%-\(“ \o é& li?’fj“b %‘\SC/ \\/ \.._s‘:\\ \rr- \c\ﬁu W&;

“’wc\& DN = Qo WL QAL ‘t@an\g\@_s\\%\ &Q\'\u &::.\\\ CQc;n,\r( \&nme“.
te

Page 311

Page 3




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 06 November 2017 09:03

To: Technical Services .
Subject: FW: phase 9-04 Wouldham Road

rrom

Sent: 05 November 2017 19:26
To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Suhbject: phase 9-04 Wouldham Road

In response to the Borough Council's proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements for
Wouldham Road.

I live in Wouldham Court, cars parking outside our houses on Wouldham Road are nc problem at all! Yes,
at school run time all the roads from school lane, Wouldham Road and Rectory Close get busy - this is the
same for all schools in the area and is a very short time for this part of the road to be busy with parked
cars. Parents totally ignore the parking restrictions outside the schooi so will also totally ignore any

new parking restrictions on Wouldham Road.

This is an inevitable situation as the Council have decided to increase the traffic flow through Wouldham,
all car users are completely ignoring the very small signs saying the village is 20mph and we need more
traffic calming measures to solve this issue. The narrowing of the road when cars DO park on Wouldham
Road actually HELPS calm traffic coming into and out of the village, if you stop people parking here they
will speed up even more going past the church!

If you bothered to actually enforce the law and force cars to travel at 20mph or change the road markings
so traffic is encouraged to divert around the village then the problems with buses getting through will be
solved!

As | actually live right on the area where the proposed yellow lines will be positioned, and we walk to and
from school every day | have a very good view on this area. IF you stop cars parking in this area there WILL
be a fatal accident involving children crossing for school.

When the school moves to the other end of the village there will be many more children walking and
cycling along Wouldham Road, which you have now made extremely busy with traffic - This whole
situation, involving the whole High Street needs to be sclved with proper traffic calming measures or a
diversion of traffic around the village, along Burham Road, Pilgrims way and Knowle Road, where there are
few houses and no school and limited bus use! ‘

Please reconsider and give more thought to this proposal.

Page 312




Sally Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: P 25 October 2017 11:48

To: Technical Services _
Subject: FW: Phase 9-04 Wouldham Road"

From
Sent: 24 October 2017 21:50

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-04 Wouldham Road

To Whom it may concern,

We are not in favour of the proposals for the changes to the on street parking arrangements for Wonldham
Road -

We believe that the parked cars on the high street create natural traffic calming on what is an increasingly
busy road due to the opening of Peters Bridge.

Drivers will put their foot down earlier on the High street if the road is clear creating more noise and more
dangerous road conditions.

Secondly there is already limited parking in the area and it can be a struggle to find parking anywhere.
Further removing parking spaces will exacerbate this problem and encourage illegal parking.

Outside of 183 high street there are already double yellow lines which are abused everyday as there are
never any traffic wardens to enforce the restrictions. Putting more double yellows will therefore also be a
waste of money as the restrictions will not be enforced.

People visiting the church will struggle to find parking and will discourage tourists to the village and
weddings etc.

The only positive i can see is that the bus may be able to pass through more easily, therefore other big
vehicles such as lorries will too.

A notice to residents to consider the buses passage should be issued on the rare occasion it struggles to get
through. The bus has problems all the way down the High street and not just at the area proposed for the
parking restrictions

We strongly oppose these proposals due to the reasons outlined above.

Yours Faithfully

Page 313




Sally Mockford

Sent: & 08 November 2017 14:

To: Technical Services s
Subject: Re: TS/2017/570 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - High Street,
Wouldham

Thank you Sally. | attended the parish council meeting last night and got a slightly better understanding and had a
more detailed conversation with the councillors, who were both very helpful. | don’t particularly wish to change the
thrust of what | was saying, but understand that it is a little more nuanced, based on the need of the bus to pass
without being impeded. If we have any further comments, we will talk to the councitlors directly.

From: Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 12:02
To:
Subject: TS/2017

570 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - High Street, Wouldham

I acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/570.

Your response will be reported to counciliors of the joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses.

in your response you also mentioned:
e Disabled bay removal - This is being currently dealt with by Mrs Penny Roper, Engineer.

o Enforcement of speed limit

e One way system and traffic calming
e Speed camera

® Dropped kerb

Unfortunately, the last four matters are ones that we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council, have no powers to deal
with. However | have indicated below who may be able to assist.

Enforcement of speed limits

Only Kent Police can enforce speed limits in this area and they should be contacted for enforcement.

One way traffic and traffic calming
Requests for changes to roads, such as traffic calming and one way systems should be made to Kent County Council

(KCC). They also deal with road safety issues and Bn be cog:_gl-c}fd through their Highways section.
age

1




Speed cameras
The Kent & Medway Safety Camera Partnership deal with safety cameras. How sites are selected

&

Dropped kerb
Applications for a new dropped kerb or extension to an existing dropped kerb should be made to Kent County

Council (KCC) as they are the highway authority.

More information is available on our website.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

rrorn

Sent: 07 November 2017 17:42
To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Phase 9-04/informal Wouldham Rd and phase 9-06 informal

Dear Mr Bracey,

Thank you for consulting with residents- | value the opportunity to comment.

I am not in favour of the proposed alteration of restrictions in the current form. While | am supportive of the idea of
enabling a steadier, even flow of traffic and access for the vitally important bus service, | fear that the current
restrictions in parking would lead to further negative impacts upon the village. My comments are below:

Lines on Wouldham Rd

1.

| support the double yellow lines up to No. 199 (running from the church south to the start of 199 N->S)- this
is the pinch point for the bus in my opinion.

Many residents park outside their houses {199-183), or this parking is used by others; removal of this
parking would inconvenience them and likely lead to them parking outside our house {246) which would
restrict our parking at this time. It may also affect attendance at the church- especially at weddings etc.

The area between 199 and 183 is not the primary area of congestion and therefore does not need double
yellow lines. { have never seen a bus stuck at this point of the road. &

The disabled parking bay is incorreét!y positioned on the map, it is outside 246/242. This disabled bay (for

the previous o j be the likely spot that we
would request (to assist with alleviating the
parking concerns). This is something that we are currently investigating

and will be shortly consulting TMBC
departments about as to the possibility of this- as has been done for theﬁ

Most importantly, despite the new traffic restrictions of 20mph it is clear that many people now using this
road as a cut through and are regularly exceeding 30mph in this area. This evening a van sped through at
what must have been 45mph out of the village, starting to accelerate at around School Lane. This is very
disappointing, as it is unsafe for our children (one of the reasons we relocated from London Rd, Ditton} to
play outside as cars whiz though and create a Bagﬂ)i%lﬁalso increases the risk of an accident- as

2




Pl

happened further down in the village a couple of weeks ago. | do not support any measure that will allow
cars to speed up further, which is likely to occuras a result of this change. | propose that serious thought be
given to speed bumps, and other obstacles that would force traffic to siow down as they enter and exit the

village.

&

Lines on School Lane: ¢
1. We support the extension of double yellows as it is currently impossible for us to turn onto the sha red rear
driveway (unsuitable for us to park due to the neighbour’s already parking here) but giving access to our
garége (which will house a single car). We therefore currently have to park 2/3 of our cars on the road
outside the house. The lines will not change this fact but will allow us to park any of our cars in the garage,
where currently we can only park the smallest car.

2. We support the removal of school hatching, extension of the double vellows and removal of the single
yellow line.

General comment

Serious consideration needs to be given to some sort of one way system with extreme traffic calming measures
(some of the best I've seen are on the continent in the Netherlands where drivers are forced to slow down and deal
with many obstacles), speed cameras (apparently | was told somebody needs to DIE before this is

installed?1?1) throughout the village (including at our end) and/or significant other traffic calming measures. The
village has a good community spirit that is being ruined by the high volume of commuter traffic that adds little to
the village economy but seriously impacts on peoples’ wellbeing. You have only to look at the “Keep Wouldham
connected” facebook group to see how significantly this increased traffic is negatively affecting those at the other
end of the road by the Medway Inn and the general unhappiness it is causing. Halloween trick or treating was a case
in point, with many children being seriously at risk from dangerous drivers speeding through the village. It was very
concerning to see drivers putting peoples’ lives at risk just to get home a few seconds earlier.

Please do not hesitate to contact if you have any questions or wish me to clarify. | would also appreciate some
direction about how we might go about applying for installation of a driveway at the front of the house to alleviate

some of the parking issues for others in this area.

Best wishes,

>

Have you tried contacting us at www . tmbc . gov.uk/do-it-online

x****-k*'r'&:‘:**.‘-**k;l-*********'k'.\-ku\'*kw**x’k*}r'k:’rw****i-k k'l\'w‘k*w**:-:':‘r*.'-.‘::-l.”.'\‘**;\;k~k*w**f~l’***i**xw

Page 316
3




a \
E

~

This e-mail may contain information is sensitive, cc »r protectively
marked uvp to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level 4 should be handled ac y. ILf you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender
immediately on receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contents to any other
person. All e-iffail traffic may be subject o recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation.

A PR R S S O I I R N

&

et e de ok ok ok ek ok ke ko Rk h A R R R ke ok ke kR R K R ke bk ok kel ok R

ey
]

Page 317

4




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informai Consultation /

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Wouldham Road, Wouldham

Please retugn this form to;

Transport and Security ' STREET SCENE, LE'™ ™
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council & TECHNICAL SERY L
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 12 wAY o

“ Lﬁ' FRTEN ?
Kings Hill i3 Moy 200
West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-04 Wouldham Road.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
" documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected. '

I am (in favour / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Wouldham Road.

* delete where not applicable

Pége 318 g Page 3




Sallx Mockford .

Sent: ovember :

&
To: Technical Services _
Subject: Re: TS/2017/573 Comments folléwing Phase 9 consultation - Wouldham Road,
Wouldham

Thank you Sally. Apologies for wittering on about issues that aren't your responsibility but thanks for the
information!!

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Nov 2017, at 10:57, Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear

Fack ur response to the recent consultation with your additional comments
that have been logged with the Enquiry Reference of T5/2017/573 .

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider,
with all other responses.

In your response you also mentioned:
e Traffic speed
e Speed deterrent
»  Mud and leaves on pavement

Traffic speed
Only Kent Police can enforce speed limits and they should be contacted for enforcement.

Speed deterrent

Requests for changes to roads, such as traffic calming, lower speed limits, road weight limits and
additional signage should be made to Kent County Council (KCC). They also deal with road safety
issues and can be contacted through their Highways section.

Mud and leaves on pavement
{ have passed this matter to our Waste Services. Please contact them direct for any further
information.

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

From:
Sent: 09 November 2017 09:57

Page 319




To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-04 Wouldham Road

Good morning,

&
I'm emailing in response to the letter I've had about the proposed parking restriction amendments
on Wouldham Road: Phase9-04. -

We are fully supportive of the proposals as we've seen the delays it has caused to cars and buses by
inconsiderate parking. One day it will be an emergency vehicle.

However, and it is a big 'however"!

Should these proposals be approved my fear is that that traffic speed will increase as the parked
cars do provide an obstacle that forces drivers to slow down. | have seen this recently - we have new
neighbours who, unilike the last, don't have cars permanently parked on the road. So during school
hours the road is normally clear on both sides. Drivers are definitely not adhering to the 30 limit, let
alone the advisory 20mph that is clearly visible on approach from the north. Too many cars take the
corner into school lane at a high speed that it makes me fear for the safety of families crossing there
on the school run. ironically, at school run time, these are normally driven by parents. The visibility
upon entering Schoo! Lane is poor and a much slower approach is needed.

Therefore, | suggest consideration is given to some kind of speed deterrent at the location.

Lastly, whilst on the subject of this location - would it be possible to have the road alongside the
pavement outside of 246 (the farmhouse) cleaned of mud and leaves piease?

Kind regards,

Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbco.gov.uk/do-it-online ?

2 R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R o o
hhhhhhk

This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or
protectively marked up to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level and should be handled
accordingly. 1If yeu are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any
part of it, please inform the sender immediately on receipt and do not
copy it or disclose the contents to any other person. All e-mail traffic
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accoerdance with relevant
legislation.

R R R R R R R R R I O g O S R R S R R R R R R R R R R R R S R

Page 320




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online /
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Wouldham Road, Wouldham

Please retugn this form to;

Transport and Security |
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council ; ;
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive R Y
Kings Hill T
West Malling

Kent ME19 4LZ

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-04 Wouldham Road. ' ‘

. All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

" | am {in favour / net-iadaeeE)* of the Borough Council’'s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Wouldham Road.
* delete where not applicable

Page 321 Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online /
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent, Wouldham

7' .
/ Plgase retwn this form to;

Transport and Security STRE .

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council & TEggr‘igitJ%ElhE\j‘SCUFRgE
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive -t
Kings Hill 27007 2017

West Malling

Kent ME19 4L.Z

e Loy, )
Alternativély, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal infermation will be
protected.

| am {in favour i-roteivdaveur)* of the Borough Council’'s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

* delete where not applicable

Wz P Yol Pwaes OF Twg DERcuceS Fiaced Ry

ey DENTS WOno Haue dimaed or Ne ALLOCATED VO YANG
f)\:c) B Commuivy We work ARy o MAKE  IMPROVEMENTS

| ANOZESTAWD TS MAY UESET soMme RENDENTS GUT (Y

oLl TNAKE THE BoAns AND FooTPATRS SNER FOR Rie oo
USE  -THREM . WE MUST AVD  AcaiDemnis AT Wed (o375
e e e e

Page 322

Page 3




P s oce

Saily Mockford

From: Parking Office

Sent: & 03 November 2017 14:19

To: Technical Services _

Subject: FW: Phase 9-05 Knowle Rd and Cornwall Crescent

-----Original Message-----
Sent: 03 November 2017 14:08

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Phase 9-05 Knowle Rd and Cornwall Crescent

{ am in favour of the proposed changes to parking for Knowle Rd and Cornwall Crescent.

Page 323




iy Mockford

rom: Parking Office
Sent: & 03 November 2017 14:19
To: Technical Services _
Subject: FW: Ref phase9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent

~me-Origifial Meccago .o
From:
Sent: 03 November 2017 14:14

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Ref phase9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent

| am in favour of the Borough councils proposals for changes to the on street parking for Knowle Road and Cornwall
Crescent.

Page:1324




Claire Twinn
S A A I T T L A R S T S

Sent: & 12 November 2017 19:00 -

To: Parking Oifice .

Cc: :

Subject: Ref Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwali Crescent
Dear sir

Ref: Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent

I am writing in response to your correspondence in relation to the proposed additional double yellow and
red parking restriction lines adjacent to the junction of Ravens Knowle and Cormwall Crescent in
Wouldham. '

[ am in favour of the Borough Councils proposals for changes to the on-street parking arrangements, but
request you make the following changes:

¢ Can the yellow lines beside No 1 Ravens Knowle terminate at the end of the garden to that property,
and not cross the rear access way to the cottages. The access way entrance is occasionally used for
deliveries to this restricted area for the cottages.Removing this option will make deliveries difficult
or {in the case of piping oil for cottages heating) impossible.

o Also, the proposal to place yellow lines adjacent to No 110 Knowle Road will result in cars being
parked outside the cottages on the other side of the road, creating a bigger hazard. This is best left as

it is.

Many thanks

Kind regards

Page 325



Ao

Sally Mockford

TEINZALIRAY
From:
Sent: & 06 November 2017 13:25
To: Technical Services "
Subject: Re: Parking issues in Knowle Rd ~ Wouldham

Dear Ms Mockford

~ You have asked for my address, in order ' d parking measures, at Ravens
" Knowle/Cornwall Crescent, S

Thank iou.

From: Technical Services

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:43 AM = '
T°!II!!I!!Ui'll!!llllll'llllll T
Subject: FW: Parking issues in Knowle Rd - Wouldham

- Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.

Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?

i B e o L TITIY U A —— e o rtis Y VDU U PR S A SO

- "Regards

et g e

Technical Design Officer” =~~~ .~ T T e e S A, T e
. _Streetscene, Leisure:and Technical Services
HbEdEE & MallNg BOTOUgHEGUREI:

01737876315 -

o i F R S S s e

Sent: ovember 2017 09:32 '

To: Parking Office <parking.Office@tmbc.gov.uk>
Subject: Parking issues in Knowle Rd - Wouldham

e e e A i X R i A S 9 S 2 S e ari A e

Dear Mr Bracey

You are requesting residents respond to the proposed parking restrictions on Knowle Rd/Cornwall Crescent,
Wouldham. I strongly oppose the planned changes, as we currently have insufficient parking for local residents,
bearing in mind that Ravens Knowle, contains 23 properties, with just a path running in front, directly onto a field.

A business is being run from Cornwall Crescent, resuiting in many large commercial vehicles, occupying a lot of the
available parking. Because of this, residents already experience considerable problems. Additional parking restrictions,
would exacerbate an already impossible situation,

It is necessary, to unload shopping, and to allow elderly/disabled residents, to safely board or exit a vehicle, at the
proposed bus clearing. Residents would also experience considerable difficuity, with large home appliances or
furniture being delivered, as we already have to advise that items will need to be carried/barrowed from the end of
Ravens Knowle. To expect delivery men to potentially carry up and across Knowle Rd, could well meet a delivery
refusal.

Page 326



Whilst I absolutely agree, that their are major concerns with parking, at this focation, other solutions must be sought;

as the current proposed plan, has impractical implications for many residents. %
Rt
\

Thank you for your timg.

_ §

Have you tried contacting us at www . tmbe . gov.uk/de-it-online ?

i—i:&*-k***—k********'k*******'k'k**'&*******'k‘k***

is sensitive, confidential, or protectively
should be handled accordingly. If you are

or any part of it, please inform the sender
or disclose the contents to any other

g and/or monitoring in

*********'k*:‘r*****'k%*—k******** k ok kokok Ak wok K
This e-mail may contain information which
marked up-‘to OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level and
not the intended recipient of this e-mail
immediately on receipt and do not copy it
person. All e-mail traffic may be subiect to recordin

accordance with relevant legislation.

\}:v‘r**k**'ki—**‘*-&‘*************k‘k'k********************-k****i'*—}:*******'*‘k—k***-A-**_'k

Page 327




From: Technical Services

Sent: & 07 November 2017 12:48
To: ‘ $

Subject: 15/2017/566 Comments following Phase 9 consultation - Knowle Road, Wouldham

I acknowledge receipt of your response to the recent consultation with your additional comments that have been
logged with the Enquiry Reference of TS/2017/566.

Your response will be reported to councillors of the Joint Transportation Board for them to consider, with all other
responses. in order that all comments are reported to councillors, they must be made in writing,

In your response you also mentioned:

* Area needed for unloading and boarding and alighting to and from vehicles - !
¢ Additional parking
® Abusiness being run from a property in Cornwall Crescent

Area needed for unloading and boarding and alighting to and from vehicles
As indicated in the Highway Code ~ Road Markings Along the edge of the carriageway “You may stop to load or
unload (unless there are also loading restrictions) or while passengers board or alight.”

Additional parking

Due to increasing car ownership there is increasing pressure for parking in residential areas, but it is the
responsibility of the owner of each vehicle to make suitable provision for storing it when not in use. It cannot be
assumed that parking on the road will be available, and in cases where it causes an obstruction or is against the
Highway Code, parking restrictions may be introduced.

A business being run from a property in Cornwall Crescent

Unfortunately we, Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council, do not have iegal powers to deal specifically with
commercial vehicles that are parked on-street. Our only parking enforcement powers relate to any vehicles parked
in contravention of pa rking restrictions.

However, in order to legally operate a business, the operator may need to be registered for Business Rates and may
need planning permission. | have passed the address of the business to these departments, Please contact them
direct if you need further information,

Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

From ;
Sent: :

Page 328



' ! S

To: Technical Services <Technical.Services@tmbc.gov.uk> »
Subject: Re: Parking issues in Knowle Rd - Wouldham

Dear Ms Mockford

&
You have asked for my ad i ed parking measures, at Ravens
Knowle/Cornwall Crescent,
Thank you.

From: Technical Services

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 9:43 AM
To:_

Subject: FW: Parking issues in Knowle Rd - Wouldham

Thank you for responding to the recent consultation.
Could you please supply your address so that you response can be logged against it?
Regards

Sally Mockford

Technical Design Officer

Streetscene, Leisure and Technical Services
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
01732 876315

From:

Sent: 04 November 2017 09:32

To: Parking Office <parking.Office @tmbc.gov.ul>
Subject: Parking issues in Knowle Rd - Wouldham

Dear Mr Bracey

You are requesting residents respond to the proposed parking restrictions on Knowle Rd/Cornwall Crescent,
Wouldham. Istrongly oppose the planned changes, as we currently have insufficient parking for local residents,
bearing in mind that Ravens Knowile, contains 23 properties, with just a path running in front, directly onto a field.

A business is being run from Cornwall Crescent, resulting in many large commercial vehicles, occupying a lot of the
available parking. Because of this, residents already experience considerable problems. Additional parking restrictions,
would exacerbate an already impossible situation.

It is necessary, to unioad shopping, and to allow elderly/disabled residents, to safely poard or exit a vehicle, at the
proposed bus clearing. Residents would alsc experience considerable difficulty, with iérge home appliances or
fumiture being delivered, as we already have to advise that items will need to be carried/barrowed from the end of
Ravens Knowle. To expect delivery men to potentially carry up and across Knowle Rd, could well meet a delivery
refusal.

Whilst I absolutely agree, that their are major concerns with parking, at this location, other solutions must be sought,
as the current proposed plan, has impractical implications for many residents.

Thank you for your time.

Page,329




Have you tried contacting us at www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online ?

*******‘k‘k***‘k*-}r*g*-Jr-kvir-}r******;‘r‘kv‘(***-p\'*-k-.{--k*-.’c*******-.1‘*-k-kvk--k-k-)r*-k-k****‘k***v‘:*************

This e-mail may contain information which is sensitive, confidential, or protectively
marked up to. OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE level and should be handled accordingly. If you are
not the intended recipient of this e-mail or any part of it, please inform the sender
immediately on receipt and do not copy it or disclose the contents to any other
person. All e-mail traffic may be subject to recording and/or menitoring in

accordance with relevant legislation. :
R R R R Rk E R R L R R R o e v v E S A A U U P

Page 330




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents Informat Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent, Wouldham

Please returg this form to:

Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive . {
Kings Hill [ o e
West Malling i ! ,
Kent ME19 41.Z s

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to p_arkinq.ofﬁce@tmbc.qov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Piease remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

_ N
I am (er not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking é'rrangements for Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

* delete where not applicable

ofial ythides
b‘ %ﬂ a lot 0{*
|’n oiddes ,Jﬁ) ‘2:“.“

A business s bang con fom Chenualf Closeut, fﬁﬁcw'if] )
tauiy op @ ot of H ‘i)bw‘;\\j‘ [..c.-.z.r;.'c.s Jueas o by gjz_,,au Y
the V‘”ﬁ"j ‘.:;105@3 ‘_‘. have -&im;;:-ﬁcd T%‘low twey | fm\‘f : Borde
catery st P i 18 oot pes ¢ hast wae ow &H:TL 3} SR ?;m‘{ J E '
&, neor e ’i*mfhc Cedwus i‘5:(('}lz'!’__1l(; l')use? W.irc lci‘e\\nj{a ] _J‘D{fw((j; ! \:F:sjijitm fft;\/"f‘_‘ c"sT
owbd of fesidinay gad "‘ﬁ"“'.‘“t’t‘l 7W%°f Spuéy, a mc-{;.j ‘ W?QC- 0{2‘«‘ : f(-;;i} k:( :i—? bﬁ\jfvn 2
s fws wald casse grakl pafblams. Kesduds of Kalaas ML et e ':T

AT i M ﬂwgr’) ~t<e:j}, el o ‘}té/j] Q")gfld@c«" b_ClO ﬂm

{

2

&

o, Dovescl Aw D35 S10p Cleckoey & e b bt o ,
,H% RO NGO DS )TC? Cleedu E W A oo i i ol
- T AT‘ S(L}‘»J @p\‘)é\ﬂl l(,’allfﬂmtl‘wz:' B@{g\;g[{l Cbﬁ\“{,}l V\MS h:’ ‘(f_)‘[ (_ﬂ PIJ‘,‘F" V‘\ ' ‘
VAR LN L RAOH@A] wmpuscclle sl pleac
MaE \'/’Nim\? Cr:-’fiwu)i(léi' f“’ RS j © . Page 3
e

| MégtS a‘]’-




7
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online |
Residents informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions

Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent, Wouldham

Please retygn this form to; {Tr J—

St L A
e

=

o

Transport and Security ¢
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling s
Kent ME1S 4L.Z

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbe.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

Ali responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Counciliors and within

documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

I am (in favour / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

* delete where not applicable

Page 332

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online /
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions

Knowie Road and Cornwall Crescent, Wouldham

Please rett_gn this form to;

4
'fii:( \}\ Transport and Security y
/ ., Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council STRE'ET SCEN
Ly, /™ Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 8 TECHNIC, o LEISURE
e, Ty T Tings Hil ; SERVICES
"‘\2’/{,\;,"1;;.} . ¢, O West Malling 70¢ T 2 7
NP - /' Kent ME19 4.2

o, ¢ ) /

Alterﬁéﬁ{e‘s__llyy?ir(e/sponses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase Q-ﬁBKnowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

protected.

I am (in favour /qotimfaveur)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

* delete where not applicable

DA AL~ oot D D R VT bl O N E
o BERC NG CH (e AT ) AS PRSI NC

6; o= s C O Es e [T cAvCNG o BeTAUCT Lo

Page 333 Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online /
Residents Informal Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent, Wouldham

/fr g?f‘? roturgthés form Lo STREET SCENE, LEIsuR
IR AR . . » LETCURE
f’/ 2;3;)',?95;';\ Transport and Security ! & TECHNICAL SERVICES
> REN Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council ' ‘
V4 < ER A g g 9 V. .
o Fo . Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 6OCT 201
oL o Yy 1bson ¢
SN, u.@ﬁ/;? Kings Hill
', f ey West Malling
&’% AN 4
¢ N Kent ME19 4L.Z

Altémat'v“ély, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in favour / motifavou¥)* of the Borough Council’'s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

* delete where not applicable

Page 334 Page 3



www.tmbc.gov. uk/do-it-online

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Residents Informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent, Wouidham

Please retyrn this form to;

Transport and Security
Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

s v,

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive 00 0y 7017 i
Kings Hill ) . ,;
West Malling b P g ;

Kent ME19 4LZ
Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

Ali responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be

1

protected.

I am (in-favoutL not in favour)* of the Borough Council's proposais for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

* delete where not applicable

J)r\ura»rfvbv«cj ool (\o LQQ, é

o ) A r A > LC)'LLL e -
On ceny’ PPV RRA Ay ol #

LA Crnol ceocnle Ao ne. -
LAAA \ m(i_iz,d (\_/v\(:l. k(;’/f‘g r Q- J“%’Lt ‘k—’-é)“i oo € \—Q_, [on S v-\.o W‘i—zc!'
\'& Aglvarny nei oo o PR gw(‘lcm A gzt I*Jd.{ Each

Page 335

Page 3




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents informal Consultation

New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Knowie Road and Cornwall Crescent, Wouldham

Please return this form to;

ol Transport and Security

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council
Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill ““%“ B
West Malling
Kent ME19 41.Z

03 NGy 207 |

e

=

b S E e e pacrtramagnss

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within
documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in favom(‘r\"f not in favoﬂqi)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

* delete where not applicable

Page 3
Page 336




Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council www.tmbc.gov.uk/do-it-online
Residents informa! Consultation
New & Amended Parking Restrictions
Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent, Wouldham

Please retyn this form to; STREET SCENE, LEI S}:{‘?}{E

& TECHNICAL SERVILEY
Transport and Security .

Tonbridge & Malling Borough Council

Gibson Building, Gibson Drive

Kings Hill

West Malling '

Kent ME19 4LZ i %

Alternatively, responses can be sent via email to parking.office@tmbc.gov.uk, quoting reference
Phase 9-05 Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

All responses must be received by 12th November 2017.

Please remember that any comments made may be used within reports to Councillors and within

documents that may be made available to the public, though any personal information will be
protected.

| am (in=faeur / not in favour)* of the Borough Council’s proposals for changes to the on-street
parking arrangements for Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent.

* delete where not applicable

T om ol R prope=el Fo Ak i prace. oo

A nal \Ju’\_Q,‘_}g j'a.t %ﬁz\c& Qn};t 2\-2 e ~rrodm o actin s rer.fucsny Z{r{ '1
o CAUENGE (& tnock T o L bolowre. cadls bewtg palicea U
At Cea ¢ 53 wLie S a prelalem . Res AL S w s aungla, NAVe

NS ; N Lobdkrton bl Wit couddl cause
Uuted PARLNG Cﬁi;ﬁ? A S bo lwered shaidd T i o

e\ C h —p o . j—
G o asaiiung patiang TN 000 BRI S
- . v WL GYL” A U 8 =% A e
Snprove S MR Gt o TPl B0t e e o £
UMY T b 100l - A% YO YRS o p oy Gurto. Tt - er
A of tnl YU se o WGy G ) QUERSUED oo
Cﬁ%’%\ T iﬁszju,ui cugd9 é{%bﬁ:?g:. P u&:.") Ao a D e knouwle Rood. .

s /
' VI R PR
Gelio ot

Page 337

Page 3

oS

s T TN e A Lt £ A AR P




Clerk Micky Grimes
Scarhorough Farm, Rochestar Road, Burham, Rent MED 370

Telephona 1534 864319

£ pall clerk@®wouldhampeo.couk

Andy Bracey
Street scene and Leisure services
TMBC

Gibson Drive

Kings Hili

ME1L9 417,

§% November 2017

Dear Andy

Please find the response from Wouldham Parish Council to Phase 9.

Disabled bays: The bays marked on DD/380/2, outside 7% and 71 are now cancelled.
The bay on DID/580/2 outside 44 is also cancelled
The bay on DID/580/4 outside 246 is due to be cancelled

DYL DD/580/6

Plesse can we recomraend that the DYL on the map only goes up {0 the boundaries of

224-226 School Lane as we feel to increase any further removes {oo many parking

spaces.

Also that the DYL at the end of School Lane be removed once the school has gone.
Please see atiached magp.

Also please can the white H outside 218 but serubbed. There is no-one living in that
house now, (sec red H on map)

Knowle Road

We recomment DYL be put in opposite the build euts in Kneowle Road as the bus
siruggles to get past when cars are parked fo the end of the build out.

Please see attached map.

Kind regards

Nicky Grimes
Clerk Wonldham Parish Conncil

Page 338




o
RO PLOOET P
&Qm\wm :,_,@ G s WO

L0009

Page 339



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

To: Tonbridge and Malling Joint Transportation Board
By: KCC Highways and Transportation

Date: 27" November 2017

Subject: Highway Works Programme 2017/18
Classification: Information Only

Summary: This report updates Members on the identified schemes approved for
construction in 2017/18

1. Introduction

This report provides an update and summarises schemes that have been programmed
for delivery in 2017/18

Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes — see Appendix A
Drainage Repairs & Improvements — see Appendix B

Street Lighting — see Appendix C

Transportation and Safety Schemes — see Appendix D

Casualty Reduction Measures — see Appendix D1

Integrated Transport Schemes — see Appendix D2

Local Growth Fund — see Appendix D3
Third Party Funded Schemes — see Appendix D4

Developer Funded Work — see Appendix E

Section 278 Works — see Appendix E1
Section 106 Works — see Appendix E2

Bridge Works — see Appendix F
Traffic Systems — see Appendix G

Combined Member Fund — see Appendix H

Conclusion

1. This report is for Members information.

Page 341



Contact Officers:

The following contact officers can be contacted on 03000 418181

Kirstie Williams Mid Kent Highway Manager

Mark Simmons Tonbridge & Malling District Manager

Alan Casson Senior Asset Manager

Sue Kinsella Street Light Asset Manager

Toby Butler Traffic & Network Solutions Asset Manager
Katie Moreton Drainage & Structures Asset Manager
Jamie Hare Development Agreement Manager

Jamie Watson Senior Schemes Programme Manager

Page 342



Appendix A — Footway and Carriageway Improvement Schemes

The delivery of these schemes is weather dependent; should it prove not possible to carry out
these works on the planned dates, new dates will be arranged and the residents will be informed
by a letter drop to their homes.

Surface Treatments - Contact Officer Jonathan Dean

Micro Surfacing

Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status
From the junction with
Woodgate Road Ryarsh Trottiscliffe Road to the Completed
junction with The Street.
The entire length, from the
junction with Woodgate Road
The Street Ryarsh to the junction with Birling Completed
Road.
The entire length, from the
Birling Road Ryarsh junction with The Street to the Completed
junction with Ryarsh Road.
From the junction with Birling
Ryarsh Road Ryarsh Road to the junction with Bull Completed
Road.
From its junction withVale
Sovereign Way Tonbridge Road to the junction with Completed
Medway Wharf Road.
. . Entire Length, form its
Woodview Crescent Hildenborough junction with Brookmead to Completed
the junction with EIm Grove.
Martin Hardie Way Tonbridge Whole road To Be Programmed
Aldon Lane Addingon Whole Road Postponed unti
2018
Easterfields Lane East Malling From junction with Rocks To Be Programmed
Road to Railway Bridge
Machine Resurfacing — Contact Officer Mr Byron Lovell
Road Name Parish Extent of Works Current Status
Barden Road Tonbridge Northcote to Corner Street Completed

Page 343



Footway Improvement - Contact Officer Mr Neil Tree

(Footway Protection)

Road Name Parish Extent and Description of Current Status
Works
. Programmed to
Cobs Close Ightham Entire length. commence on 22

November 2017.

Dene Lodge Close

Entire length

Borough Green (Footway Protection)

Programmed to
commence on 20t
November 2017.

Appendix B — Drainage

Drainage Repairs & Improvements - Contact Officer Katie Moreton

property protection.

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status
Installation of new pumping Awaiting response
London Road Aylesford Station from Queens Estate
Clearance of Lagoon situated by
London Road Aylesford Hermitage Lane Works Complete
Hall Road Aylesford Installation of overflow Works Completed
soakaway
Hall Road Aylesford Alteration of Footway for Works Completed

Appendix C — Street Lighting

Structural testing of KCC owned street lights has identified the following as requiring. A status of
complete identifies that the column replacement has been carried out. Programme dates are
identified for those still requiring replacement.

Street Lighting Column Replacement — Contact Officer Sue Kinsella

Road Name Parish Description of Works Status
Falkland Place STRUCTURAL
JECCO003 Walderslade REPLACEMENT COMPLETE
Fernbank Close
STRUCTURAL
JFBU 3 columns Walderslade REPLACEMENT COMPLETE

Page 344




Hurst Hill STRUCTURAL
JHDR 7 columns Walderslade REPLACEMENT COMPLETE
Marlow Copse STRUCTURAL
JMAX 3 columns Walderslade REPLACEMENT COMPLETE
Sheraton Court STRUCTURAL
JSEO/JSEN Walderslade REPLACEMENT 2 OF 3 COMPLETE
Tunbury Avenue STRUCTURAL
JTEB 4 columns Walderslade REPLACEMENT 3 OF 4 COMPLETE
Fostington Way STRUCTURAL
JFBI00S Walderslade REPLACEMENT COMPLETE
Pear Tree Avenue STRUCTURAL
Ditton 7 OF 8 COMPLETE
JPAO 8 columns REPLACEMENT
Willow Road . STRUCTURAL
JWDG 3 columns Larkfield REPLACEMENT 2 OF 3 COMPLETE
Masefield Road STRUCTURAL
Larkfield COMPLETE
JMDI 3 columns REPLACEMENT
St Peters Close Dittor: STRUCTURAL
JSCR 2 columns REPLACEMENT COMPLETE
Cycle path New Hythe
Road L arkfield STRUCTURAL
JUCG 2 columns REPLACEMENT COMPLETE
Marston Walk STRUCTURAL
IMBAO17 Walderslade REPLACEMENT COMPLETE
Blackthorn Drive Larkfield STRUCTURAL
JBCA 3 columns REPLACEMENT | ALL PROGRAMMED
Brookfield Avenue
Larkfield RSETFI’:I{_li\%-rELK/lI:\)E'AI\\ILT BOTH
JBDL 2 columns PROGRAMMED
Brooklands Road
Larkfield RSETS_K%TE%ARE/?\]LT BOTH
JBDN 2 columns PROGRAMMED
Chaucer Way Larkfield STRUCTURAL
JCBG 3 columns REPLACEMENT COMPLETE
New Road Dittor: STRUCTURAL
INAJOOA REPLACEMENT PROGRAMMED
Robin Hood Lane Wal | STRUCTURAL
JRBBOO1 alderslade REPLACEMENT PROGRAMMED
, STRUCTURAL
Vale Road Tonbridge REPLACEMENT PROGRAMMED

Page 345




JVACO059
Scott Close Ditton: STRUCTURAL
JSAUO015 REPLACEMENT PROGRAMMED
Station Road Dittor: STRUCTURAL
JSDI005 REPLACEMENT PROGRAMMED
Maidstone Road BBH village STRUCTURAL AWAITING
JMDJ 7 columns 9 REPLACEMENT PROGRAMME DATE
Waveney Road Replacement of 1no UKPN cable
Tonbridge streetlight complete inadequate, no mains
JWARO14 with LED lantern cable.
Replacement of 1no Works currently being
Nepicar Roundabout . sign post complete programmed and
Nepicar/Wrotham . expected for
JUAQ518 with LED Downflood .
following RTC completion by
December 2017
Higham Lane Replacement of 2no
J Tonbridge streetlights complete S&]Sﬁ%rggget;reizz
JHBZ010/011 with LED lantern

Appendix D — Transportation and Safety Schemes

Appendix D1 — Casualty Reduction Measures

Identified to address a known history of personal injury crashes.

Location Parish Description of Works Lgad Current Status
officer
A 229 Lord Additional lane lines on Paul
Lees Aylesford . Works ordered.
circulatory lane. Brand
roundabout
Exedown . . .
Junction warning signs on
Road /
. northern approach and Paul .
Kemsing Wrotham . Substantially complete.
Road refresh of carriageway Brand
Wrotham markings at junction.
Nepicar Installation of ‘GIVE WAY’
Platt / . . Paul :
roundabout (M Wrotham signs and countdown signs Brand Substantially complete.
26 J2A) on A 20 southern approach.
A 228. Ash'ton Replacement of direction Paul L
Way junction | Leybourne . . . Design in progress.
with A 20 signs at junction. Brand

Page 346




Location Parish Description of Works Lgad Current Status
officer
A 228 Ashton | East Installation of additional
Way junction Malling traffic signal warning signs Paul Complete
with Station and on southgeastern a grogch Brand Pee
Approach Larkfield PP ’
B 2016 Seven
. Mllg Lan(.a Offtham New junction warning signs Paul Works ordered.
junction with on southern approach. Brand
Comp Lane
. : Works ongoing —
Castle Way Leybourne Closure of right turn out of Richard anticipated completion 6t
Castle Way. Shelton
December 2017.
Appendix D2 — Integrated Transport Schemes
All other LTP funded non-casualty reduction schemes.
Location Parish Description of Works Lead officer Current Status
A 25 Phase 1:
. Borough Footway widening between Griggs Michael Substantially
Maidstone .
Green Way and Minters Orchard and Hardy complete.
Road . .
resurfacing part of carriageway.
Phase 2:
1. Convert existing Zebra crossing
on the A 227 (outside Sainsbury) to
a Puffin crossing plus surfacing
work;
2. Convert existing Zebra crossing Works
A 25 Borouah on the A 25 (outside of the Thomas substantially
Maidstone Gree?] Recreation Ground) between Hill Williams complete.
Road View and Griggs Lane to a Puffin Remedial works
crossing plus surfacing work; and to be carried out.
3. Extend the 30mph speed limit
westward from outside of No 92 on
the A 25 by approximately 100
metres and provide a Gateway Sign
on Glasdon white fence post style.
Appendix D3 — Local Growth Fund
. . _ Lead
Location Parish Description of Works . Current Status
officer
Installation of a cycle
route either as a whole
A26 from the borough Tonbridge | route or parts of a route : Consultation in
o . and on the A26 from Damien
boundary to its junction Tunbrid G Road Cock progress.
with Brook Street unboridge rosyenor oad, oc
Wells Tunbridge Wells to
Brook Street,
Tonbridge.

Page 347




Location Parish Description of Works Lgad Current Status
officer
Works substantially
completed. Remedial
works on footway in
Tonbridge Angels to Welland Road du_e to
. ) , be carried out in
Tonbridge Station Partly on-carriageway,
. . Andy November 2017.
Cycle Route Phase 1 Tonbridge | partly off-carriageway .
. Padgham Further work to install
(Darenth Avenue to cycle route provision. o :
railings on Hilden Brook
London Road) ) :
bridge near cricket club
under design,
installation anticipated
Spring 2018.
Design only in financial
year 2017/18. Scheme
Tonbridge Angels to requires 'a”ﬂh
Tonbridge Station Partly on-carriageway agreement Wi
. : ’ Andy Tonbridge School. KCC
Cycle Route Phase 2 | Tonbridge | partly off-carriageway A
. Padgham Public Rights of Way
(London Road to cycle route provision. P
: ; team continuing in
Tonbridge Station) L :
negotiations with
school to agree suitable
route.
Now in the final phase
of the project with only
minimal elements to
now complete. From
Hermitage Lane week beginning 13
widening. The scheme November the
will increase the remaining high friction
capacity of the junction surfacing, white lining
by providing a Russell and traffic system loop
B2246 Hermitage Lane | Aylesford dedicated right turn B cutting will take place,
) : oorman . , .
lane into the retail park, with the final traffic
which will give free flow signal commissioning
of traffic heading being undertaken on
towards Maidstone 20t November 2017.
from the A20. This is a week earlier
than programmed and
the contractor has
made a concerted effort
to achieve this.
Appendix D4 — Third Party Funded Schemes
: : L Lead
Location Parish Description of Works . Current Status
officer
Provision of a new link to
A 21 Vauxhall : the A 21 NMU and Works commenced due to
Lane to Tonbridge . L ,
upgrading of the existing lan Grigor be completed late
Tudeley Lane, ;
. shared pedestrian/cycle November 2017
Tonbridge route

Page 348




Appendix E — Developer Funded Works

Appendix E1 - (Section 278 Works)

Developer Funded Works (Section 278 Works)
. . Description of
File Ref. Road Name Parish Current Status
Works
Vehicle
, Larkfield & crossover access Undergoing
TO003116 Sheldon Way, Larkfield Aylesford and footway Technical Audit
resurfacing
Platt Industrial Estate, Junction Undergoin
TO003114 A25 Maidstone Road, St Marys Platt improvement . 9 g.
technical audit
Platt works
Two new .
TO003113 Woodgate Way/TudeIey Tonbridge accesses to car Und.ergomg.
Lane, Tonbridge technical audit
showroom
Technical
. Access to Acceptance
TO003111 Quarry Hill Road (31-36), Tonbridge residential care given —
Tonbridge "
home awaiting start
date.
Works
Upper Hayesden Lane, substantially
TO003099 Tonbridge — Ridgeview Tonbridge New Access complete —
SEN School awaiting
remedial works.
Barden Road and acl-(:vsosgs\?rlwto Awaiting start
TO003097 Avebury Avenue, Tonbridge . . g
. residential date
Tonbridge
development
Works
Alteration of substantially
TO003089 Cannon Lane Tonbridge Tonbridge entrance to new complete —
McDonald site awaiting
remedial works
Works
TO003086 Nepicar Park, Wrotham Wrotham N?W access and complete and in
right turn lane maintenance
period.
Works
TO003079 Snodland Railway Station Snodland Layout complete —In
Forecourt Improvement maintenance
period

Page 349




Narrowing of

junction to
TO003077 Ryarsh Park, Roughetts Ryarsh Entrance f0||0.V\.I -
Road Improvement Awaiting
information
from developer
Works
TO003063 Hadlow College Tonbridge Puffin crossing | COMPiete and in
maintenance
period
Works partially
completed —
TO003059 Priory Works, Tonbridge Tonbridge New footway awaltln.g
completion
dates from
developer
Mercedes Site New Entrance Works
TO003050 . Tonbridge and seal off old complete on
Vale Road Tonbridge entrance maintenance
New Pegasus Works .
. complete —in
TO003041 Hall Road, Wouldham Wouldham crossing and .
maintenance
roundabout .
period
Peters Village East Bank New roundabout comWIZrtI;S— in
TO003040 g Wouldham to Medway P
Roundabout . maintenance
Crossing .
period
Former Sommerfields g;’;;\(’:\’i:/e\(’;’(\);ﬁz Awaiting final
TO003031 Distribution Centre, Aylesford \ . . g
. new residential remedial works
Station Road, Aylesford
development
Alteration of
T0003024 Carnation Close East Maling | UMing head and | In maintenance
creation of period
parking bays
New car park
T0003023 Owen Close East Maliing | C1Udes StOPRING | i
up of existing
road
TO003022 Hardie Close East Malling New car park Adopted

includes stopping

Page 350




up of existing

road
TO003021 The Pinnacle, Darenth Tonbridge Creation of In malnt.enance
Avenue bellmouth period
Works
TO003017 | Off Kiln Barn Road, Ditton Ditton associated with | Remedial works

new housing
development

in progress

Appendix E2 - (Section 106 Works)

Developer Funded Works (Section 106 Works)

bus service associated
with Holborough
development

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status
Visum transport model being
developed.
. Designs for highway
East Malling& A20 between A228 and improvement schemes being
Coldharbour _ ped by prograr .
and Aylesford delivery team, including junction
improvements at A20 New Hythe
Lane and Ditton Corner together
with cycleway improvements.
. Improvements to s . .
Tower View and Kings Hil A228/Tower View Awaiting Kings Hill phase 3
A228 development
roundabout
Road channel and
reconfiguration changes almost
Teston Road Offham Environmental complgtg. Final surface c}ressmg
Improvement Scheme to finish the project will be
undertaken next Spring when
conditions are conducive.
Scheme details approved via
Visibility improvements separate paper to this JTB on
A228 Malling y Imp 25/9/17. KCC Estates
Mereworth at A228 / Kent Street . . .
Road ) ) Management is engaging with
junction .
Tregothnan regarding necessary
land acquisition.
Study into feasibility of . .
Various Various enhancing Route 151 S106 trigger point reached and

discussions underway with
developer and KCC Public
Transport Team

Page 351




The extension of the 155
service into Peters Village is
being progressed with
Arriva. The trigger point of

Enhancement of 155 bus 50 dwellings has been

: service and new east .
Various Various bank service associated reagheq. Fun@ng for a new

with Peters Village service in relation to the East
development Bank development is likely to

become available in late

2018.

Various Various Traffic calming in Ryarsh | Scheme to be designed — Passed

and surrounding villages to Programme Delivery team

KCC Public Transport
consulted with local
stakeholders on a proposal to
provide a more frequent
service to West Malling where
there are regular connections
Various Various Enhancement of Ryarsh to Maidstone. This was not

bus services favoured by the local
community and as such the
proposal did not progress.
Monies remain available but
options are very limited for its
use given the sum available
and the conditions attached.

Appendix F — Bridge Works

Bridge Works — Contact Officer Katie Moreton

Road Name Parish Description of Works Current Status

No Works Planned

Appendix G — Traffic Systems

There is a programme of scheduled maintenance to refurbish life expired traffic signal equipment across
the county based upon age and fault history. The delivery of these schemes is dependent upon school
terms and holiday periods; local residents, businesses and schools will be informed verbally and by a
letter drop of the exact dates when known.

Page 352



Traffic Systems - Contact Officer: Toby Butler

Location

Description of Works

Current Status

Leybourne Bypass/ Castle Way, Leybourne

Modification to signals
controlled junction

Construction
October 2017

Vauxhall Lane Toucan, Tonbridge

Installation of new crossing

Proposed January

2018
. Conversion of zebra Completed
Maidstone Road, Borough Green crossing to PUFFIN September 2017
Conversion of zebra Completed
Wrotham Road, Borough Green crossing to PUFFIN September 2017

High Street, Borough Green

Conversion of pelican
crossing to PUFFIN

Proposed October
2017

Appendix H — Combined Member Fund

Combined Members Grant programme update for the Tonbridge and Malling District.

The following schemes are those that have been approved for funding by both the relevant
Member and by Roger Wilkin, Director of Highways, Transportation and Waste. The list only

includes schemes, which are
e in design,
e at consultation stage,
e about to be programmed, or
[ )

have recently been completed on site.

The list is up to date as of 5 September 2017.

The details given below are for highway projects only. This report does not detail -

highway studies,

traffic/non-motorised user surveys funded by Members, or
requests for tree planting to be funded by Members

contributions Members have made to other groups such as parish councils,

More information on the schemes listed below can be found by contacting the Schemes

Planning and Delivery team.

Page 353




Sarah Hohler

Details of Scheme

Status

17-KHS-TM-10
Ladds Lane, (entrance to Holborough Lakes) Snodland

Removal of existing mini-roundabout and replacement with centre hatching
between existing traffic islands.

Works ordered.

Trudy Dean

Details of Scheme

Status

17-KHS-TM-18
New Hythe Lane, Larkfield (from 358 towards 356)
Take up and re-erect 3 wooden bollards located outside 366 (leave the first

post outside 368) and re-erect the 3 in the line parallel to the kerb line
extending from the existing bollards at 3 meter spacing’s

Works ordered.

11 Legal Implications

1.1.1  Not applicable.

12 Financial and Value for Money Considerations
121 Not applicable.

13 Risk Assessment

1.3.1  Not applicable.

Page 354




Agenda Iltem 6

Verbal Update by Senior Schemes Programme Manager — No papers attached

Page 355



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

To: Tonbridge and Malling Joint Transportation Board

By: Andrew Loosemore — Head of Highway Asset
Management

Date: 27 November 2017

Subject: Local Winter Service Plan

Classification: Information only

Summary: This report outlines the arrangements that have been made
between Kent County Council and Tonbridge and Malling Borough
Council to provide a local winter service in the event of an operational
snow alert in the borough/district

1. Introduction

1(1) Kent County Council Highways, Transportation & Waste (KCC
HTW) takes its winter service responsibilities very seriously and is
proactive as well as reactive to winter weather conditions. Winter service
costs KCC in the region of £3.3m every winter and needs careful
management to achieve safety for the travelling public and to be efficient.
The Highways Operations teams in HTW work to ensure that the winter
service standards and decisions made are consistent across the whole
county.

1(2) HTW prepares an annual Winter Service policy and plan which are
used to determine actions that will be taken to manage its winter service
operations. The policy was presented to the Environment and Transport
Cabinet Committee on 21st September 2017 and subsequently approved
by the Cabinet Member.

2. District based winter service plans

2(1) The Local Winter Service Plan for the Tonbridge and Malling District is
a working document which will evolve and be revised as necessary
throughout the year. This document complements the KCC Winter Service
Policy and Plan 2017/8; the Policy is available on the KCC website.

2(2) Following successful work in previous years with district councils,
arrangements have again been put in place this year whereby labour from
district councils can be used during snow days. Additionally HTW will
supply a quantity of a salt to district councils to use on the highway
network. The details are contained in the plan which enhances the work

1
Page 357



that HTW will continue to do in providing a countywide winter service. The
local plan comes into effect when a snow emergency is declared that
affects the district of Tonbridge and Malling

http://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-
and-highways-policies/winter-service-policy

3. Pavement clearance

3 (3) Areas for clearing pavements have been identified in the local plan.
These are the areas where local knowledge has indicated that people are
concerned and would most like to be kept clear when there is snow and
ice.

4. Farmers

4(1) The work that our contracted farmers have done in recent years is
greatly appreciated and has made a big difference in keeping rural areas
clear on snow days. Again this year farmers will have predetermined local
routes and will use their own tractor and KCC ploughs for clearing snow.
The ploughs supplied are serviced by KCC each year. Each farmer will
have plans detailing the roads that that they are responsible for ploughing.
When snow reaches a depth of 50mm on roads in their areas the farmers
will commence ploughing notifying KCC as agreed in their contract. A list
of farmers and their contact details can be found in the local plan,
(although some personal information will not be available via this report or
the website due to Data Protection legislation).

5. Conclusion

5(1) Working in partnership with the district councils will enable HTW to
provide an effective winter service across the county.

6. Recommendations

6(1) Members are asked to note this report.

Background documents:
Kent County Council Winter Service Policy and Plan 2017/18

Contact officer:
DM -Tel: 03000 41 81 81

2
Page 358



http://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-and-highways-policies/winter-service-policy
http://www.kent.gov.uk/about-the-council/strategies-and-policies/transport-and-highways-policies/winter-service-policy

[tem XX/

Decision No (as appropriate)

From: Matthew Balfour, Cabinet Member Environment and Transport
Roger Wilkin, Director of Highways, Transportation and Waste

To: Cabinet Committee Environment and Transport

Date: 21st September 2017

Subject: Winter Service Policy for 2017/8

Classification: Unrestricted

Summary: Each year we review the Council’s Winter Service Policy and the
operational plan that supports it in light of changes in national guidance and
lessons learnt from the previous winter. This report sets out revisions to this
year’s policy.

Recommendation: The Cabinet Committee is asked to consider and
endorse, or make recommendations to the Cabinet Member for Environment
& Transport on the proposed decisions as shown at Appendix C to agree the
proposed changes to the Winter Service Policy for 2017/18:

The proposed changes to the Winter Service Policy for 2017/18:

. (s.1.3.2) Medway Council winter service on behalf of KCC to be
formalised

. (s.3.3.2) Brine only trial to be extended

. (s. 4.4.1) — Bureau Maintenance service for weather stations contract
to be procured

. (s 5.5.1) — instructions for precautionary slating of primary routes to be
carried out in line with KCC winter treatment instruction matrix
contained in the Winter Service Plan 2017/18

1. Introduction

1.1 Last winter (2016/17) could be considered an average winter with most of
the colder weather occurring in December and January. The number of

1
Page 359




primary route runs undertaken was 66 with an additional 4 secondary route
runs. This compares to 52 primary runs and no secondary runs in 2015/16.

There was one snow day on 12" January 2017. This was not a county wide
event and mainly affected areas from Ashford going west to Maidstone. At low
levels, typical snow depths were in the region of 1-2cm in northern and
western Kent but, locally, and particularly over the hills, 3-5cm was reported.
Despite the sudden onset of the snow, melting took place fairly quickly going
into the following day. A total of 8 farmers cleared snow on their pre-planned
ploughing routes.

2. Financial implications

2.1 The allocated budget for winter service for 2017/8 is £3,328,600. The
budget is broken down as follows:

e £1,277,071 of this budget is allocated for 66 pre-cautionary salting runs
on the primary network

e £20,000 is allocated for the purchase of additional salt bins.

e £83,000 pays for the Kent bespoke weather forecast and ice prediction
services (NB. The ice prediction Bureau maintenance service is out to
tender at the point of preparing this report — see paragraph 3.3 below)

e The balance of the budget, £1,948,529 is for plant, equipment, salt and
other resources necessary to deliver the service

e The costs for the farmers contract for snow ploughing are unknown as
the farmers are only used at times when there is a snow event. The
cost during the last snow emergency in 2012/13 was £52,371. Costs
will vary depending on the severity of the weather. The costs for
farmers last season was £2457. The costs for deploying the farmers
during a snow emergency are paid for from the Council’s reserve
revenue budget.

3. National guidance and winter planning

3.1 In recent years the Highways winter service team have been working to
implement the National guidance for winter service issued by the Department
for Transport and detailed in the recently updated Code of Practice for
highway authorities — Well Managed Highways and the relevant section on
Winter Service.

3.2 During the summer work was done to further refine and improve the winter
service; this work focused on:

e Procurement of the Bureau Maintenance of the Road Weather
stations (ice prediction service)

e Evaluate the brine only treatment

e Formalise arrangements with Medway Council for the work they
do on treating sections of the Kent road networks

2
Page 360



3.3 A network of road weather stations are in place across the county. The
weather stations are supported and monitored by the provision of a Bureau
and Maintenance service which provides data that is utilized by the road
weather forecast providers to produce the daily Kent Road Weather Forecast
during the winter service season. The contract also covers the maintenance
and repair of the road weather stations. The contract was previously held by
Vaisala plc and came to an end in April 2017. At the time of writing this report
a procurement process is in place for a new contract for 5 years with an
option to extend for an additional 3 years.

3.4 Last winter season a specialist gritter lorry was equipped with a brine
solution to treat designated routes in the Maidstone area as part of a brine
only pre-cautionary treatment trial. The trial was subject to weather conditions
when brine would be a suitable treatment. (Winter Service Policy para 3.3.2).
The adapted gritter lorry was not available until mid-January 2017 and there
were insufficiently low road surface temperatures to use the brine for more
than a few treatments. Therefore it was not possible to collect enough data for
evaluation by Transport Research Laboratories to produce a report on the
outcomes. It is therefore proposed that the trial continues for the 2017/18
winter service season.

3.5 For a number of years Medway Council Highways department have
carried out gritting on behalf of KCC on some of our adjacent roads during the
winter season. These roads are principally in the north and west of the county
in the borough areas of Maidstone, Tonbridge and Malling and Gravesham
and are the responsibility of KCC. These roads are adjacent and adjoining the
Medway network and over many years there has been an informal agreement
with Medway do this work. In consideration of this gritting of our network KCC
has provided Medway Council with the daily road weather forecast during the
winter season, access to our road weather stations and bureau system and
annual winter service training. This has worked very well and has proven
effective and something we wish to continue. To regularise this arrangement
for the future we are working with Medway officers to put in place a
contractual arrangement to ensure that both authorities formally recognise
their respective obligations and service commitments. An agreed contract will
be in place by the start of the 2017/18 winter service season.

4. Winter resilience

4.1 The Code of Practice for Well Managed Highways recommends that local
authorities identify a minimum network that would be treated continuously for
a period of six days in a severe winter event. The minimum network for Kent
has been identified as being the main strategic network, i.e. all A and B roads
and some other locally important roads as detailed in the highway network
hierarchy and amended the policy accordingly. Essentially, these equate to
the current primary routes minus the local roads and roads that go through
estates etc. KCC Highways will always endeavour to treat the entire primary
network as identified in the policy. However we recognise that there may be
times as experienced in previous years where it will be necessary to reduce

3
Page 361



the network as stated above to maintain our salt stock levels and keep the
main roads in Kent moving during protracted winter weather events.

4.2 Additionally we have identified an Operational Winter Period which is
October to April and a Core Winter Period which is December to February and
the stocks of salt needed during those periods to effectively treat the network
in line with recommended resilience levels. The minimum levels of salt
needed to maintain the resilient network (as defined in the Quarmby review
2012) are shown at Appendix A. We maintain a salt stock of 20,500 tonnes
(including 2000 tonnes of a salt/grit mix which is held in a strategic stockpile at
Faversham Highway depot) so we are within the recommended minimum
levels. Arrangements are in place for winter deliveries to keep us topped up
during winter.

5. Collaboration with neighbouring authorities

5.1 In previous years good relationships have been established with
Highways England Area 4 who manage the motorways and trunk roads in
Kent. KCC no longer shares depot facilities with Highways England however
when needed mutual aid will continue as in previous years. Arrangements are
being put in place for KCC to access stocks of HE salt at Stanford and
Coldharbour depots. In the event of a snow emergency we will also be able to
access national strategic salt stocks managed by the Department for
Transport. Additionally there is an arrangement with Medway Council in
respect of the weather forecast and treating areas on the borders of Kent and
Medway (see para. 3.5 above). We also have good working relationships with
adjacent local authorities who we can work with in the event that mutual aid is
required during a snow emergency. We will continue to contribute toward
national guidance, being a member of the National Winter Service Research
Group (NWSRG).

6. Media and communication

6.1 Following the successful winter service campaign titled ‘We’re prepared
are/have you? which was run across the county in 2016/17 a similar
campaign is planned for this year. A series of infographics have been
prepared which gives information about the winter service in an engaging
manner. These will feature in a range of media, including social media.

6.2 The campaign will increase awareness of the service and also encourage
everyone to be prepared and undertake self-help when possible. This year the
media — radio, television and press — will be provided with media briefs in
advance of the winter season detailing the essentials of the winter service.

6.3 Key staff in Highways are working with the press office to prepare
statements and press releases for rapid issue at the onset of winter
conditions. These will be pre-approved for use during periods of severe
conditions when the winter service delivery team will be busy

4
Page 362



7. Winter Service Policy and Plan 2017/18

7.1 The Winter Service Policy is presented at Appendix B. The following
additions have been made to this year’s policy:

Section 1.3.2 — Medway Council winter service on behalf of KCC to be
formalised (see para. 3.5 above)

Section 3.3.2 — Brine only trial to be extended (see para 3.4 above)

Section 4.4.1 — Bureau Maintenance service for weather stations
contract to be procured (see para 3.3 above)

Section 5.5.1 — instructions for precautionary slating of primary routes
to be carried out in line with KCC winter treatment instruction matrix
contained in the Winter Service Plan 2017/18

7.2  The Winter Service Policy is supported by an Operational Plan which
has been updated in line with the Policy and discussions have taken place
with our Highway Maintenance Service Provider to ensure that plans are
aligned.

7.3 The Plan is available for Members to view on request. In addition
district plans have been developed in conjunction with district councils across
the county and these will be used together with the Policy and Plan to deliver
the winter service. Local district plans will be reported to the next round of
Joint Transportation Boards.

8. Strategic Statement

8.1 Winter service is essential to “Keep Kent Moving” for social and economic
development reasons. It also contributes towards Kent residents having a
good quality of life in all weathers through local district winter plans, the
provision of salt bins and the communication strategy that complements the
winter service policy.

9. Equality Impact Assessment

9.1 An equality impact assessment (EQIA) is being carried out on the
Policy and in the event that any negative impacts are identified, action will be
taken to mitigate or remove them. The EQIA undertaken last year did not
identify any factors that required mitigation or changes to the Policy.

10. Conclusion

10.1 The Winter Service Policy sets out the Councils arrangements to deliver
a winter service across Kent. A number of revisions have been made as set
out above and detailed in the recommendations below.

5
Page 363



11. Recommendations

11.1 It is recommended that the Committee endorse for the Cabinet Member’s
approval the updated Winter Service Policy for 2017/18 with the following
updates:

e (s.1.3.2) Medway Council winter service on behalf of KCC to be
formalised

e (s.3.3.2) Brine only trial to be extended

e (s. 44.1) — Bureau Maintenance service for weather stations
contract to be procured

e (s 5.5.1) —instructions for precautionary slating of primary routes to
be carried out in line with KCC winter treatment instruction matrix
contained in the Winter Service Plan 2017/18

12. Background documents
12.1 Well Managed Highways 2016; Appendix H winter service guidance

NWSRG

13. Contact details

Report Author:

Name: Carol Valentine

Title: Highway Manager (West)

Tel No: 03000 418141

Email: carol.valentine@kent.gov.uk

Head of Service:

Name: Andrew Loosemore
Title: Head of Highways Asset Management
Email: andrew.loosemore@kent.qgov.uk

6
Page 364


mailto:carol.valentine@kent.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.loosemore@kent.gov.uk

Appendix A

Minimum Salt Stock

Minimum Stock

Overall
Minimum Full Pre- winter period
Normal Winter season stock | Core winter | Minimum
salting Network (12 days/48 | period 6 days/36 | Network(3
Routes network (tonnes/run | runs) runs days/18 runs)
Primary 350 350 16,800 12,600 6,300
Secondary | 300 0 0 1800 5400
Total 16,800 14,400 11,700
Actual
Stock
levels as
@ 20th
October
2017 20,500

Overall winter period — 20t October 2017 to 27th April 2018
Core winter period - 1st November to 1st March
Days resilience (overall winter period) 3 days
Days resilience (core winter period) 6 days

The minimum in season stocks are the minimum to which stocks should be
allowed to fall, i.e. restocking should take place well before the minimum is
likely to be reached

7
Page 365




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive.

Page 367



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

The Chairman to move that the press and public be excluded from the remainder
of the meeting during consideration of any items the publication of which would
disclose exempt information.

ANY REPORTS APPEARING AFTER THIS PAGE CONTAIN EXEMPT
INFORMATION

Page 369



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10

Any other items which the Chairman decides are urgent due to special
circumstances and of which notice has been given to the Chief Executive.

Page 371



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Apologies for absence
	2 Declarations of interest
	3 Minutes
	4 Parking Action Plan - Phase 9
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	DD-508-13 Phase 9 - Addington - A20 London Road - east of Church Road
	DD-508-14 Phase 9 - Addington - A20 London Road - near Hernewell Farm
	DD-508-09a Phase 9 - Borough Green - Fairfield Road
	DD-508-10 Phase 9 - Borough Green - Quarry Hill Road
	DD-508-11 Phase 9 - Borough Green - High Street
	DD-508-08 Phase 9 - Burham - Court Road
	DD-508-12 Phase 9 - East Malling - The Rocks Road
	DD-508-15 Phase 9 - Larkfield - New Hythe Lane
	DD-508-16 Phase 9 - Snodland - Coombe Close
	DD-508-17 Phase 9 - Tonbridge - Dry Hill Park Road
	DD-508-18 Phase 9 - Tonbridge - High Street
	DD-508-19 Phase 9 - Tonbridge - Hunt Road
	DD-508-20 Phase 9 - Tonbridge - Preston Road
	DD-508-06a Phase 9 - Wouldham - School Lane
	DD-508-01 Phase 9 - Wouldham - Hall Road
	DD-508-07 Phase 9 - Wouldham - High Street
	DD-508-02 Phase 9 - Wouldham - Ferry Lane and High Street
	DD-508-03a Phase 9 - Wouldham - Walter Burke Avenue
	DD-508-04a Phase 9 - Wouldham - Wouldham Road
	DD-508-05a Phase 9 - Wouldham - Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent

	Annex 4
	Addington A20 London Road east of Church Road_Redacted
	Borough Green Fairfield Road_Redacted
	Borough Green Quarry Hill Road_Redacted
	Borough Green High Street_Redacted
	Burham Court Road and New Court Road_Redacted
	East Malling The Rocks Road_Redacted
	Larkfield New Hythe Lane_Redacted
	Snodland Coombe Close_Redacted
	Tonbridge Dry Hill Park Road_Redacted
	Tonbridge High Street between East Street and Bank Street_Redacted
	Tonbridge Hunt Road_Redacted
	Tonbridge Preston Road_Redacted
	Wouldham School Lane_Redacted
	Wouldham Knowle Road and Hall Road_Redacted
	Wouldham High Street from Portland Road to Knowle Road_Redacted
	Wouldham High Street and Ferry Lane_Redacted
	Wouldham High Street and Walter Burke Avenue_Redacted
	Wouldham School Lane and Wouldham Road_Redacted
	Wouldham Knowle Road and Cornwall Crescent_Redacted


	5 Highway Works Programme 2017/18
	6 Tonbridge Station Transport Interchange Improvements
	7 Local Winter Service Plan
	Annex 1

	8 Urgent Items
	9 Exclusion of Press and Public
	10 Urgent Items



